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CORPORATE
PROFILE

N BRI

Parkson Retail Group Limited (the "Company") is one of the few nationwide department
store chain operators in the People's Republic of China (“the PRC"). The Parkson brand
was introduced to the Beijing market in the early 1990's and has now expanded to
cover 36 major cities across the PRC market. Through the Company's subsidiaries, a joint
venture and an associate (hereinafter collectively refer to as the "Group”), the Group
now operates and manages 60 stores.

Localisation and consistent market positioning is the key strategy for the continuous
growth and success of Parkson. We are tailoring our merchandise assortments, brand
mix and floor space allocation on a store-by-store basis to better serve our targeted
middle to middle-upper end consumers in every city that we operate. The Group
offers a wide range of internationally renowned brands of fashion and lifestyle related
merchandises focusing on four main categories of merchandise namely, Fashion &
Apparel, Cosmetics & Accessories, Household & Electrical, and Groceries & Perishables,
targeting the young and contemporary market.
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HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR
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Tricor Investor Services Limited
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Bank of China
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
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EXPANSION IN THE YEAR 2014
—E-NFEKERE

Zhongshan ALl

Zhongshan Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd.

RIIAEBEARAR

Zhengzhou &M

Parkson Retail Development
Co., Ltd. Zhengzhou Mix City
Branch
BEBEERARARIEM
S al/N=]

Chongqing EE

Chongging Wanyou Parkson Plaza
Co., Ltd., Mix City Branch
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EXPANSION IN THE YEAR 2014
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Nanchang F§ &

Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co.,
Ltd., Greenland Central Plaza
Branch
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Mianyang #8[5%

Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd.,
Metropolitan Plaza Branch
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ETERES

The year 2014 marked the 20th year of Parkson's operation in the PRC. The
Group is now one of the largest department store operators in the PRC market
with 60 stores across 36 cities. Before | go any further, | would like to take
this opportunity to express my sincere appreciation to the management and
the workforce for their hard work, dedication and sacrifices throughout the
year.

BRAVING THE CHALLENGE

2014 was extremely challenging for retailers in the PRC. With the continued
market slowdown, demonstrated by the weakest Gross Domestic Product
growth rate (“GDP") of 7.4% for the past 24 years, overall retail sales only
increased by 10.9% in 2014, down from 13.1% in 2013. This lower growth rate
already included the strong growth of online retail sales of 49.7% in 2014.

The market slowdown, coupled with the PRC government's austerity measures,
keen competition from online retailers and the lack of speculative demand
on gold and jewellery products affected our business. During 2014, our Gross
Sales Proceeds ("GSP") recorded a decline of 4.2% to RMB19,449.4 million
and our Same Store Sales (“SSS") also declined by 7.1%.

Despite these challenges, our solid understanding of the retail market, our
flexible business model, and our innovative merchandising approach have
equipped us to maintain our competitiveness and our merchandise gross
margin of 17.5% remained level compared with 2013.

On 1 November 2014, we launched a WeShopping Festival through Tencent's
Wechat platform. The online to offline ("020") promotion was a great success
and we recorded sales growth of 130.4% compared with 2013. Embracing
the Single's Day Festival on 11 November and the Double's Day Festival on 12
December in a similar manner, we saw sales growth of approximately 57.0%
on each of these festivals.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ETEHES

Management continued to evaluate the effectiveness of our store operational
strategy and in 2014 made bold decisions on closing four under-performing
stores. As such, we incurred one-off provisions for store closure expenses of
RMB105.1 million, which affected our net profit. After these one-off costs, net
profit attributable to the Group dropped by 33.5% to RMB235.0 million for
2014. Excluding this, profit attributable to the Group would have amounted to
RMB340.1 million, which represented a marginal decline of 3.8% as compared
to last year. Our earnings per share was RMB0.085 and the Board of Directors
proposed a final dividend of RMB0.01 in cash per share.

To maintain our competitiveness, we have adopted a cautious approach to
store opening and target second tier cities with high growth potential. During
2014, we opened five new stores in Zhongshan, Zhengzhou, Chongging,
Nanchang and Mianyang. Four out of these five new stores are located in
cities with a strong presence from the Group. This provides solid foundations
to the new stores in ramping up their performance in their initial years.

Customers in the PRC, especially the emerging middle class in growing cities,
are increasingly looking for lifestyle experiences encompassing shopping,
dining and entertainment. We have therefore modified our asset light
business model and acquired a shopping mall in Qingdao in December 2014.
The shopping mall, with a Parkson department store as its anchor tenant, is
expected to be launched in the fourth quarter of 2015.

We understand that customers in first tier cities are looking for exclusive
brands and customer experiences. Therefore, we upgraded our Shanghai and
Beijing flagship department stores to lifestyle concept stores by renovating
the retail space, enlarging the food and dining sections and offering our loyal
customers dedicated VIP lounges and exclusive services. We also adjusted
the merchandise and tenant mix to meet the demand of young and affluent
customer in these markets. In addition, we have introduced international
brands to our stores and brand distribution business, including female fashion
brand Mango, male fashion brand H.E. by Mango and the fashion jewellery
brand TOUS. This new initiative enabled the Group to develop a new revenue
stream which is backed by stronger profit margins.
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LOOKING AHEAD

Despite the fact that the PRC government missed its economic growth target
for the first time, senior government officials have expressed their views on
the importance of pursuing qualitative rather than quantitative growth in
future. Parkson customers are also looking for quality products and customer
experiences.

We believe the economic slowdown and the rise of the e-commerce sector
will persist for some time. However, the purchasing power of the young and
affluent middle to upper class is growing every day, so the challenges must be
seen in context. There is a Chinese proverb that states, "Where there is crisis,
there is opportunity” The directors and management strongly believe that
we can meet our present challenges and we welcome the opportunities that
lie ahead. We plan to adopt the following strategy to transform our business
and embrace these opportunities.

TRANSFORMING OUR BUSINESS

Looking ahead, we will transform our business from a traditional department
store to a lifestyle concept retail business. Backed by our nationwide network,
professional management team, strong vendor relationships and big data
analytics, we have gathered market insights which have helped us shape the
following strategy:

Laying the Foundations

We will continue to strengthen the lifestyle elements of Parkson. To
complement our lifestyle retail strategy, we will introduce more varied food
and beverage outlets to our stores to enhance our customer experience.
Our recent announcement to jointly develop food and beverage businesses
with hospitality group, AUM Hospitality Sdn. Bhd. of Malaysia, will bring
new brands such as Johnny Rockets (USA) and The Library Coffee Bar to our
PRC customers. By introducing dining concepts to our stores, we encourage
customers to come to our stores with friends and family, stay longer and
shop more.

We are proactively expanding our brand distribution business by introducing
renowned yet understated brands to the PRC. We have recently secured a
number of European shoe brands to develop multi-brand shoes outlets in
our Parkson stores. We are also bringing in a Malaysian leather goods brand
Bonia and plans to open stores in 2015. Our experienced buyers will handpick
the brands and products which cater to our target customers.
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In 2015, we are introducing our new customer loyalty programme to offer our
VIPs new shopping and lifestyle privileges, including the use of VIP lounges in
our stores, exclusive event invitations and attractive bonus points redemption
scheme. VIPs can also enjoy shopping privileges in Parkson's overseas stores.
The new loyalty programme aims at attracting existing and new VIPs for
repeat patronage.

In line with our lifestyle concept retail business, we will open lifestyle
shopping malls in cities with high growth potential, and transform some of
our existing stores into lifestyle shopping malls. At the same time, we will
continue to work closely with real estate industry leaders to open our new
stores in their successful shopping malls.

Gaining Momentum

We will focus on our omni-channel strategy, while strengthening our lifestyle
elements and enhancing our merchandising strategy. We will also adjust
our store classification to meet different markets' demand and continue to
develop our brand distribution business.

We believe that the future of retail lies in both traditional and online
shopping. The integration of both online and offline businesses will cater
to affluent customers who look for a well-rounded service. Leveraging the
success of our 020 promotions last year, we will continue to introduce
creative omni-channel marketing campaigns to enhance our brand positioning
and drive sales. One of our strategies is to work with various brands to
upgrade our stock keeping unit (“SKU") management system and link this up
to our online shopping platform. The SKU management system will ensure
our efficient and effective inventory management which facilitates our omni-
channel strategy implementation. We will also introduce more Points of Sale
("POS") and online payment options, e.g. Alipay and WeChat mobile wallet to
offer more payment flexibility to our customers.

We are also revamping our merchandising strategy to increase the percentage
of our direct sales through the introduction of international brands and
private labels such as Weekenders, Serena and Zie Zac. Enhancing our direct
sales mix, in the long run, will improve the competitiveness of our stores and
at the same time strengthen the Group's profit margin.
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In view of the different development stages of PRC cities, we will classify
our markets into three categories, namely prime stores, up & coming stores
and fashion outlets. We will also modify our product mix to meet localised
market demands. One of our new strategies is to turn stores in some cities
into fashion outlets to capture a distinct group of middle class customers
who look for value for money products.

Vision

Qur vision is to transform our business from a traditional department store
to a lifestyle concept retail business. This covers not just one form of retail
concept, but a combination of online and offline businesses, shopping malls,
department stores with lifestyle elements, specialty stores as well as fashion
outlets, to cater for a variety of market demands. Based on ever-changing
customer expectations, the management will fine-tune its strategy to ensure
we offer our customers the best possible experience and we will strive for
optimal returns for our shareholders.

Last but not least, on behalf of the board, | would like to express my heartiest
gratitude and sincere appreciation to all the stakeholders, including our
shareholders, lenders, suppliers and business associates for their continuous
support and contribution to the Group.

TAN SRI CHENG HENG JEM
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & CHAIRMAN
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MBRE

2014 Change (%)

=%-ms 28)((%)
Operating Result (RMB'000) msE (ARETr)
Gross sales proceeds' BEMSIBER 16,426,172 16756914 17,481,185 16,741,880 -4.20
Operating revenue g lE 4938309 5034901 5110390 5,015,078 -1.9%
Profit from operations B 1508929 1,079327 543377 324,956 -40.2%
Profit for the year ERHE 1,152,754 879,704 372,602 245,773 -34.0%
Profit attributable to the Group  REEELF]E 1,122,929 850,774 353,646 235,032 -33.50
Basic carnings per share (RMB)?  BREREF| (ARHK)? 0.400 0.303 0.126 0.085 -32.500
Interim dividends per share BRTHRS 0.070 0.070 0.050 0.040 -20.0%
Final dividends per share BRAERS 0.110 0.070 0.010 0.010 -
Full year dividends per share FREFERE 0.180 0.140 0.060 0.050 -16.7%
Gross sales proceeds Operating revenue
SYEFTEHIEHLE RMB'000 A R T IT LN RMB'000 A RH T T

A A 5,110,390
e L 5,034,901 5,015,078
16,426,172 b/ 16,741,880 4,938,309
| | | I 44i078 | |
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Profit from operations Profit attributable to the Group
444 X138 RMB'000 A R T 7T 7N & [ FE {5 A SE RMB'000 A R# T 7T
A A
1,508,929 ez ers
1,467,927

1,079,327
543,377
I 324,956

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

991,808
850,774
353,646
I 235,032

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
MBRE

2014
—ZE-NF

Summary of statement of ~ BAFSAR N RITE

financial position (AR®EFIT)

(RMB'000)
Non-current assets EMEBEE 5322573 5942426 6,306,884 7,183,754 7,854,692
Current assets MENVEE 7,268,736 6,120,252 6,287,936 6,521,974 6,084,192
Total assets wEE 12,591,309 12,062,678 12,594,820 13,705,728 13,938,884
Current liabilities mEAE 5,987,169 3,882,002 6,452,661 4,240,760 4,319,752
Non-current liabilities EREar 2,014,989 2,840,083 480,799 3,782,967 3,960,214
Net assets BEFE 4,589,151 5,340,593 5,661,360 5,682,001 5,658,918
Represented by IATHRERR
Fquity attributable to [SYNCIEZZS PN

owners of the parent FE(L = 4,512,240 5,268,085 5,584,031 5,597,187 5,586,952
Non-controlling interests  FEJSAR AR A 28 76,911 72,508 77,329 84,814 71,966
Total equity YERE T 4,589,151 5,340,593 5,661,360 5,682,001 5,658,918
NOTES: B EE

1.

Gross sales proceeds (excluded value-added tax) represent the sum of sales
proceeds from direct sales and concessionaire sales, income from providing
consultancy and management services, rental income and other operating
revenues.

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December
2014 is based on the net profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company for the year of approximately RMB235,032,000 and the weighted
average number of 2,776,805,000 shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31 December
2013 is based on the net profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company for the year of approximately RMB353,646,000 and the weighted
average number of 2,808,227,000 shares in issue during the year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEREFWE D

TOTAL GROSS SALES PROCEEDS AND OPERATING REVENUES

The Group recorded a total GSP (consists of direct sales, sales proceeds from
concessionaire sales, rental incomes, consultancy and management service
fees and other operating revenues) of RMB19,449.4 million (inclusive of
value-added tax) in the financial year of 2014 ("FY2014"), representing
a Year On Year ("YOY") decline of 4.20%. The key contributors to the GSP
decline include (i) decline in SSS by 7.1% due to generally weaker sentiment
on discretionary spending; (ii) rising competition from various retail
platforms; (iii) a continuous austerity drive by the government; and (iv)
absence of speculative demand on gold and jewellery products which was
experienced in the second quarter of 2013. Excluding the impact from gold
and jewellery products, SSS decline in FY2014 was 5.2%.

TOTAL SALES PROCEEDS
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Total sales proceeds (RMB'000)

HEFTERUERE (ARETT)

Direct sales HEEHE 1,576,693 1,645,004
Concessionaire sales B EEEE 15,036,040 14,281,837
Total sales proceeds HEERTELEEE 16,612,733 15,926,841

The Group generated total merchandise sales of approximately RMB15,926.8
million (net of value-added tax). The Fashion & Apparel category made up
approximately 46.8% of the total merchandise sales, the Cosmetics &
Accessories category contributed approximately 43.99%, the Household
& Electrical category contributed approximately 3.99% and the balance of
approximately 5.4% came from the Groceries and Perishables category.

Despite intensifying competition, the Group's merchandise gross margin
(a combination of concessionaire commission rate and the direct sales
margin) remained at 17.5% in FY2014, which was the same rate as recorded
last year. This is mainly due to change in merchandise mix as a result of
lower sales contribution from low-margin merchandise such as gold and
jewellery products, but the resulted margin improvement was offset by the
discount and promotional campaigns carried out by the Group such as the
WeShopping Festival, Single's Day, Double's Day, etc.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Total operating revenues of the Group declined marginally by 1.9% to
RMB5,015.1 million. The marginal decline in operating revenue was
mainly due to the decline in GSP. The decline rate for operating revenues
was noticeably lower than the decline rate of the GSP due to: (i) increase
of direct sales revenue by 4.3% which mainly attributed to the resilient
performance of the cosmetics department; and (i) increase in rental income
by 9.9% as a result of the Group's transformation programme in allocating
more operating area for complementary services.

Operating Expenses
Purchase of goods and change in inventories
The purchase of goods and change in inventories refer to the cost of sales

for the direct sales. In line with the increase of direct sales, the cost of sales
rose to RMB1,413.3 million, an increase of 6.0% or RMB79.5 million YOY.

Staff costs

Staff costs increased by 4.9% YOY to RMB617.9 million. The increase was
primarily attributable to contribution from new stores and general wage
rise. On a same store basis, staff cost increased marginally by 4.1%.

As a percentage to GSP, the staff cost ratio increased from 3.4% to 3.7%.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization increased by 4.2% YOY to RMB404.0 million.
The increase was primarily attributable to contribution from new stores as
well as additional depreciation cost in relation to the remodeled stores.
On a same store basis, the depreciation and amortization cost decreased
marginally by 2.4%.

As a percentage to GSP, depreciation and amortization cost ratio increased
from 2.2% to 2.4%.
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Rental Expenses

Rental expenses reduced by 4.9% to RMB1,071.8 million, mainly due to
(i) rental discounts received from the landlords in respect of the rental
advances made by the Group; and (ii) reversal of straight-line rental due
to store closures. On a same store basis, rental expenses declined by 4.2%.

As a percentage to GSP, the rental expenses ratio remained at 6.4% as
compared to last year.

Other Operating Expenses

Other operating expenses consisting of (a) utilities cost; (b) marketing,
promotional and selling expenses; (c) property management expenses;
and (d) general administrative expenses rose to RMB1,183.1 million, an
increase of 4.8% or RMB53.7 million due to (i) the contribution from
new stores; and (ii) provision for store closure expenses. On a same store
basis, other operating expenses decreased by 6.7% due to the Group's cost
rationalization exercise.

Due to the aforesaid reasons, as a percentage to GSP, other operating
expenses ratio increased from 6.5% to 7.1%.

Profit from Operations

In light of the decline in SSS and operating revenue, profit from operations
declined by 40.2% to RMB324.9 million. As a percentage to GSP, the profit
from operations margin declined from 3.19% last year to 1.9% in FY2014.
On a same store basis, profit from operations declined by 16.9%.

Finance Incomes, net

Net finance incomes declined by 33.9% to RMB21.1 million due to
combination of (i) higher finance cost due to the refinancing which was
completed in May 2013; (i) interest expense arising from new offshore
short-term borrowings; and (iii) lower interest income due to decline in
onshore deposits rates and average cash balances.

Share of Profit from a Joint Venture

This is the share of profit from Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development Co.
Ltd., a joint venture of the Company. The share of profit decreased by 13.9%
to RMB30.8 million due to a decline in GSP.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Share of Profit from an Associate

This is the share of profit from Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties
Management Co. Ltd., an associate of the Company, the share of profit
decreased by14.6% to RMB117,000.

Profit from operations before income tax (“PBT")

In light of the decline of profit from operations, PBT dropped 38.3% YOY
to RMB377.0 million. As a percentage to GSP, PBT ratio decreased from
3.5% to 2.3%.

Income Tax Expenses

In line with the decline of PBT, the Group's income tax expenses decreased
by 45.0% or RMB107.4 million YOY to RMB131.2 million. The effective tax
rate for the year was reduced from 39.0% to 34.8% mainly due to certain
subsidiaries having obtained preferential tax rate exemption during the
year under review.

Net Profit for the year

Due to the aforesaid reasons, net profit for the year declined by 34.09% to
RMB245.8 million. As a percentage to GSP, the net profit margin declined
from 2.1% to 1.5%.

Profit Attributable to the Group

Profit attributable to the Group dropped 33.5% to RMB235.0 million. The
substantial decline is mainly due to the one-off store closure provision
amounted to RMB105.1 million. Excluding which, profit attributable to the
Group would have been amounted to RMB340.1 million, which represented
a marginal decline of 3.8% as compared to last year.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2014, the cash and cash equivalents of the Group
(aggregate of principal guaranteed investment deposit, time deposits and
cash and bank balances deposited with licensed banks) stood at RMB4,884.6
million, representing an increase of 1.5% from balance as at 31 December
2013 of RMB4,814.0 million. The increase was primarily due to (i) net cash
inflow from operating activities amounted to RMB343.5 million; (i) net
cash outflow from investing activities amounted to RMB392.8 million;
and (iii) net cash inflow from financing activities amounted to RMB119.9
million.

Total debt to total assets ratio of the Group was 26.8% as at 31 December
2014.
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Current Assets and Net Assets

The Group's current assets as at 31 December 2014 was approximately
RMB6,084.2 million, a decrease of 6.7% or RMB437.8 million YOY. Net
assets of the Group as at 31 December 2014 decreased marginally by 0.4%
to RMB5,658.9 million.

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has onshore pledged deposits of
RMB725.8 million to secure short-term bank loans. Other than the
aforesaid, no other asset is pledged to any bank or lender.

Segmental Information

Over 90% of the Group's turnover and contribution to the operating profit
is attributable to the operation and management of department stores
and over 90% of the Group's turnover and contribution to the operating
profit is attributable to customers in the PRC and over 90% of the Group's
operating assets are located in the PRC. Accordingly, no analysis of segment
information is presented.

Employees

As at 31 December 2014, total number of employees for the Group was
9,439. The Group ensures that all levels of employees are paid competitively
within the standard in the market and employees are rewarded on
performance related basis within the framework of the Group's salary,
incentives and bonus scheme.

Contingent Liabilities

A subsidiary of the Group located in the PRC is currently a defendant in
a lawsuit related to a lease contract termination brought by a third party
alleging that the subsidiary should refund the lease deposit and bear a
certain amount of contract breach penalty. The subsidiary later made a
counter lawsuit against the third party to claim for the unpaid rents in
delay. The directors, based on the advice from the Group's legal counsel,
believe that the subsidiary has a valid defence against the allegation and,
accordingly, the Group has not provided for any claim arising from the
litigations.

Treasury Policies

The business transactions of the Group were mainly denominated in
Renminbi. Therefore, except for the capital market transactions for
funding needs, there is limited exposure in foreign exchange risk. Hedging
instruments including swaps and forwards have been used in the past
and would be used in the future, if necessary, to ensure that the Group's
exposure to the foreign exchange rate fluctuation and the interest rate
fluctuation is minimized.
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Tan Sri CHENG Heng Jem, aged 72, is an Executive Director and Chairman
of the Company. Tan Sri Cheng is also the Chairman of the Nomination
Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company.
He has more than 40 years of experience in the business operations of
the Lion Group of Companies ("the Lion Group") encompassing retail,
property development, mining, steel, tyre, motor, agriculture and computer.
He oversees the operation of the Lion Group and is responsible for the
formulation and monitoring of the overall corporate strategic plans and
business development of the Lion Group.

Tan Sri Cheng was the President of The Associated Chinese Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of Malaysia ("ACCCIM") and The Chinese Chamber
of Commerce and Industry of Kuala Lumpur and Selangor ("KLSCCCI") from
2003 to 2012. He is now a Life Honorary President of ACCCIM and KLSCCCI.

Tan Sri Cheng's directorships in public companies are as follows:

- Chairman and Managing Director of Lion Corporation Berhad and
Parkson Holdings Berhad ("PHB")

- Chairman of Lion Diversified Holdings Berhad, Lion Forest Industries
Berhad, Lion AMB Resources Berhad and ACB Resources Berhad

- Director of Lion Asiapac Limited

- Executive Chairman of Parkson Retail Asia Limited

- A Founding Trustee of The Community Chest, a company limited by
guarantee incorporated for charity purposes.

Save for Lion AMB Resources Berhad, ACB Resources Berhad and The
Community Chest, all the above companies are public listed companies in
Malaysia whilst Lion Asiapac Limited and Parkson Retail Asia Limited are
public listed companies in Singapore.

Tan Sri Cheng is the father of Juliana Cheng San San, Director of Branding
Division of the Group.

REREER 7258 ARAMITESER
TFE - -AHBEERTARAEEEZE
EXIFELFNEEEKE - RESHEE
~E ([2REE]) WEBLETHREN
THEER EPRETE UEAZ K
- E - Wi TE RENRGEEER
BomEETMEBNZE  LEEFG
MERSMEBENEELERERIIME
BEE -

HHEBEEERR_EE-FE_T—=F
AERATFELENS ([FRAGHES
mel) NERFEBEERPELATRe ([E
EhELme ) MeR - KEBAASRA
GhEAFMELNESHEAFTKARE

gk

RHEBEERR T ARARETESR
7

— MLion Corporation Berhad X Parkson
Holdings Berhad ([PHB) EFEXFEHK
EEEKIE

- M Lion Diversified Holdings Berhad *
Lion Forest Industries Berhad * Lion
AMB Resources Berhad 2 ACB Resources
Berhad (X &

—  PALion Asiapac LimitedE T &= %

— M Parkson Retail Asia Limited #E{EF#1T
*E

— AThe Community Chest (FLZ&Z B H)
MM EERERAR) EE
SFEA ©

B Lion AMB Resources Berhad * ACB Resources
Berhad &2The Community Chesth + F#it/2 A]
HAEESRADR EMHARAF - flion
Asiapac Limited & Parkson Retail Asia LimitedJ
BEFMNE EMAOARAA -

FHT B EE AR R AN R B G B AP 4R BL B I
HME AR -



CHONG Sui Hiong, Shaun, aged 47, was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company on 13 November 2014, and he is currently the
Chief Executive Officer ("CEQ") of the Group. Mr Chong graduated with
a Diploma in Civil Engineering from University of Technology Malaysia,
Bachelor of Science in Industrial and Systems Engineering from University
of Southern California and a Master of Business Administration from
Rutgers, the State University of New Jersey. Mr Chong has extensive
experience in retail operation. He has 20 years of experience in the PRC
retail industry. He joined the Group in 1994.

Datuk LEE Kok Leong, aged 40, was appointed as a Non-executive Director
of the Company on 1 September 2014, and was appointed as a member
of the Audit Committee of the Company on 13 November 2014. He has
been serving as Personal Assistant to Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, Group
Executive Chairman of the Lion Group since 2010 and assists the Executive
Chairman in the retail, branding and property divisions in the Group. He
graduated from the University of Kentucky, USA with a Bachelor of Science
in Mathematics and minor in Economics.

Datuk Lee has accumulated vast experience and intimate knowledge
of the retail and branding industry with over 15 years in this business.
He has worked in Padini, the largest branded clothing and accessories
company in Malaysia. This was followed by his stint in Aktif Lifestyle store
(formerly Yaohan) as store manager before the company was acquired
by Parkson Corporation. During his service in Aktif Lifestyle store and
Parkson Corporation, he was assigned to supervise various Parkson stores
throughout Malaysia, handling the day to day operations including the
best performing Parkson Suria KLCC store with RM100 million annual
sales turnover. Apart from handling the retail operations, he was also
involved in the merchandising function upon his promotion to the rank
of divisional merchandizing manager in Parkson Malaysia. For the past 3
years, he has been visiting and studying the Parkson stores operations in
the various countries Parkson is in, to assist the Group Executive Chairman
in overseeing the retail and branding business and identifying business
opportunities.

Datuk Lee is currently a non-executive director of Parkson Retail Asia
Limited, a public listed company in Singapore.
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Dato’' Dr. HOU Kok Chung, aged 52, was appointed as a Non-executive
Director and a member of the Audit Committee of the Company on 13
November 2014. Dato' Dr. Hou was a Member of Parliament and the Deputy
Minister of Higher Education Malaysia from 2008 to 2013. He holds the
Bachelor and Master of Arts from University of Malaya, while his Ph.D
was received from the School of Oriental and African Studies, University
of London.

Dato' Dr. Hou served at University of Malaya from 1990 to 2008 as a lecturer
and lastly as Associate Professor. During his tenure in the university, he had
been appointed and held positions as Head of Department of East Asian
Studies, and Director of Institute of China Studies.

Dato' Dr. Hou is currently a member of the Senate in the Parliament of
Malaysia, Vice President of the Malaysian Chinese Association (MCA),
Chairman of the Institute of Strategic Analysis & Policy Research (INSAP),
director of both University Tunku Abdul Rahman (UTAR) and Tunku Abdul
Rahman University College (TAR UC) and a Guest Professor at Xiamen
University China.

KO Tak Fai, Desmond, aged 46, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director on 9 November 2005, and is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee of the Company.
Mr Ko became a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales in 1994. Mr Ko is a businessman.

YAU Ming Kim, Robert, aged 76, was appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director on 1 January 2007, and is the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and
Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr Yau was the Chief Executive
or Managing Director of many major international and local apparel
companies since 1971. From 1998 to 2004, he was appointed as the Vice
Chairman of Hong Kong Exporters' Association, a member of the Executive
Committee of The Hong Kong Shippers' Council and the Garment Advisory
Committee of The Hong Kong Trade Development Council.

Mr Yau is currently an independent non-executive director of Alltronics
Holdings Limited and Tungtex (Holdings) Company Limited respectively,
which shares are both listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange").
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Dato’ FU Ah Kiow, aged 66, was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director, member of the Audit Committee and member of the
Nomination Committee of the Company on 13 November 2014. Dato'
Fu has 13 years of distinguished service since 1995 in the Parliament
and Malaysian Government as member of the Parliament, Parliamentary
Secretary and Deputy Minister. Before joining the Government, Dato' Fu
has worked in multinational companies such as Intel Malaysia and Singer
Industries in the capacities of Quality Control engineer, Production Section
Head and Departmental Manager. Later he founded his own companies
in construction and Mechanical & Electrical Engineering Services.
After retirement from politics in Year 2008, Dato' Fu was appointed as
independent director cum chairman in several listed companies namely,
Tiong Nam Logistics Holdings Berhad, Hirotako Holdings Berhad (privatized
and voluntarily delisted in 2012) and NV Multi Corporation Berhad
(privatized in 2012). He was also appointed as Chairman of Future NRG Sdn
Bhd since 2008, a wholly owned subsidiary company of listed entity Fitters
Diversified Berhad. Dato' Fu holds a Master Degree in Industrial Engineering
specializing in Management Science, Post Graduate Diploma in Education
and a B.Sc. (Hons) degree in Physics.

Dato’ Fu is currently a non-executive director of Nirvana Asia Ltd., which
shares are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. He is also
an independent non-executive chairman of Tiong Nam Logistics Holding
Berhad, STAR Publications (Malaysia) Berhad and Fitters Diversified Berhad
respectively, all public listed companies in Bursa Malaysia Berhad.

Subsequent to publication of the 2014 Interim Report of the Company,
notifications were received regarding the following changes of Directors'
information, which are required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51(2)
and Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules:

(1) With effect from 1 September 2014, Datuk Lee Kok Leong has been
appointed as a Non-executive Director of the Company.

(2) With effect from 30 October 2014, Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem has
retired as a director of Lion Teck Chiang Limited (now known as
LTC Corporation Limited), a public listed company in Singapore.

(3) With effect from 5 November 2014, Datuk Lee Kok Leong has
resigned as a non-executive director of Odel PLC, a public company
listed on the Colombo Stock Exchange.
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(4)

(5)

(6)

With effect from 13 November 2014:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Mr Tan Hun Meng has resigned as a Non-executive Director
of the Company.

Mr Chong Sui Hiong, CEO of the Group, has been appointed
as an Executive Director of the Company.

Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung has been appointed as a Non-
executive Director and an Audit Committee member of the
Company.

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow has been appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director, an Audit Committee member and a
Nomination Committee member of the Company.

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, Executive Director, Chairman
of the Board, a Remuneration Committee member and a
Nomination Committee member, has been appointed as
Chairman of the Nomination Committee of the Company;
and

Datuk Lee Kok Leong, Non-executive Director, has been
appointed as an Audit Committee member of the Company.

Dato' Fu is appointed as a non-executive director of Nirvana Asia
Ltd. on 1 October 2013, which shares are listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange on 17 December 2014.

Dato’ Dr. Hou has been re-designated from his position as a council
member to a director of both University Tunku Abdul Rahman
(UTAR) and Tunku Abdul Rahman University College (TAR UC).

(4)

(5)

(6)
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CHONG Sui Hiong, Shaun, aged 47, was re-designated from his position
as Interim CEO to CEO of the Group with effect from 16 May 2014. Mr.
Chong is an Executive Director of the Company. His biographical details are
set out under the paragraph headed "Executive Directors” above.

LOW Kim Tuan, aged 59, is the Chief Operating Officer of the Group.
Mr Low holds Executive Diploma in Management Studies from Curtin
University of Technology, Australia and has completed an EMBA course at
Chung Yuan Christian University, Taiwan, and attended retail management
and senior management courses conducted in the USA and Taiwan. He
has more than 20 years of experience in the retail industry and more than
15 years of experience working in the PRC retail market. He was with the
Emporium Group before joining The Lion Group in 1987 as a regional
manager and was promoted to the position of Head Office Merchandising
Manager in 1990. He joined the Group upon the establishment of the Group
and headed the merchandising department in Beijing.

Juliana CHENG San San, aged 45, was appointed as the Director of
Branding Division of the Group since 2014. Ms Cheng holds a Bachelor
Degree in Commerce (Management) from University of Western Sydney,
Australia and completed a Program for Global Leadership from Harvard
Business School in year 2000. She has 8 years of working experience in
the PRC retail market. Before joining the Group, she worked with Chanel
(China) Co., Ltd. as the National Accounts Manager for the PRC. She joined
the Group in 2010 as the Regional Director of Beijing Region.

Ms Cheng is a daughter of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, the Executive Director
and Chairman of the Company.

WONG Chee Keong, aged 49, is the Director of Human Resource
Department of the Group. Mr Wong obtained his Bachelor of Science from
Campbell University of North Carolina, USA. He joined The Lion Group's MIS
Department in August 1991, and travelled extensively to the PRC. In August
1996 he was seconded to the Group and headed the MIS department based
in Beijing.
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TAN Guan Soon, aged 47, was appointed as the Director of Food and
Beverage Division of the Group since 2014. Mr Tan obtained his Bachelor
of Science in Finance from University of Nebraska - Lincoln, USA and
a Master of Business Administration from Southern Cross University,
Australia. He was appointed as the Financial Controller of the Lion Group's
China Brewing Division in July 1997 before joining the Group in April 2004.

ONG Choo Keng, Daryl, aged 47, is the General Manager of the Store
Planning Department. Mr Ong holds a Diploma in Architecture from Prime
Tech Institute, Malaysia. He joined The Lion Group's Visual Merchandising
Department in December 1993, and was actively involved in new store
design and remodeling projects. In October 2001, he joined the Retail
Division of the Group and headed the Visual Merchandising Department
based in Shanghai.

HE Peng, aged 51, is the General Manager for Information Technology
Department of the Group. Mr He obtained his Master of Applied
Mathematics from Xidian University, PRC. He joined the Group in 2003 as
Information Technology Manager.

LIM Hock Soon, aged 43, was appointed as the General Manager of
Business Development Department of the Group from March 2015. Mr.
Lim obtained his Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering from Technological
University of Malaysia. He joined the Group's Engineering Department as
the General Manager of Engineering Department in July 2010.

WANG Xiu Ming, aged 61, was appointed as the Senior Operation Director
since 2014. Ms. Wang holds a Bachelor Degree in Business Management
from Beijing Institute of Finance and Commerce Management. Ms, Wang
joined the Group in 2000.

ZHOU Jia, aged 43, was appointed as the Senior Operation Director
since 2014. Mr. Zhou graduated with a Bachelor Degree in Business
Administration from University of Yuzhou. In 1995, Mr. Zhou joined
the Merchandising Department of Chongqging Wanyou Parkson and was
promoted as the General Manager's Assistant of Kunming Parkson in 2002.

AU Chen Sum, aged 36, has been re-designated from his position as Acting
Chief Financial Officer to the Chief Financial Officer of the Group with
effect from 16 May 2014. Mr Au holds a bachelor's degree in accounting
from University of Malaya, and joined the Group in October 2010. He is a
member of the Malaysian Institute of the Certified Public Accountants. He
is also a chartered accountant with the Malaysian Institute of Accountants.
Mr Au has more than 10 years of experience in accounting, auditing and
corporate finance.
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The Company recognizes the importance of good corporate governance
to the Company's healthy growth and has devoted considerable efforts in
identifying and formulating corporate governance practices appropriate
to the Company's records. The Company's corporate governance practices
are based on the principles and code provisions set out in Corporate
Governance Code ("CG Code") contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules").
In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied with the code
provisions set out in the CG Code throughout the year under review.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules (the
"Model Code"). Specific enquiry has been made of all the Directors and
the Directors have confirmed that they have complied with the standard
set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2014.

The Company has also established written guidelines no less exacting
than the Model Code (the "Employees Written Guidelines") for securities
transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession of unpublished
price-sensitive information of the Company.

No incident of non-compliance of the Employees Written Guidelines by the
employees was noted by the Company.

As of the date of this report, the Board comprises two (2) Executive
Directors namely Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and Chong Sui Hiong, two (2)
Non-executive Directors namely Datuk Lee Kok Leong and Dato' Dr. Hou
Kok Chung and three (3) Independent Non-executive Directors namely Ko
Tak Fai, Desmond, Yau Ming Kim, Robert and Dato' Fu Ah Kiow.

The Directors' biographical information and the relationships between the
members of the Board are set out in the "Biographies of Directors and
Senior Management” section on pages 21 to 27.
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As of the date of this report, the Chairman of the Company is Tan Sri
Cheng Heng Jem; and Mr Chong Sui Hiong has been re-designated from his
position as Interim CEO to the CEO of the Group with effect from 16 May
2014. The Chairman provides leadership and is responsible for the effective
functioning and leadership of the Board. The CEO focuses on the Company's
business development and daily management and operations generally.

There is a clear division of responsibilities between the Chairman and the
CEO to ensure that there is a balance of power and authority. The Chairman
is primarily responsible for the orderly conduct and working of the Board
whilst the CEO is responsible for the overall operations of the Group and
the implementation of the Board's strategies and policies.

Management is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
under the leadership of the Chairman and the CEOQ.

The Company has met the Listing Rules requirements regarding the
sufficient number of Independent Non-executive Directors with one
Independent Non-executive Director with appropriate qualifications. The
Company has received from each of the Independent Non-executive
Directors an annual confirmation as regards independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the Independent
Non-executive Directors are independent.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, Mr Werner Josef Studer resigned
on 15 August 2014 as an Independent Non-executive Director, following
which the Company has two Independent Non-executive Directors. The
Board used its best endeavours and appointed Dato' Fu Ah Kiow as an
Independent Non-executive Director on 13 November 2014 (i.e. within 3
months after failing to meet Rule 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules).

Mr Ko Tak Fai, Desmond who has been serving as an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company for more than 9 years, has confirmed
his independence with reference to the factors set out in Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules. The Company considers Mr Ko is still independent in
accordance with the independence guidelines set out in the Listing Rules
and will continue to bring valuable business experience, knowledge and
professionalism to the Board for its efficient and effective functioning.
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Code provision A.4.1 of the CG Code stipulates that Non-executive Directors
shall be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-election, whereas code
provision A.4.2 states that all Directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy
shall be subject to election by shareholders at the first general meeting
after appointment and that every Director, including those appointed for
a specific term, shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once
every three years.

Each of the Non-executive Directors of the Company is appointed for a
specific term of three years. One-third (1/3) of the Directors shall retire
from their respective office at every annual general meeting and all
Directors (including Non-executive Directors) are subject to retirement by
rotation once every three year in accordance with the Company's Articles
of Association and the CG Code.

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the Company and
oversees the Group's businesses, strategic decisions and performance and
is collectively responsible for promoting the success of the Company by
directing and supervising its affairs. Directors of the Board take decisions
objectively in the interests of the Company.

All Directors, including Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-
executive Directors, have brought a wide spectrum of valuable business
experience, knowledge and professionalism to the Board for its efficient
and effective functioning.

All Directors have full and timely access to all the information of the
Company as well as the services and advice from the company secretary
and senior management. The Directors may, upon request, seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company's
expenses for discharging their duties to the Company.

The Directors shall disclose to the Company details of other offices held by
them and the Board regularly reviews the contribution required from each
Director to perform his responsibilities to the Company.

EEERTAZ TR FEA4VERTE - IF
WITEZRRABEEY TARXEE
T AMRX FA 420G - FAEEZ(EEM
BRERNEFRERZERBERNRRK
g LhRREE AEUES (BREREE
THZENES) A2V B -_FHESTER—

S
IN°

AREEMIENITEFOEEAD RS
T BRBIRTBFARNE  HF=5
—(PEEENG LR HHAESF
(BEFRTER) HARBARANAF
ERANREREATAS= FRESR
—k -

N

EESAERENEHARRLEETEAS
BEERR RERRERRALRARAER
BREENEEANRREHHEH AR B
‘- EFGRUARANEELFEIRTE

BEF (BREFNTESMBIIFNTE
) REZERRSBERAENEEXRHE

£
=) ¢
i MEMER - FESBMBBRUEE

EREFHI AL MKESEARAME
BHURBRAFAMERSRERERM
RBEER BEBZFANRBREEBEERNRN
TERBFIEXER  UAXRAETH
BE - BRAARQREE -

EXAMNARARBEREZTOEMBS
MEE MEFSTHERNSESZTAAR
AIETTEBERMBIELNER -



The Board reserves for its decision all major matters relating to policy
matters, strategies and budgets, internal control and risk management,
material transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of
interests), financial information, appointment of Directors and other
significant operational matters of the Company. Responsibilities relating
to implementing decisions of the Board, directing and co-ordinating the
daily operation and management of the Company are delegated to the
management.

The Board as a whole is also responsible for reviewing its composition,
developing and formulating the relevant procedures for nomination and
appointment of Directors, monitoring the appointment and succession
planning of Directors and assessing the independence of Independent
Non-executive Directors.

The Board reviewed its own structure, size and composition regularly to
ensure that it has a balance of expertise, skills and experience relevant to
the Company's business.

Where vacancies on the Board exist, the Board will carry out the selection
process by making reference to the skills, experience, professional
knowledge, personal integrity and time commitments of the proposed
candidates, the Company's needs and other relevant statutory requirements
and regulations. An external recruitment agency may be engaged to carry
out the recruitment and selection process when necessary.

Directors keep abreast of responsibilities as a Director of the Company
and of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company.

Every newly appointed Director will receive formal, comprehensive and
tailored induction on the first occasion of his appointment to ensure
appropriate understanding of the business and operations of the Company
and full awareness of Director's responsibilities and obligations under the
Listing Rules and relevant statutory requirements.

Directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
Internally-facilitated briefings for Directors will be arranged and reading
material on relevant topics will be issued to Directors where appropriate.
All Directors are encouraged to attend relevant training courses at the
Company's expenses.
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During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Directors have participated
in continuous professional development and received trainings.

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem had attended trainings and seminars as follows:-

Topics

- Crisis Communications & Handling -
Building Resilience & Robustness for
Corporate Governance under Current
Sustainability Regime

- Ethics & Integrity Transformation
Strategy and Fraud & Corruption Risk
Management

- Understanding Competition Act 2010
and ldentifying the Relevant Markets

- Exploring Cartel, Objects and Effect in
Section 4 and the Abuse of Dominant
Position in Section 10

- Exclusive Distribution Agreements,
Exclusive Dealing Agreements, Resale
Price Maintenance and Case Studies

- Exemptions, Penalties and Compliance

- Islamic Finance for Public Listed
Companies

- Shariah Compliance for Public Listed
Companies & Bursa Suqg Al-Sila -
Islamic and Alternative Markets

Name of Institutions

The Lion Group
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Mr Ko Tak Fai, Desmond had attended trainings and seminars as follows:
Topics Name of Institutions

- Role of Independent Non-executive
Director

Ernst & Young

- Companies Ordinance Briefing PricewaterhouseCoopers

Mr Yau Ming Kim, Robert had attended trainings and seminars as follows:

Topics Name of Institutions

- Cyber Security PricewaterhouseCoopers

- Financial Service Innovation Deloitte Touche Tomatsu

- Annual Update on Financial Reporting Ernst & Young

- Directors' Professional Training BM Professional Training
Centre Limited@Alltronics

Holdings Limited

Dato' Fu Ah Kiow had attended trainings as follows:
Topics Name of Institutions

Sullivan & Cromwell
(Hong Kong)

- QGuide on Continuing Obligations of
Issuers and Their Directors in Hong
Kong

- Memorandum on Connected Transaction

In addition, relevant reading materials including legal and regulatory
update have been provided to the Directors for their reference and
studying.
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ERERRE

BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE EEEEREFEAY

Board meetings are held at least four (4) times a year with additional ZBEE€EFFBEEMEL W@ EHE > TR
meetings to be convened as and when necessary to determine the overall BH B AMABEIINEHE  UWETAEEE
strategic directions and objectives of the Group and approve quarterly, FERBSFEHREIZ MM EFTEELE - &
interim and annual results and other significant matters. MEERFEEREARHEMERET -

During the year under review, five (5) Board meetings were held and the HREIEFEE @ CRITHGAEES@;

Directors' attendances are listed below: EE2HFBERAT
Number of
Board Meetings
Held During
the Director's Number of
Term of Office Meetings
in 2014 Attended
R-B-O%F
ZEZEHR
BIERS HEER
Name of the Directors BRNE R
Tan Sri CHENG Heng Jem (Chairman) FHEEER (X)) 5 5
TAN Hun Meng (resigned on 13 November 2014) RER (RNZT—F 4 4
+T—HA+T=HEHT)
CHONG Sui Hiong (appointed on 13 November 2014) Kinlk (R —MF 1 1
+—A+=ZBEZ)
Datuk CHENG Yoong Choong (retired on 16 May 2014) eBEEE (M2 —NF 2 2
BA+RARME)
Datuk LEE Kok Leong (appointed on 1 September 2014) 2BFEE (N_F—HF 2 2
NA—BEZ)
Dato’ Dr. HOU Kok Chung (appointed on 13 November 2014) eBMEAEL (R —F 1 1
+—A+=ZBEZ)
KO Tak Fai, Desmond B 5 5
STUDER Werner Josef (resigned on 15 August 2014) STUDER Werner Josef (72 =F— 3 3
FNATRBET)
YAU Ming Kim, Robert 8% 5 5
Dato’ FU Ah Kiow (appointed on 13 November 2014) EBHGE (RZ2—NF 1 0
+—A+=ZBEZ)

Apart from regular Board meetings, the Chairman also held a meeting HRABHEREZTESGRIN FFENTRER
with the Non-executive Directors (including Independent Non-executive BB —RIEMITE R (BRBIIERNTE

& ¥

Director) without the presence of Executive Directors during the year. B)eH THPERTESLHE -

Code Provision A.6.7 stipulates that Independent Non-executive Directors T BIER X SBAG.715RE - WU IFENITES
and other Non-executive Directors should attend the issuer's general ~REMIEMITEEHAHFEEHITARREX
meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views of & @ A¥REERB QIR -
shareholders.



During the year under review, an Annual General Meeting was held on 16
May 2014 and only one director did not attend the meeting due to other
business commitment.

The Company has established an Audit Committee which currently
comprises five (5) members, three (3) of whom are Independent Non-
executive Directors, namely, Mr KO Tak Fai, Desmond (Chairman of the Audit
Committee), Mr YAU Ming Kim, Robert and Dato’ FU Ah Kiow and the other
two (2) members are Non-executive Directors, namely, Datuk LEE Kok Leong
and Dato' Dr. HOU Kok Chung.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, Mr Werner Josef STUDER resigned
on 15 August 2014 as an Independent Non-executive Director (also a
member of the Audit Committee). The Board used its best endeavours and
on 13 November 2014, appointed Dato' FU Ah Kiow as an Independent
Non-executive Director and Audit Committee member, and at the same
time, appointed Datuk LEE Kok Leong and Dato' Dr. HOU Kok Chung as
additional members of the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee is required to advise the Board on the appointment
and retention of external auditor, to review the external auditors'
independence and objectivity, to review quarterly, interim and annual
accounts of the Group, to access the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal control, to review the internal audit function and internal control
procedures.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year and the Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Internal Auditor, In-House Counsel, the Compliance
Officer and a representative of the external auditors of the Company shall
normally be invited to attend the meetings. The Company Secretary or her
nominee shall be the secretary of the Audit Committee.

REBFE  REBAFAEER_ZT—HO
FHA+/NBE1T /\ﬁ_{i§$.%5§
NHEMERMRESZE -

$ RIERYEZZEE  B2REHRK
ZRBRBIUIFATES BB
%E(%T?éﬁazf“) E#RREERE
BHTRE AREMMARQBIFNTES
HZ2EFBERMEEMBLEL -

REBE-_ZT—NF+-_A=+— E¢¢
JE * Werner Josef STUDEREAR —Z—4F
J\H ‘f’ﬂEl BABMIENITES (&%7@
BgXE) EESRHME RNZT—
F+— )EJ+_E§T£§J§EH§E*%E5523F
HWITESREZZEEKE AN TZ
F2BEFERRkeEMREELAEINE
EEEKE o

ERZERARZTELRE HEM\EBV%(EWW
EFERHUER  FEINBRBENIB L
SO EEBRE BRAKENTE - EPHJ%
&EFEEE n¥1EWiB§FTIIEDﬁE&ﬁ
M A AR AT A R B EL AR o

ERLZEEBFAZLARMAGE M
B BFEANBPERTAD - AEER - &

MR R AR RN ZBEI R — ﬁ&iﬁj
TREBLFZEEH AR WMELHEAR
ABEETEZZESWE -



2014 ANNUAL REPORT | F#E##

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

EEERRE

During the year under review, there were four (4) meetings held by the
Audit Committee and the attendances are listed below:

Name of the Audit Committee Member

BEE
STUDER Werner Josef

KO Tak Fai, Desmond
STUDER Werner Josef (ceased as a member
on 15 August 2014)

THEKE)
YAU Ming Kim, Robert iS5
Datuk LEE Kok Leong (appointed as a member SEFHERE

on 13 November 2014)
BEZERKE)
Dato' Dr. HOU Kok Chung (appointed as a member
on 13 November 2014)
Dato' FU Ah Kiow (appointed as a member
on 13 November 2014)

The Group's results for the year 2014 was reviewed by the Audit Committee.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the requirements of the CG Code, the Company's Remuneration
Committee consists of three (3) members, two (2) of whom are Independent
Non-executive Directors, namely Mr YAU Ming Kim, Robert (Chairman of
the Remuneration Committee) and Mr KO Tak Fai, Desmond and the other
member is an Executive Director, namely Tan Sri CHENG Heng Jem.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible to review and develop the
Group's policy on remuneration for its Directors (including Executive
Directors) so as to ensure that it attracts and retains the Directors needed
to manage the Company and the Group effectively. Directors do not
participate in decisions regarding their own remuneration.
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The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year and at such ¥ NEE@BFEEZ LB —Rg3z - I

other times as its chairman shall require. During the year under review, REFERMEMEMBRTHE - NEE
the Remuneration Committee had two (2) meetings and the attendances FE  HFZES L RHAMRE#H @ &

are listed below: FIEAIT ¢
Number of
Meetings Held
during the
Member's Term Number of
of Office Meetings
in 2014 Attended
R=-Z—0F
ZRBEEHA HESE
Name of the Remuneration Committee Member HEMZEESREM S BOZ2EBRE RE
Tan Sri CHENG Heng Jem FHET R EERR
KO Tak Fai, Desmond =EE
YAU Ming Kim, Robert iyl

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed the remuneration policy and ¥ & 8 € B # 5 A2 &) 89 3 B B 28 K2
the remuneration packages of the Executive Directors and the senior TTE%&HI. BB ABNROEEFE 2 H M
management for the year under review. fFid

NOMINATION COMMITTEE REEEE

The Company has set up a Nomination Committee consisting of three (3) AR AIEXVIRZZE L B8 =03)&K
members, one (1) of whom is an Executive Director, namely Tan Sri CHENG & - HEe—(NWZ AR TEE AT BETH
Heng Jem (Chairman of the Nomination Committee) and the other two (2) (IRBZEBEXfE) REMMW(2)B AB LI
members are Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr YAU Ming  $177E % © BN 84804 K 2B A0 ©
Kim, Robert and Dato' FU Ah Kiow.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, Mr Werner Josef STUDER REZ-_FT—WNF+ = A= ‘|‘ El fl:3
resigned on 15 August 2014 as an Independent Non-executive Director ~ f& * Werner Josef STUDERJCAENR —ZF—MHF
(also chairman of the Nomination Committee). The Board used its best J\ B+ BB B IEHRITES (&?E%§
endeavours and on 13 November 2014, appointed Dato' FU Ah Kiowasan BE&EXF) - EEe2HME R -_ZT—N
Independent Non-executive Director and Nomination Committee member. F+— A+ =B X T2 EH B ABLIE
At the same time, the Board appointed Tan Sri CHENG as chairman of the H{TEERIEBRZEEKE R &
Nomination Committee. ERTEEERRIREEESER -

The Nomination Committee is responsible to review the structure, size, IRHZECBERTEZTSNEE B
composition and diversity (including but not limited to gender, age, cultural 18 « 485K & Z ot (BIEEREAMER « F
and educational background, professional and industry experience, skills, # + XI{EMNHEE S  BENRTELR -
knowledge and experience) of the Board and make recommendations to the ~ #%8f « M REH) RAEZGRESELT
Board on appointment of the directors, so as to ensure that all nominations 2 HE % * WHERAEREGHY B R FimiE
are fair and transparent. B o
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The Company has adopted a Board Diversity Policy on 16 August 2013
which aims to set out the approach to achieve diversity on the Company's
board of directors. The Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of
having a diverse board, and sees diversity at Board level as an essential
element in maintaining a competitive advantage.

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a year and at such
other times as its chairman shall require. During the year under review,
the Nomination Committee had four(4) meetings and the attendances are
listed below:

Name of the Nomination Committee Member

Tan Sri CHENG Heng Jem (appointed as a member
on 16 May 2014 and subsequently as the chairman
on 13 November 2014)
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Number of
Meetings Held
during the
Member's Term
of Office

in 2014
R-E-DOF
MR EERR
BAMNERERY

Number of
Meetings
Attended

HEES

RE

—mF 2 2

T=BERARERE)
Datuk CHENG Yoong Choong (ceased as a member SRELEE (R-E—NEF 2 2
on 16 May 2014) AATARBRTERKE)
STUDER Werner Josef (ceased as the chairman STUDER Werner Josef (RZZ— 3 3
on 15 August 2014) FNA+RARTHERER)
YAU Ming Kim, Robert 88 4
Dato' FU Ah Kiow (appointed as a member SEMADE (R-E—NF 0

on 13 November 2014)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Executive Committee was established by the Board for performing the
functions set out in the code provision D.3.1 of the CG Code.

The Executive Committee reviewed the Company's corporate governance
policies and practices, training and continuous professional development
of Directors and senior management, the Company's policies and practices
on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, the compliance of
the Model Code and Employees Written Guidelines, and the Company's
compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in this Corporate Governance
Report.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014, the auditors of the Company received
approximately RMB3,850,000.00 for audit services and RMB60,000.00 for
non-audit services.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Group.

The statement of the auditors on their reporting responsibilities on the
financial statements of the Group is set out in the Auditors’ Report on
pages 64 to 65.

The Board is responsible for maintaining an adequate internal control
system to safeguard the Company's shareholders' investments and the
Company's assets, and reviewing the effectiveness of such system on an
annual basis through the Audit Committee.

The Company maintains a tailored governance structure with defined lines
of responsibility and appropriate delegation of responsibility and authority
to the senior management.

The internal auditor, who is independent of the Company's daily operations
and accounting functions, is responsible for establishing the Group's
internal control framework, covering all material controls including
financial, operational and compliance controls. The internal control
framework also provides for identification and management of risk. The
internal auditor formulates the annual internal audit plan and procedures,
conducts periodic independent reviews on the operations of individual
divisions to identify any irregularity and risk, develops action plans and
recommendations to address the identified risks, and reports to the Audit
Committee on any key findings and progress of the internal audit process.
The Audit Committee, in turn, reports to the Board on any material issues
and makes recommendations to the Board.

During the year under review, the Board, through the Audit Committee, has
conducted continuous review of the effectiveness of the internal control
system of the Company.
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Mrs SENG SZE Ka Mee, Natalia of Tricor Services Limited, external service
provider, has been engaged by the Company as the company secretary. Its
primary contact person at the Company is Mr AU Chen Sum, Chief Financial
Officer of the Company and Ms YAP Choy Yoon, General Manager of Legal
Department of the Company.

To safeguard shareholder interests and rights, a separate resolution is
proposed for each substantially separate issue at shareholder meetings,
including the election of individual Directors. All resolutions put forward
at shareholder meetings will be voted by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules
and poll results will be posted on the websites of the Company and of the
Stock Exchange after each general meeting.

Pursuant to Article 79 of the Company's Articles of Association, the Board
may, whenever it thinks fit, convene an extraordinary general meeting.
General meetings shall also be convened on the written requisition of any
two or more members of the Company deposited at the principal office of
the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company ceases to have
such a principal office, the registered office specifying the objects of the
meeting and signed by the requisitionists, provided that such requisitionists
held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company. General meetings may also be convened
on the written requisition of any one member of the Company which is
a recognised clearing house (or its nominee(s)) deposited at the principal
office of the Company in Hong Kong or, in the event the Company ceases
to have such a principal office, the registered office specifying the objects
of the meeting and signed by the requisitionist, provided that such
requisitionist held as at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than
one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company which carries the right of
voting at general meetings of the Company. If the Board does not within 21
days from the date of deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene
the meeting to be held within a further 21 days, the requisitionist(s)
themselves or any of them representing more than one-half of the total
voting rights of all of them, may convene the general meeting in the same
manner, as nearly as possible, as that in which meetings may be convened
by the Board provided that any meeting so convened shall not be held after
the expiration of three months from the date of deposit of the requisition,
and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result
of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to them by the Company.
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For putting forward any enquiries to the Board of the Company,
shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company.

Under normal circumstances, the Company will not deal with verbal or
anonymous enquiries.

Shareholders may send their enquiries or requests as mentioned above to
the following:

Address: 5th Floor, Metro Plaza

No. 555 Loushanguan Road

Changning District

Shanghai 200051

China

(For the attention of Chairman of the Board/
Chief Executive Officer)

Telephone: (8621) 6229-8001

Fax: (8621) 3258-0550

For the avoidance of doubt, shareholders must deposit and send the
original duly signed written requisition, notice or statement, or enquiry (as
the case may be) to the above address and provide their full name, contact
details and identification in order to give effect thereto. Shareholders'
information may be disclosed as required by law.

The Company considers that effective communication with shareholders is
essential for enhancing investor relations and investor understanding of the
Group's business performance and strategies. The Company endeavours to
maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders and in particular, through
annual general meetings and other general meetings. The Chairman of the
Board, all other members of the Board including Non-executive Directors,
Independent Non-executive Directors, and the Chairmen of all Board
committees (or their delegates) will make themselves available at the
annual general meetings to meet shareholders and answer their enquiries.

During the year under review, the Company has not made any changes to
its Articles of Association. An up to date version of the Company's Articles
of Association is also available on the Company's website and the Stock
Exchange's website.
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The Board of Directors of the Company is pleased to announce the audited
consolidated results of the Company, its subsidiaries, a joint venture entity
and an associate for the year ended 31 December 2014.

The Company, incorporated with limited liability in the Cayman Islands on
3 August 2005, acts as an investment company. The principal activities of
the Group are the operation and management of a network of department
stores in the PRC. The activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 15 to the financial statements.

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on page 66.

Changes on the Group's fixed assets are disclosed on note 11 of the
financial statements.

The Board of Directors recommended the payment of a final dividend
for the year of 2014 of RMB0.01 (2013: RMB0.01) in cash per share.
The Company declared and paid an interim dividend of RMB0.04 (2013:
RMBO0.05) in cash per share. On the assumption that the approval is
obtained during the forthcoming annual general meeting for the payment
of the proposed final dividend, the Company shall be paying full year
dividend of RMBO0.05 (2013: RMBO0.06) in cash per share for the year 2014,
representing approximately 58.9% (2013: 47.6%) of the 2014's net profit
attributable to the Group. The final dividend will be paid in Hong Kong
dollars, such amount is to be calculated by reference to the middle rate
published by People's Bank of China for the conversion of Renminbi ("RMB")
to Hong Kong dollars as at 1 June 2015.

Upon the approval to be obtained from the forthcoming annual general
meeting, the final dividend will be payable on or about 30 June 2015 to
the shareholders whose name appears on the Register of Members of the
Company at the close of business on 1 June 2015.

Details of movements in the Company's share capital for the year ended 31
December 2014 are set out in note 30 to the financial statements.
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The Directors of the Company as at the date of this report are as follows:

Executive Directors
Tan Sri CHENG Heng Jem (Chairman)
CHONG Sui Hiong (appointed on 13 November 2014)

Non-executive Directors
Datuk LEE Kok Leong (appointed on 1 September 2014)
Dato' Dr. HOU Kok Chung (appointed on 13 November 2014)

Independent Non-executive Directors

KO Tak Fai, Desmond

YAU Ming Kim, Robert

Dato' FU Ah Kiow (appointed on 13 November 2014)

During the year ended 31 December 2014 and up to the date of this report,
the following changes were also recorded:

() Datuk CHENG Yoong Choong (retired on 16 May 2014)

(i) STUDER Werner Josef (resigned on 15 August 2014)

(i)  TAN Hun Meng (resigned on 13 November 2014)

Details of the profile of each member of the Board are set out in the
"Biographies of Directors and Senior Management" section on pages 21
to 27.

In accordance with Article 114 of the Company's Articles of Association,
Datuk LEE Kok Leong who was appointed on 1 September 2014, Mr
CHONG Sui Hiong, Dato' Dr. HOU Kok Chung and Dato' FU Ah Kiow who
were appointed on 13 November 2014 will hold office only until the next
following annual general meeting and will then be eligible, offer themselves
for re-election.

In accordance with Article 130 of the Company's Articles of Association,
Tan Sri CHENG Heng Jem and Mr KO Tak Fai, Desmond will retire by
rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

Tan Sri CHENG Heng Jem and Mr CHONG Sui Hiong have each entered into
an appointment letter/a service contract with the Company commencing
from 9 November 2014 and 13 November 2014 respectively under which
they agreed to act as Executive Directors for a term of three years. The
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appointment may be terminated before such expiry by not less than three
months' written notice. Tan Sri CHENG Heng Jem will receive an annual
Director's fee of HK$200,000 under the service contract. Mr CHONG Sui
Hiong will receive an annual salary with bonus and incentive payment at
the discretion of the Board and an annual Director's fee of HK$200,000.

Datuk LEE Kok Leong and Dato' Dr. HOU Kok Chung have each entered into
service contract with the Company commencing from 1 September 2014
and 13 November 2014 respectively under which they have agreed to act
as Non-executive Directors for a period of three years and will receive an
annual Director's fee of HK$200,000.

Dato' FU Ah Kiow has entered into service contract with the Company
commencing from 13 November 2014 under which he agreed to act as an
Independent Non-executive Director for a period of one year which may
only be renewed twice.

Mr KO Tak Fai, Desmond and Mr YAU Ming Kim, Robert have each signed
a letter of appointment with the Company on 13 October 2014 and 17
December 2012 respectively under which they agreed to act as Independent
Non-executive Directors for the period of one year and shall continue
thereafter subject to a maximum of three years unless terminated in
accordance with the terms of the appointment letters. The annual Director's
fee for each Independent Non-executive Director is HK$200,000.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Director has, nor is it proposed that
any of them will have, a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries.

Other than as disclosed under the "Connected Transactions” section below,
no contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year under review or at any time during that
year.

As at 31 December 2014, none of the Directors and Directors of the
Company's subsidiaries, or their respective associates had interests in
businesses, other than being a director of the Company and/or its
subsidiaries and their respective associates, which compete or are likely to
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Company
and its subsidiaries as required to be disclosed pursuant to the Listing
Rules, except for the interests held by Tan Sri CHENG Heng Jem (through
PHB) in 1 Parkson branded department store in the PRC. Details of that
Parkson branded department store are set out in the prospectus of the
Company issued on 17 November 2005. As mentioned earlier, the Company
possessed an option/right of first refusal to acquire that Parkson branded
department store as and when it deems fit.

REZ@ERARAEEMBAKILE - BRERBE
B A EEERBRNFEESTHS
200,0007%8 7 © o I 2 5T A 7% WER A % & R
EEeETNALRES  URFEES
#34200,00078 7T °

EBFESR2EMREABLIIRIRE
—mEANA—BER-E—NE+—A+=
HEARAQARERTREEL  Bit - H#ER
EHEFERITESTRYG - CH=F - WK
HR4F & 2 4046 200,000 7T °

EEHTBERN T -—HF+—-A+=HH&E
ARAFRREAH B KRB HE
BYFMITEERG  EH—F - E7E
IR ©

SEBEEREHRTES IR T —W
F+A+=BN_ZT—-F+=-A++H
HBARNRRIZEE Bt HEREE
EBUIERITES - BEH—F  RIEBRE
ZEEBRATULKILE  GRIEHESES
REZF  ZBUFNTES 2 FEES
4 /5200,0007 7T °
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] & = H AR 7] L ] I8 A R R SR
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ARFTHTMARAEENE P HEKMHE
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DIRECTORS' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and Chief Executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and/
or debentures (as the case may be) of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
("SFO")) which were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which any such Director or Chief Executive
is taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which
were required to be entered into the register required to be kept by the
Company under section 352 of the SFO or which were otherwise required
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code, were set out below:

(a) Long positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of
the Company:

Name of Name of

Registered Owner

BREEARE

Nature of Interest

EEME

Corporate interest PRG Corporation Limited
("PRG Corporation”)

AAlfE

Corporate interest East Crest International East Crest
Limited (“East Crest")

NG

NOTES:

1. Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem, together with his wife, Puan Sri Chan

Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har, through their interest and a series
of companies in which they have a substantial interest, are entitled
to exercise or control the exercise of more than one-third of the
voting power at general meetings of PHB. Since PHB is entitled to
exercise or control the exercise of 100% of the voting power at
general meeting of PRG Corporation through East Crest, pursuant
to the SFO, he is deemed to be interested in both the 1,438,300,000
Shares held by PRG Corporation and the 9,970,000 Shares held by
East Crest in the Company.

2. Based on the issued and paid up capital of the Company as at 31
December 2014.

Beneficial Owner

BREEARE

PRG Corporation

EXEEREE

EERBEITHRAERKRG RAEBERS
MR N AR
R-ZT-—NE+-_RA=+—B AQFAE
ERBERITHRABRAARR L HEEMA
BOrE (ExRESRBERD (Fx KL
BEGD) By - MERD KL EEE
(RIBRAME) WD RAR  BRIEES
KB E G EXVER£7 K80 Bl A& AN A 7
KRR sE MR R (BRERERE 5 M
ERPIEREEXRERBERIEEREN
BREMAR)  HALARRBREZSFR
BRI E3s26MAFENE MO ER
FoxkR  SRBIRAE ST RIZABR AR R R
B X PTE S OR B AT

FHET B EE RN AR BB A # 4F

= .

(a)

Number and
Class of
Securities

&5 HERER

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding?

RERANE 2 L

1,438,300,000
ordinary shares
1,438,300,000

51.74%

9,970,000
ordinary shares
9,970,000
1

0.35%

BiEE -

1. HTEEEIREREZTENE
BRI ERERENERRBEEH
BEAEZN—RIRQGF] BE
MPHBIRER R E 1T =52 — K
FE R Eili ERE T
& o FRAPHBIE AEast Crest AR
PRG Corporationfl& R K& E17{&
1000075 Z2 45 ok 12 1] L it #% 2 4 /9
T Bt BEEFLRBHER
] - #4% A HPRG CorporationFTHs
AN 5]1,438,300,000/% A% 17 K Fast
CrestFT #5 78 A §19,970,000/% % 17
PIEA R o

2. UWARRIR=ZZE—NF+=—A=
T+T—BAZBEARBRRAAHE

# o
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(b)

Long positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of

the Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SF0):

Name of Associated
Corporation

RRZEER

PHB

East Crest

Puncak Pelita Sdn Bhd

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Corporate Code Sdn Bhd

PRG Corporation

Smart Spectrum Limited

Park Avenue Fashion Sdn. Bhd.

Nature of Interest

RHME

Beneficial interest and

corporate interest

Corporate interest
DR

Corporate interest
NG5

Corporate interest
DElER
Corporate interest

NGl

Bk

Corporate interest

NGE S

Corporate interest
NalEL

Corporate interest
Nl

Corporate interest
DAlER

Corporate interest

NGl

Name of
Registered Owner

ELHAAEH

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
together with his spouse
Chan Chau Ha @ Chan
Chow Har directly, and
through a series of
controlled corporations

REREERERARE
ANERNEER -
REB-FIXEER

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

PHB

East Crest

East Crest

East Crest

b) FAHBEEERNARFMEEEE
EABSRBEHEG) BAF L

B

Number and
Class of
Securities
&%
YERER

Name of
Beneficial
Owner

BafEAZHE

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem
together with his spouse
Chan Chau Ha @ Chan
Chow Har directly, and
through a series of
controlled corporations

583,686,713
ordinary shares

R EERERERARR 563,686,713
BNERNEEE - REBER
RiEB—ZHIRIEER

PHB 1 ordinary share

RE Bk

PHB 2 ordinary shares

WREBR
PHB 2 ordinary shares
PREER
PHB 2 ordinary shares
IREBR

PHB 1 ordinary share

1RE Rk

PHB 2 ordinary shares

PRE B

East Crest 1 ordinary share

1REBR

East Crest 1 ordinary share

1RE Bk

East Crest 250,002

ordinary shares
250,002

REBR

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
REHH
Aol

55.76%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



Name of Associated

Corporation

REEEER

Serbadagang Holdings Sdn. Bhd.

Parkson Retail Asia Limited

Parkson Properties NDT

(Emperor) Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Properties Hanoi Co,,
Ltd.

Parkson HCMC Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson HaiPhong Holdings Co.,
Ltd.

Parkson TSN Holdings Co., Ltd.

Dyna Puncak Sdn Bhd

Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd.

Prestasi Serimas Sdn Bhd

Nature of Interest
ERME

Corporate interest
NElER

Beneficial interest and
corporate interest
ERERRARER

Corporate interest

A

B

Corporate interest

Pk

NElE

Corporate interest

/r

NGl

Corporate interest

A
Corporate interest
NSIL 3

Corporate Interest
DAER

Corporate interest
NeElEs

Corporate interest
DAER

Name of
Registered Owner

ELRAAEH

East Crest

Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and
through East Crest

REEERR AR
East Crest

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEHFzE£EBREAT

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Name of
Beneficial
Owner

BREAAEH

East Crest

East Crest

Parkson Properties Holdings

Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Properties Holdings
Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Parkson Vietnam Investment
Holdings Co., Ltd.

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

Prime Yield Holdings Limited

EXEEHES

Number and
Class of
Securities

o
BERER

2 ordinary shares

IREBR
458,433,300
ordinary shares
458,433,300
REER

2 ordinary shares
PREER

1 ordinary share
RE Bk

2 ordinary shares

2 ordinary shares
MR
2 ordinary shares
PRE B

2 ordinary shares
WEBR

2 ordinary shares

MR

2 ordinary shares
REBR

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RESH
[}:11

100%

67.68%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name of Number and  Approximate
Name of Associated Name of Beneficial Class of  Percentage of
Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Owner Securities  Shareholding
&% RAERL
RREEER EEME ERBEEALHE BafA AR LEVEE] AAlt
Parkson Credit Holdings Sdn Corporate interest Prime Yield Holdings Limited  Prime Yield Holdings Limited 2 ordinary shares 100%
Bhd
Al MHE RN
AUM Hospitality Sdn Bhd Corporate interest Prime Yield Holdings Limited ~ Prime Yield Holdings Limited 60,000 60%
ordinary shares
NG5 60,000 & Mk
Dalian Tianhe Parkson Shopping  Corporate interest Serbadagang Holdings Sdn. Serbadagang Holdings Sdn. 60,000,000 60%
Centre Co,, Ltd. Bhd. Bhd. registered capital
(RMB)
DAlER 60,000,000
i
(AR%)
Centro Retail Pte Ltd. Corporate interest Parkson Retail Asia Limited Parkson Retail Asia Limited 2 ordinary shares 100%
REER WREBR
PT. Tozy Sentosa Corporate interest Parkson Retail Asia Limited Parkson Retail Asia Limited 13,000 100%
ordinary shares (i aggregate)
NElER 13000 E®E 1000 (B3)
Centro Retail Pte Ltd. Centro Retail Pte Ltd. 5,000
ordinary shares
50000 & Bk
Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bnd.  Corporate interest Parkson Retail Asia Limited Parkson Retail Asia Limited 50,000,002 100%
ordinary shares
REER 50,000,002
REBR
Parkson Myanmar Co., Pte. Ltd. ~ Corporate Interest Parkson Retail Asia Limited Parkson Retail Asia Limited 1 ordinary share 100%
NAlER 1REBR
Parkson HBT Properties Co., Ltd. ~ Corporate interest Parkson TSN Holdings Co., Ltd.  Parkson TSN Holdings Co., Ltd. 2,100,000 100%
capital (USD)
DAER R
2100000 (£7)
Idaman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd. Corporate Interest Dyna Puncak Sdn Bhd Dyna Puncak Sdn Bhd 2 ordinary shares 100%

NGLE

MR
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Name of Number and  Approximate
Name of Associated Name of Beneficial Class of  Percentage of
Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Owner Securities  Shareholding
&% RAERL
RREEER EEME ERBEEALHE BafA AR LEVEE] AAlt
Magna Rimbun Sdn Bhd Corporate Interest Dyna Puncak Sdn Bhd Dyna Puncak Sdn Bhd 2 ordinary shares 100%
DAlER IREBR
True Excel Investments Limited ~ Corporate Interest Dyna Puncak Sdn Bhd Dyna Puncak Sdn Bhd 1 ordinary share 100%
NSIL 3 IREBR
Parkson Branding Sdn Bhd Corporate Interest (Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd. (Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd. 5,000,000 100%
ordinary shares
DAlER 5,000,000
RERR
Giftmate Sdn Bhd Corporate Interest (Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd. (Gema Binari Sdn. Bhd. 120,000 60%
ordinary shares
DAlER 120,000
REBR
Parkson Credit Sdn Bhd Corporate Interest Parkson Credit Holdings Sdn -~ Parkson Credit Holdings Sdn 5,000,000 100%
Bhd Bhd ordinary shares
DAER 5,000,000
REER
Entity A Concepts Sdn Bhd Corporate Interest AUM Hospitality Sdn Bnhd AUM Hospitality Sdn Bhd 2,000,000 100%
ordinary shares
DElEs 2,000,000
REBR
Entity B Management Sdn Bhd ~ Corporate Interest AUM Hospitality Sdn Bhd AUM Hospitality Sdn Bhd 400,000 100%
ordinary shares
DR 400,000 & i@k
F&tB Essentials Sdn Bhd Corporate Interest AUM Hospitality Sdn Bhd AUM Hospitality Sdn Bhd 100,000 100%
ordinary shares
DR 100000 &R
Fantastic Red Sdn Bhd Corporate Interest AUM Hospitality Sdn Bhd AUM Hospitality Sdn Bhd 75,000 75%
ordinary shares
NAER 75,0000 & Bk
Taste of the World Sdn Bhd Corporate Interest AUM Hospitality Sdn Bhd AUM Hospitality Sdn Bhd 100 100%

ordinary shares

AEER 100X L@

B
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Name of Number and  Approximate
Name of Associated Name of Beneficial Class of  Percentage of
Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Owner Securities  Shareholding
&% REgQ
RREEER EEME ERBEEALHE BafA AR LEVEE] AAlt
AUM Asiatic Restaurants Sdn -~ Corporate Interest AUM Hospitality Sdn Bhd AUM Hospitality Sdn Bnhd 187,500 75%
Bhd ordinary shares
NSl 187500 &R
Entity C Sdn Bhd Corporate Interest AUM Hospitality Sdn Bhd AUM Hospitality Sdn Bnhd 100,000 100%
ordinary shares
NEIER 100,0008% & &R
Parkson SGN Co., Ltd. Corporate Interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation Sdn Bhd 3,500,000 100%
Capital (USD)
NG5 e
3,500,000 )
Parkson Cambodia Holdings Co., Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bnd. 1 ordinary share 100%
Ltd.
DA B
Kiara Innovasi Sdn. Bhd. Corporate Interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd. 3,000,000 60%
ordinary shares
RAlER 3,000,000
RE B
Parkson Online Sdn Bhd Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd. 2,600,000 100%
ordinary shares
DAlER 2,600,000
REBR
Parkson Haiphong Co., Ltd. Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd. 30,000,920 100%
capital (USD)
DAER e
300009200 7T
Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd. Corporate interest Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd.  Parkson Corporation Sdn. Bhd. 10,340,000 100%
capital (USD)
DAER e
10,340,000 7T)
Parkson Myanmar Investment  Corporate Interest Parkson Myanmar Co., Pte Ltd. ~ Parkson Myanmar Co., Pte Ltd. 2,100,000 70%
Company Pte Ltd. ordinary shares
DR 2,100,000

REER



Name of Associated

Corporation

REEEER

Festival City Sdn. Bhd.

Megan Mastika Sdn Bhd

True Excel Investments
(Cambodia) Co,, Ltd.

Parkson Fashion Sdn Bhd

Parkson Branding (L) Limited

Business Spirit Sdn Bhd

J Rockets 1 Sdn Bhd

Massive Privilege Sdn Bhd

The Library Gastropub VII Sdn

Bhd

Urban Palette Sdn Bhd

Nature of Interest

EE#E

Corporate Interest

/I/

DElED
Corporate Interest

NE)ES

B

Corporate Interest

AT

B

Corporate Interest
NG 5
Corporate Interest
DAlER

Corporate Interest
NGE 3

Corporate Interest

NGl 5

Bk

Corporate Interest

i
Corporate Interest

AL §

B

Corporate Interest

Bk

NGl 5

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEHFzE£EBREAT m
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Name of
Registered Owner

ELRAAEH

Idaman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd.

Magna Rimbun Sdn Bhd

True Excel Investments Limited

Parkson Branding Sdn Bhd

Parkson Branding Sdn Bhd

Entity A Concepts Sdn Bhd

Entity A Concepts Sdn Bhd

Entity A Concepts Sdn Bhd

Entity A Concepts Sdn Bhd

Entity A Concepts Sdn Bhd

Name of
Beneficial
Owner

BREAAEH

[daman Erajuta Sdn. Bhd.

Magna Rimbun Sdn Bhd

True Excel Investments Limited

Parkson Branding Sdn Bhd

Parkson Branding Sdn Bhd

Entity A Concepts Sdn Bhd

Entity A Concepts Sdn Bhd

Entity A Concepts Sdn Bhd

Entity A Concepts Sdn Bhd

Entity A Concepts Sdn Bhd

EXEEHES

Number and  Approximate
Class of  Percentage of
Securities  Shareholding

#5 IR

HERER Bt

500,000 100%
ordinary shares
500,008 & Bk

300,000 100%
ordinary shares
300,0008% LR

1,000 100%
ordinary shares
1,008 Z A%

3,500,000 100%
ordinary shares
3,500,000

1 ordinary share 100%
RE Rk

2 ordinary shares 100%

WREBER

350,000 100%
ordinary shares
350,008 Z AR

300,000 100%
ordinary shares
300,0008% LR
2 ordinary shares 100%

WREBER
720,000 90%

ordinary shares
7200008 Z1E MR
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Name of Associated
Corporation

REEEER

The Opera Gastroclub Sdn Bhd

The Geographic Adventure Sdn
Bhd

Genuine Resources Sdn Bhd

Alunan Omega Sdn Bhd

Ombrello Resources Sdn Bhd

Collective Entity Sdn Bhd

Vertigo Dot My Sdn Bhd

Nature of Interest

EE#E

Corporate Interest

/I/

NGl

Corporate Interest

/|/

NGl
Corporate Interest

NalE

Corporate Interest

AT

Corporate Interest
DR

Corporate Interest
NG5

Corporate Interest
DAlER

Name of
Registered Owner

ELRAAEH

Entity A Concepts Sdn Bhd

Taste of the World Sdn Bhd

AUM Asiatic Restaurants Sdn
Bhd

AUM Asiatic Restaurant Sdn
Bhd

Entity C Sdn Bhd

Entity C Sdn Bhd

Entity C Sdn Bhd

Name of Number and
Beneficial Class of
Owner Securities
&%
BREEAZR #BRER
Entity A Concepts Sdn Bhd 2,250,000
ordinary shares
2,250,000
Taste of the World Sdn Bhd 100 ordinary shares
100k E &R
AUM Asiatic Restaurants Sdn 1,000,000
Bhd ordinary shares
1,000,000
RERR
AUM Asiatic Restaurant Sdn 300,000
Bhd ordinary shares
3000008 & # %
Entity C Sdn Bhd 100 ordinary shares
100k E &R
Entity C Sdn Bhd 300,000
ordinary shares
300,000 & ik

Entity C Sdn Bhd 60,000 ordinary shares

60,0000 LA

Approximate
Percentage of
Shareholding
RESH
[p:p

90%

100%

100%

100%

100%

60%

60%
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Name of Number and  Approximate
Name of Associated Name of Beneficial Class of  Percentage of
Corporation Nature of Interest Registered Owner Owner Securities  Shareholding
&% RAERL
RREEER EEME ERBEEALHE BRREAER LEVEE] AAlt
Parkson (Cambodia) Co., Ltd. Corporate interest Parkson Cambodia Holdings Parkson Cambodia Holdings 1,000 ordinary shares 100%
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.
DAlER 1,0008% & Ak
Parkson Vietnam Management  Corporate Interest Parkson Vietnam Co, Ltd. Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd. 10,000 100%
Services Co., Ltd. capital (USD)
NAER fRA 10,0003 )
Parkson Hanoi Co., Ltd. Corporate Interest Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd. Parkson Vietnam Co., Ltd. 7,560,000 70%
capital (USD)
RElER e
7,560,000 )
Parkson Myanmar Asia Pte. Ltd. ~ Corporate Interest Parkson Myanmar Investment  Parkson Myanmar Investment 30,000 ordinary 100%
Company Pte. Ltd. Company Pte. Ltd. shares (USD)
1 ordinary share (SGD)
RElEs 30,0008 & i@k
(%7)
IREBR
(#7)
Myanmar Parkson Company Corporate Interest Parkson Myanmar Investment  Parkson Myanmar Investment 270,000 100%
Limited Company Pte. Ltd. Company Pte Ltd. ordinary shares  (in aggregate)
NGl 270000 EBR  100% (A3)
Parkson Myanmar Asia Parkson Myanmar Asia 30,000
Pte. Ltd. Pte. Ltd. ordinary shares
30000/ B MR
Ohla Restaurant Sdn Bhd Corporate Interest Vertigo Dot My Sdn Bhd Vertigo Dot My Sdn Bhd 100 ordinary shares 100%
NAER 100 B
Providence Club KL Sdn Bhd Corporate Interest Vertigo Dot My Sdn Bhd Vertigo Dot My Sdn Bhd 100 ordinary shares 100%

DElELR

100 EiEi
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() Short positions of Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem in the share capital of (¢} FHATEEERNA N RIARBOXE (£
the Company's associated corporations (as defined in the SFO): ERFEHFRHBEGRO) RAF X
B
Number and Approximate
Name of Associated Name of Name of Class of Percentage of
Corporation Nature of Interest ~ Registered Owner  Beneficial Owner Securities Shareholding
BRAERE
HEEEAM BERME BELHEARRE EBERBEAEE  EFHERES HNEIH
PHB Corporate interest Tan Sri Cheng Heng  Tan Sri Cheng Heng 40,000,142 3.82%
Jem together with  Jem together with ordinary shares
his spouse Chan his spouse Chan
Chau Ha @ Chan Chau Ha @ Chan
Chow Har directly, ~ Chow Har directly,
and through a and through a
series of controlled  series of controlled
corporations corporations
NRER AR EERER M BEERER 40,000,142
HE@ENER HEBENER pregiilive
NEEE RE WNEEE k&
B-RIREE  B-RIREE
& &
(d) Long positions of Chong Sui Hiong in the share capital of the (d)  SRIGHNRARRIRARFEHTE

Company:

Name of Beneficiary/
Registered Owner
ZmA /&R
BEAER

Nature of Interest

Beneficial interest Chong Sui Hiong
SR I
Beneficial interest Chong Sui Hiong

R

Scheme adopted on 9 November 2005.

at 31 December 2014.

Subject Matter/

Name of Beneficial Owner

REBEEFALHE

Option to subscribe for shares'

BB A BB A

Chong Sui Hiong

R

Offer was made on 27 November 2012 pursuant to the Share Option

Based on the issued and paid up share capital of the Company as

Approximate

Number and Percentage of
Class of Securities Shareholding?
IR A
EHHERER BoL?
750,000 0.02%
ordinary shares
750,000 & 3B
20,000 Less than
ordinary shares 0.01%
20,0001 & 38 % D #0.01%
Bt
1. BE_ZSTRFE+—-ANLBERA
MRS BN —F
T—AZtERBEHEL -
2. UNARBIR ZZE—NE+=A=

T-HENEETREARARE
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(e)

Long positions of Ko Tak Fai, Desmond in the share capital of the
Company:

Nature of Interest Name of Beneficiary Subject Matter

ZRAESE

Ko Tak Fai, Desmond
REBR M AR

NOTES:

1. Offer was made on 27 November 2012 pursuant to the Share Option
Scheme adopted on 9 November 2005.

2. Based on the issued and paid up share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2014.

(f) Long positions of Yau Ming Kim, Robert in the share capital of the
Company:

Nature of Interest

BEME

Name of Beneficiary

Subject Matter

ZRAESE

Beneficial interest Yau Ming Kim, Robert

I A BB R

NOTES:

1. Offer was made on 27 November 2012 pursuant to the Share Option
Scheme adopted on 9 November 2005.

2. Based on the issued and paid up share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2014.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, none of the Directors
or Chief Executives of the Company had any interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which are required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
or short positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFQ), or are required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein, or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Option to subscribe for shares'

Option to subscribe for shares'

EXEEREE

(e) BIEER AR AR LA

Approximate

Number and Percentage of
Class of Securities Shareholding?
IREEREAY
"HHERER Bat?
150,000 Less than
ordinary shares 0.01%
150,000 & 38 A% D120.01%

Mt =E
1. BE_ZZRF+—ANLEERNR

m%&%%% ER-F—_F
TR TLHBEHREY-

2. UWARRIRZZE—NF+=ZA=
+—HMBEETREHERAAE
ﬁo

() E#BIRANRBRAFOTER

Approximate

Number and Percentage of
Class of Securities Shareholding?
IREERE A
EHHE RER BoL?
150,000 Less than
ordinary shares 0.01%
150,000 & 38 A% $120.01%

M &E
1. BIBE_ZTRHF + H jl H £ 4

mﬁ%%#% R-F——%F
+—ﬂ:+t5¥ﬁ£%°

2. UWARRIR=_ZE—NF+=—A=
+—HRMERTREERAAEE
# o

B EXEEEN  R_F—WF+=A
=t—H ARABEFLARSTHAER

BENARR REEEEE (ERAEF R
HS@“{IMFIJ%XV*‘B) MRty - MR KA
A BAEAREEZ LB E R FEXV
*B%7&8ﬁ51 A HE AN ) R B X P O
SRR (BRREBEES MR RMINZE
R F 1 B AR AR AR AT R s SOk
+ IR IE E 5 MR R B B 352{R R A
AZIGFENELMANESIORR - &
*EH‘F E/‘E—rﬁllf,\%ﬂﬁ‘zli ) K% Hgh 52 Py )

g A
o E'n

>0 3

\
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EXEERES

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS'

INTERESTS AND SHORT

POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES B

As at 31 December 2014, so far as the Directors are aware, each of the
following persons, not being a Director or Chief Executive of the Company,
had interests and short positions in the Company's shares which falls to
be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions

of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO:

Name of Shareholder
BREREZRE

PHB

PRG Corporation

Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias
Chan Chow Har

Wang Hung Roger

Wang Hsu Vivine H

Pangkor Investments (Cayman
Islands) Limited

GEICO Holdings Limited

Golden Eagle International Retail
Group Limited

Long/Short
Positions

R RR

Long
HE

Long
wE

Long
HR

Long

e

Nature of Interest
EREME

Corporate interest
NGIE: 3

Beneficial interest
B

Interest of spouse
foiBrEes

Beneficial interest, and
Trustee

Interest of spouse and
beneficiary of a Trust

Egas MEFREREA

Beneficial interest and
other
EamiEn kHAm

It

Corporate Interest
NAER

Beneficial interest

It

BX

TR

Number of Shares
i =]

1,448,270,000 (Note 1)
(F¥EE)

1,438,300,000 (Note 1)
(FzE1)

1,448,270,000 (Note 2)
(Bf&E2)
197,590,500 (Note 3)
(Fff&E3)
197,590,500 (Note 4)
(Fft&E4)

189,516,679

187,311,346 (Note 5)
(BfEs)

187,311,346 (Note 5)

(FzEs)

EERRRIR A KA B AR 4D 91 a5 ] 0K

R-B—mE+=A=+—0 BEEH
0 UTEMALT QEEARFEBLEH
THAR) WAL TR P EA AR
b 78 1 4 T B 1 ) ZEXVER B2 BB
SERAL A RBRAHE -

Percentage of
Shareholding
(direct or
indirect)
BFREDL
(EE=EE)

52.10%

51.74%

52.10%

7. 1%

7. 1%

6.82%

6.74%

6.74%



Name

RERERE

Wang

Wang Janice S'Y Long

Prudential plc Long

NOTES:

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEHFzE£EBREAT

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Long/Short

of Shareholder Positions

Ba KR

EEME

Dorothy S L Long
"R EREXAEA

e SREX@mA

Corporate interest
"R NEHER

PRG Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of East Crest which in turn is
wholly-owned by PHB. By virtue of the SFO, PHB is deemed to be interested
in the Shares held by PRG Corporation in the Company.

Puan Sri Chan Chau Ha alias Chan Chow Har is the wife of Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem and is deemed to be interested in 1,448,270,000 Shares which
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem is deemed to be interested in for the purposes of
the SFO.

The capacities of Wang Hung Roger in holding the 197,590,500 Shares (Long
position) were as to 10,279,154 Shares (Long position) as beneficial owner
and 187,311,346 Shares (Long position) as trustee.

Wang Hsu Vivine H is the wife of Wang Hung Roger and is deemed to be
interested in 197,590,500 Shares held by Wang Hung Roger.

Golden Eagle International Retail Group Limited is wholly owned by GEICO
Holdings Limited. By virtue of the SFO, GEICO Holdings Limited is deemed to
be interested in the Shares held by Golden Eagle International Retail Group
Limited in the Company.

The interest of Prudential plc was attributable on account through a number
of its subsidiaries.

Nature of Interest

Beneficiary of a Trust

Beneficiary of a Trust

EXEEREE

Percentage of
Shareholding

(direct or
Number of Shares indirect)
ERBESH
ROEHE (HEfREE)
187,311,346 6.74%
187,311,346 6.74%
168,095,000 (Note 6) 6.05%
(Fif3te)

P&k -

1. PRG Corporations&East Crestf) 2 &

M{E A7) » MEast Crest X FHPHBZE
WA - ERNEFREERD
PHB#% 1% {EZAPRG CorporationfEZAR
NAFF BN P ES -

2. BHERME AR BEIRNY
E7 EARBERIBEKRD - W
BIEBRENTEEELRT R AR
B HEZRH)1,448,270,000% % 1 HY #E

)
Elly

3. T 18 AT ¥ 5 #9197,590,5004% A% 17
(B &) 1 » 10,279,154 B 1D (4F
B)RUERBEBASOESR
187,311,346 B 0 (57 &) JH A
ZTEABGOEE -

4, THEBEATEMNET  WHEE
R T8 # A #9197,590,5000% A& 1
FHEEER -

5. Golden Eagle International Retail
Group Limited@GEICO Holdings
Limited2 EWEHR - HREH KLY
& &f5] - GEICO Holdings Limited#
% YE FGolden Eagle International
Retail Group Limited T4 AN A &M%
AR -

6. Prudential plct#zs /55 8% R E
NCIPN: X
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As at 31 December 2014, as far as the Directors are aware, each of the
following persons, not being a Director or Chief Executive of the Company,
was directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value
of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances
at general meeting of a member of the Group other than the Company:

Substantial Shareholder
FERR

Xinjiang Youhao'

g R At

Wuxi Sunan?

37} 3k

Chongging Wanyou?
EEER

Guizhou Shengi Enterprise*

M B

Shanghai Nine Sea Industry

R-ZE-—NE+-_A=+—8 BEZEHH
o UTBUAL (LFEARFEFTHZD
TRAR) ERIMEREARBEIMAKE
RA] (RRBERIN) ERIERRIBA (B8P
MATEERER TRERAE ERE) HE

10%3K JA 1R

Member of the Group
AEERBAT

Xinjiang Parkson
2 E AR

Wuxi Parkson
w5 E B

Chongging Parkson
BEAR

Guizhou Parkson
EINEE

Shanghai Lion Property®

FENEEX RS
Shanghai Nine Sea Industry Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson®
FBNBEXE EENABARES
NOTES: Myt
1. Xinjiang Friendship (Group) Co., Ltd., owns 49% of the equity interest of 1.
Xinjiang Youhao Parkson Development Co., Ltd. ("Xinjiang Parkson").
2. Wuxi Sunan Investment Guarantee Co., Ltd., owns 40% of the equity interest 2.
of Wuxi Sanyang Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. ("Wuxi Parkson").
3. Chongging Wanyou Economic Development Co., Ltd., owns 30% of the 3.
equity interest of Chongging Wanyou Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. ("Chongging
Parkson").
4. (i) Guizhou Shengi Enterprise, owns 40% of the equity interest of 4.

Guizhou Parkson.

(i) Zhang Pei, Zhang Zhi Jun and Zhang Ya, own 30%, 40% and 30%
of the equity interest in Guizhou Shenqi Enterprise, respectively,
representing a 12%, 16% and 12% indirect equity interest in

Guizhou Parkson.

Percentage of
Equity Interest Held
FERETDL

499%

400%

30%

400%

71%

29%

ERT (B BRABEANBLR
HERBEREARAR ([FEAK])
4900TE TR ©

mEHRERARRARARRE RS
B S A IR A 7] (485 F A% ) 40%
b3 -

EEERREEREREARREARE
EERERESAERAR ([EEFAEK])
300 °

(i) B a B XA SN A 40%

A
PaS
*EDIL ©

(i) T RZ2ERERBORBEAEE
I FeB 25 B 2 A93000 ~ 4000 K2 30004%
R EMNE K A120% -~ 16%%
1200fE1 EE #E TR ©



5. Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties Management Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Lion
Property") is a cooperative joint venture enterprise established under the
laws of the PRC between Shanghai Nine Sea Industry Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai
Nine Sea Industry”) and Exonbury Limited ("Exonbury”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company. Shanghai Nine Sea Industry is entitled to 71%
of the voting rights in the board of Shanghai Lion Property and 65% of its
distributable profits. The Group is entitled to 29% of the voting rights in
the board of Shanghai Lion Property and 35% of its distributable profits.

6. Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson")
is a cooperative joint venture enterprise established under the laws of
the PRC between Shanghai Nine Sea Industry and Exonbury. Shanghai
Nine Sea Industry is entitled to 29% of the voting rights in the board of
Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson and a pre-determined distribution of income
from Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson. The Group is entitled to 71% of the
voting rights in the board of Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson and 100% of its
distributed profit after deducting the aforesaid pre-determined distribution
of income attributable to Shanghai Nine Sea Industry.

Save as disclosed above and so far as the Directors are aware, as at 31
December 2014, no other person had an interest or short position in the
Company's shares or underlying shares (as the case may be), which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or was otherwise
directly or indirectly interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of
any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at
general meetings of any member of the Group.

On 27 November 2012, a total of 34,171,500 share options representing
Lot 4 and Lot 5 were granted to 642 eligible Directors and employees at nil
consideration and with an exercise price of HK$6.24 per share. 17,085,750
of the share options under Lot 4 were vested on 27 November 2012 and
are exercisable from 1 January 2013 to 31 December 2015. The balance
of 17,085,750 share options under Lot 5 are exercisable from 1 January
2014 to 31 December 2016 and require an employee service period until
1 October 2013.

5, bﬂi@iﬁm%%%@ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ(fb
LWWE]) AR LEENEBEEARA
Uiﬁﬂﬁﬁinﬁﬁﬁmmaﬂﬁ@
AR ([ZEER] ARF2ENBR
7)) REPBUAREK NG IERLEDE -

EENESEXEE L EeMMEESS
71035 S 42 [ 6500 0] (R FIE - NEE
BELEBSMYMEZES 90 ERENE
3500 A] 5 K KA o

6. tENBERESERAR ([ LENLE
BE) RALEBNLESEXERERENR
BRBERERLNSEREREK - LF
NEBEEHE LENEAREFEZ29NER
EREEBNEERBANEEDIK
KW%LLE%KL@H@Aﬁmﬁm

DIERMER  AEBEELBNEARE

EEEB710RERE K E100%E 7 K F
e
MR EXHIEEEIN  BEEMAM - N-F

—NE+-A=1+—8 #EEMBALR
ARBRAD SR (RIERTE)

%EEHEEM%&%TMW%W%%2
K3 BRZAFNE AN ) B Bk X2 T RO A 2 BOK
=3 iﬁ&iﬁ&%ﬁ$¢l&ﬁﬂ%@
BMEAATAR RIS (AR R A B 0 TR

BAE L) EE10005 A RS o
R-F——F+—B=++A " ARAK

mEFARTRe24B T ZITFEE (BT
HRERL) MeNEEEREEREER
2341715000 BE IR - B B A
1708575010 BB EE RN T ——_F +—
A-t++HBHREBE IR _T—=F—H—
EE—RAF+ZA=+—HIHHET
1% %ﬂ%ﬁt&tljE’J17085750f\ﬁﬁﬂx¢f§éTEA
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Movement of the options granted under the share option scheme for the HE_ZT-—NF+-_A=+—HILFE "
year ended 31 December 2014 is as follows: IRIRERET SR L BRENESHNT -

During the year ended 31 December 2014
(No. of Shares issuable under the Options)
BE-S-DmFE+-A=t-HLFE

(BEBRETTRITNROHUE)
As at As at
1 January 31 December
Lot'ete 2014 Granted  Exercised Lapsed Expired 2014
R
i —E-mE
—E2-mF +=A
#xHE  —H—H ‘ j =t-H
Directors EE
Chong Sui Hiong i 4 375,000 - - - - 375,000
5 375,000 - - - - 375,000
Ko Tak Fai, Desmond == 4 75,000 - - - - 75,000
5 75,000 - - - - 75,000
Yau Ming Kim, Robert E#s 4 75,000 - - - - 75,000
5 75,000 - - - - 75,000
Employees (In aggregate) S (43 4 15,673,250 - - 1,819,500 - 13,853,750
5 15,683,250 - - 1,819,500 - 13,863,750
Total = 32,406,500 - - 3,639,000 - 28,767,500
NOTE: BfaE

Lot 4 and Lot 5 were granted on 27 November 2012. The exercise period for Lot 4is SO REAMR T ——F+—A=_+LAEK

1 January 2013 to 31 December 2015 and the exercise period for Lot 5is 1 January {1} > B ITER AR -_ZT—=F—F—H0ZE

2014 to 31 December 2016. —E-RAF+ZA=+—0 BFRHUMTEHAE
H-Z—MF—A—HEZ=—X~"E+=ZA=+
— E o

The fair value of the options granted is estimated at the date of grant ERHBERENQIABEDNELAER AR
using the binomial option pricing model, taking into accounts the terms SR EE AT (22 58 T BB A A0 153K
and conditions upon which the options were granted. Details of the fair R ftt) Fifs - BRAMIELD A EEMFE R
value of the options are stipulated in note 31 of the Notes to the Financial BT MIFEST ©
Statements.



The following sets out details of certain connected transactions of the
Group.

Continuing Connected transaction
Deed of Non competition

A deed of non-competition was entered into between Lion Diversified
Holdings Berhad (“LDHB") and the Company on 10 November 2005
(supplemented and amended on 18 September 2007), under which LDHB has
undertaken not to engage, other than through the existing managed stores,
in any business of the retail trade in merchandise in department stores,
supermarkets, hypermarkets, convenience stores, specialty merchandise
stores, supercentres and category killers in the PRC, Hong Kong, Macau and
Taiwan. Pursuant to a reorganization scheme undertaken by LDHB, LDHB
had agreed to consolidate most of its retail business (including most of
its existing managed stores in the PRC) into PHB. In light thereof, PHB has
entered into an identical deed of non-competition with the Company on
18 September 2007 with respect to those managed stores acquired from
LDHB. In conjunction therewith, LDHB has granted an indemnity in favour
of the Company which will be invoked if PHB fails to fulfill its obligation
under the aforesaid deed of non-competition dated 18 September 2007.

The principal businesses of LDHB are manufacturing and selling computer
and related products, developing property, investment holding and other.
The principal business of PHB is operation of department stores and PHB
is a substantial shareholder of the Company and therefore a connected
person of the Company. Both PHB and LDHB are members of The Lion
Group which is ultimately controlled by Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem and
hence, LDHB is a connected person of the Company. Save for Tan Sri
Cheng Heng Jem who has material interest in the aforesaid transaction,
none of the directors have a material interest in the aforesaid transaction
and need to be abstained from voting in respect thereof. Tan Sri Cheng
Heng Jem is deemed interested in the aforesaid transaction and has been
abstained from voting in any of the resolutions in relation to the aforesaid
transaction.

Trademark license agreement

A trademark license agreement was entered into between Shanghai Lion
Investment (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) and
Parkson Corporation on 9 November 2005, pursuant to which Parkson
Corporation granted to Shanghai Lion Investment an exclusive license
to use certain trademarks, including the "Parkson"” and "Xtra" trademarks
for a term of 30 years at the license fee of RMB30,000 per store per
annum. The Trademark was subsequently assigned by Parkson Corporation
to Smart Spectrum Limited on 14 June 2011. All rights, obligation, and
liabilities under the Licence Agreement were therefore novated by Parkson
Corporation to Smart Spectrum Limited on 1 August 2011.

TXHINAEEE THAERSFE -

BERERS

T FH R

Lion Diversified Holdings Berhad ([ &%) &2
KRARRZZEZTERAF+—ATHELTH
FRE (RZZEZEEtFNATN\BEHRT
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BEBERIN) RPE - HF - RFIKEE
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HETE SRR KBEEER (BT
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i (WPHBRAREBITENRBHA-ZZTT£F
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Smart Spectrum Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of PHB (and hence
an associate of PHB) and its principal activity is retail. None of the directors
have a material interest in the aforesaid trademark license agreement and
need to be abstained from voting in respect thereof.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Company repurchased
55,989,500 shares of its own ordinary shares through the Stock Exchange
at a total consideration of RMB96,603,000 (approximately HK$122,319,000).
Details of the share repurchases by the Company are included in note 30
to the financial statements. Save for the above, neither the Company nor
any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed interest in any of the
Company's listed shares for the year ended 31 December 2014.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Articles
of Association although there are no restrictions against such rights under
the laws of the Cayman Islands.

The Group recognises the importance of good relationships with employees.
The remuneration payable to employees includes salaries and allowance/
bonuses.

The Group also has made contributions to the staff related plans or funds
in accordance with the local regulations of the PRC: pension plans, medical
insurance, unemployment insurance, work-related injury insurance and
maternity insurance.

The Group has been advised by its legal advisers on PRC law that the above
arrangements are in compliance with all relevant laws and regulations.

As the Group is principally engaged in retail sales, none of its customers
and suppliers accounted for more than 5% of its turnover at ended 31
December 2014. None of the Directors or shareholders who owned 5%
or more of the issued capital of the Company ended 31 December 2014
or any of their respective associates held any interest in any of the five
largest customers and suppliers of the Company ended 31 December 2014.

Smart Spectrum Limited ZPHBE) 2 & Mi /@ A
A (ELtRPHBHEEA) - HXEXBAT
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
period from the date of listing of shares to 31 December 2014.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Details of the Company's corporate governance practices are set out in the
“Corporate Governance Report" under this annual report.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the significant events of the Group after the reporting period
are set out in note 40 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting to re-appoint Ernst & Young as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Cheng Heng Jem

Executive Director & Chairman
12 February 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
BYRBERES

Ernst & Young ZKEE ISR AT Tel B5E: +852 2846 9888
22/F, CITIC Tower FEREREE 12 Fax {EE: +852 2868 4432
ﬁ i 1 Tim Mei Avenue PiERE221E ey.com
7 Central, Hong Kong

To the shareholders of Parkson Retail Group Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Parkson Retail
Group Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (together, the "Group")
set out on pages 66 to 184, which comprise the consolidated and
company statements of financial position as at 31 December 2014, and
the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to you, as a body,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity's preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2014, and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

12 February 2015
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
mERER

Year ended 31 December 2014 EHZE—F—

ME+=—A=+—RIFE

2014 2013
—EB-mFE T =
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARMETF T
REVENUE U &5 4 4,523,729 4,536,674
Other operating revenues H & &g =5 4 491,349 573,716
Total operating revenues P Gt ] 5,015,078 5,110,390
OPERATING EXPENSES RERxX
Purchases of goods and changes in inventories B SV RIFEEF) (1,413,251) (1,333,718)
Staff costs 8 T (617,912) (589,152)
Depreciation and amortisation IrE Y (404,021) (387,877)
Rental expenses HERX (1,071,810) (1,126,835)
Other operating expenses Hihe &M (1,183,128) (1,129,431)
Total operating expenses KEFA B (4,690,122) (4,567,013)
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS K& RHE 5 324,956 543,377
Finance income RN 6 170,371 198,108
Finance costs A& kAR 6 (149,234) (166,127)
Share of profits of: FE1h
A joint venture —REEEMNE 16 30,795 35,783
An associate — RN B E 17 17 137
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE B Fr 18 %% B AR & A5
INCOME TAX 377,005 611,278
Income tax expense Frisfim 9 (131,232) (238,676)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FERHE 245,773 372,602
Attributable to: LATRTE B FE(h
Owners of the parent SYNE]IFIFEPN 235,032 353,646
Non-controlling interests JEIE AR RE S 10,741 18,956
245,773 372,602
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO BATREREFRA
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF EhEERER
THE PARENT 10
Basic EHK RMB0.085 RMBO0.126
ARM®o0.0855t AR¥0.1267T
Diluted beii 1 RMBO0.085 RMBO0.126
AR¥o0.085t AR®0.1267C




PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEHFzE£EEBREAT

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEEERER

Year ended 31 December 2014 HE-ZT—NF+-_A=+—HIFE

2014 2013
—E-ImF =
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T ARETT
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FERH 245,773 372,602
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Ht2EBA
Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to U BHRESBEE
profit or loss in subsequent periods: B EMmEERA
Cash flow hedges: HHIREN
Effective portion of changes in fair value of FEEER SR
hedging instruments on cash flow hedges arising TERARBEEH
during the year B RED - 69,498
Gains on disposal included in the FFAREBEERN
consolidated statement of profit or loss HE s - (89,736)
- (20,238)
Available-for-sale investments: AHEHERE -
Changes in fair value ARBEES - 6,976
Gains on disposal included in the FFAREBRTRD
consolidated statement of profit or loss HE Uz - (9,391)
- (2,415)
Exchange differences on translation of RMEBINEBREEZ
foreign operations ERER (9,582) 40,420
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, FESEHEMEZEWA
NET OF TAX (9,582) 17,767
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR FEZHKRARLE 236,191 390,369
Attributable to: LATRIE B MG -
Owners of the parent S RBIEA 225,450 371,413
Non-controlling interests FEIE IS RE RS 10,741 18,956
236,191 390,369
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
mEMBRRE

31 December 2014 —ZE—WF+=-A=+—H

2014 2013
—E-NF —T—=
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000
M AR®T T ARMETF T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment WE - BENEE " 3,750,757 3,829,717
Investment properties KEME 12 25,502 36,930
Prepaid land lease payments A L E R 13 447,749 461,061
Intangible assets EEE 14 2,162,617 2,245,301
Investment in a joint venture R—REEERNIRE 16 26,151 38,319
Investment in an associate R—REZNRIRE 17 2,023 2,038
Prepayment for purchase of land and buildings BB T MEFIEMNK 23 867,840 =
Other assets HEM&EE 18 358,346 384,933
Deferred tax assets EERIRE = 20 213,707 185,455
Total non-current assets EREEEEE 7,854,692 7,183,754
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories FE 21 340,564 341,684
Trade receivables FEWE 5718 22 85,570 93,541
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables TERRIE - EE
H h pE U RIR 23 773,430 1,272,761
Investments in principal guaranteed deposits RETFRIEE 19 3,532,690 3,635,303
Time deposits EEER 24 227,626 143,167
Cash and cash equivalents REMREEEY 24 1,124,312 1,035,518
Total current assets MBEEBTE 6,084,192 6,521,974
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAEE
Trade payables e B S FRIE 25 (1,813,994) (1,957,867)
Customers' deposits, BEPiEE - HAER
other payables and accruals AN ERTIER 26 (1,740,485) (2,027,896)
Interest-bearing bank loans sTEIRITEE 27 (700,077) (178,944)
Tax payable FEEAIE (65,196) (76,053)
Total current liabilities mENB BB (4,319,752) (4,240,760)
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEEFE 1,764,440 2,281,214
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES BEERRBAR 9,619,132 9,464,968
continued]/...



PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEFzE£EBREAT m

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
mEMBRRE

31 December 2014 —E—F+=-A=+—H

2014 2013
—F-NF =F—=

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR® T ARMETF T

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES MEERRBEE 9,619,132 9,464,968
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kRBERF

Bonds B 29 (3.034,500) (3,016,833)

Long term payables REEN IR 28 (655,726) (482,144)

Deferred tax liabilities EEFIEAE 20 (269,988) (283,990)

Total non-current liabilities IR B EATE (3,960,214) (3,782,967)

Net assets BEEFE 5,658,918 5,682,001

EQUITY s

Issued capital BEBITIRA 30 57,862 58,299

Treasury shares BEFR 30 (76,148) (32,323)

Reserves s 32 5,577,897 5,543,310

Proposed final dividends ¥R N ERpS B 33 27,341 27,901

5,586,952 5,597,187

Non-controlling interests FERERS 71,966 84,814

Total equity R 5,658,918 5,682,001

Director Director

EZE EZE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mERERBER

Year ended 31 December 2014 HE-T—NF+-A=+—HIFE

Attributable to owners of the parent
BADEAAEE
PRC Share Asset Proposed Non-
Issued  Treasury Contributed reserve  Exchange option revaluation  Retained final controlling Total
capital shares surplus funds reserve reserve reserve  earnings  dividends Total interests equity
EEE( RiRRA FER
BRTRE  EER AARR TENRE EXRE BRERG i RERA RE it BE  HER
Notes ~ RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
id ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARETR ARBTR ARMTR ARETR ARETR
(note 32 (note 32 (note 32
(note 30) (e ) (i)

(af) (o)

At 1 January 2014 RZF-IE
-A-A 58099 (32323) 15963 275331 (22368)'  37.696'  251412° 4985276" 27901 5597187 84814 5682001
Profit for the year FEFIE - - - - - - - 235032 - !B 107M 45T

Other comprehensive EREMRE
income for the year: WA
Bichange differences on ~ E RN ERK
translation of foreign BELZ
operations EiZE - - - - b8 ) - . - L) Y

Total comprefensive FE2ENALE

income for the year - - - - (9,582) - - 235032 - 225450 10741 236,191
Purchase of treastry BEERR
Shates Kl - (96603) - - - - - - - (96609) - (96609)
Cancellation of treasury ST HHEREHR
shares 30 (437) 52778 (15963) - - - - (36378) - - - -
Transfer to the PRC reserve EEEHEAES
funds - - - 3,706 - - - (3,706) - - - -
Final 2013 dividends paid BRI =E-=
RHRE - - - - - - - - (901 (27.90) - (10)
Interim 2014 diidends ~ BHZF-MF
paid HERS 3 - - - - - - - (mae) - (mae) - (me)
Proposed final 2014 BR-T-mF
dividends A 3 - - - - - - - () - - -
Dividends paid tonon- B 3FERIRE
controlling shareholders &5 - - - - - - - - - - (ssey)  (28509)
At 31 Decerber 2014 R-F-RF
+-A=1-H 57,862 (76,148) -279,037F (31,950) 37,696"  251412" 5,041,702 27341 5,586,952 71,966 5658918
continued]/...
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PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEFzE£EBREAT

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

REERBER

Year ended 31 December 2014 HE-ZT—NF+-_A=+—HIFE

Attributable to owners of the parent

Bl 23
Available-
for-sale
PRC Share Asset  investment Proposed Non-
Issued Share  Treasury  Contributed reseve  Exchange  Hedging option  revaluation  revaluation  Retained final controlling Total
capital  premium shares surplus funds reserve Testrve eserve reserve reserve  eanings  dividends Total interests equity
Blon3
BEEfE RAER
Effik G G il
RMB'000 RMB'O00  RMB'OO0  RMBIOX
AR#BTT T ARET
(note 32 (note 3
(a)il) (ol
(MzEsn (MiEa
(Fiz#30) (alfi)) (a)fii))
At 1 January 2013 R-E-Z£-f-A 58,354 1420 - 20,560 267520 (62,788) 20238 62,909 251412 2415 4763241 196750 5,584,031 77329 5661360
Profit for the year FEFIE - - - - - - - - - - 353,646 - 353,646 18,956 372,602
Other comprehensive income ~~ EREHREMA ¢
for the year:
Cash flow hedges, net of tax & HAE SR - - - - - - (009 - - - - - (02 - (029
Available-for-sele RemteRg
investments, net of tax - - - - - - - - - (2415) - - (2:415) - (2415)
Bchange differenceson BB ERBELY
translation of foreign EiZR
operations - - - - - 40420 - - - - - - 40420 - 40420
Total comprehensive income ~ £E2ERALE
for the year - - - - - 40420 (20238) - - (2415) 353646 - KUEK] 18,956 390,369
Share option scheme Bzl 3 - - - S - - - 9B - - - - 9B - 1943
Evercise of share options EERE 3 B 60 - S = B = (10) S - - S 50 S 50
Transfer of share option BEREEREER
reserve upon the ey of  BRIERE
share options kil - - - - - - - (44,626) - - 4626 - - - -
Purchase of treasury shares ~ BEEHER 30 - - (a04) - - - - - - - - - [404s8) - 404s)
Cancellation of teasury HHERR
shares 30 (55) (1.480) 8,132 (6,597) - - - - - = = o - - -
Tansfer o the PRC resenve.~~ ERFHEAAES
funds - - - - 781 - - - - - (7.8m) = = = =
Final 2012 dividends paid BZ3-Z%
RS - - - - - - - - - - - (1967500 (196,750) - (19750)
Interim 2013 dividends paid B =F-=%F
HERE B - - - - - - - - - - (105) - (105) - (405n)
Proposed final 2013 RWE-%-=F
dividends REBRE B - - - - - - - - - () 2 - - -
Dividends paid to non- BiARERRS
controlling shareholders - - - - - - - - - - - - - (7557)  (21557)
Aequisiton of non- Wi aRER
controlling interests - - - - - - - - - - - - - 14586 14586
Capital contribution from JniERH A
non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - - - - - - 1500 1,500
At 31 December 2013 R-E-ZF
+-AZ+-R 58,299 - (32323) 15963 275331 (22,368 - 37696 251412 - 4985276 27901 5597187 84814 5682001

These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves
of RMB5,577,897,000 (2013: RMB5,543,310,000) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

* ZERBEPERGAMBRARANHEEARE
— =% : A R ®5543,310,000

5,577,897,0007T (= &
JC) °
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
HERERER

Year ended 31 December 2014 HE-F—MNF+=-A=+—HIFE

2014
—¥—-NF

Notes RMB'000
By aE ARBTR

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

RETHNHESHRE

Profit before tax IR 377,005 611,278
Adjustments for: HUATSEELAR
Share of profits of a joint venture and J"é‘{ﬁ RAEETER
an associate X AWNCIF b (30,912) (35,920)
Interest income e 1451)\ (170,371) (198,108)
Interest expenses MERX 6 149,234 166,127
Depreciation and amortisation e R 5 404,021 387,877
Loss on disposal of items of property, HEME BER
plant and equipment HEBHEE 5 5,565 14,329
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HERHEERE WS
investments 4 - (9.391)
Gain on acquisition B 2 A s 4 - (6,523)
Impairment for goodwill ERE 14 81,168 -
Equity-settled share option expenses BRERREERX 31 - 19,423
815,710 949,092
Decrease/(increase) in other assets HiEERD /(i?JD) 26,587 (367,083)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERYD /( EA0) 1,120 (6,039)
Decrease in trade receivables FEH&Z%% bR 7,971 56,458
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, BRRE - 4 &R
deposits and other receivables FIERAL /() (64,315) 214,874
Decrease in trade payables N8 ZRERD (143,873) (103,299)
Decrease in customers' deposits, BEFike - HthEMAFER
other payables and accruals fEEtIB B R (291,259) (6,381)
Increase in long term payables AP (T RRIBIE AN 173,582 214,106
Cash generated from operations KEEHEANES 525,523 951,728
Income tax paid BRAEH (184,343) (311,821)
Net cash flows from operating activities R EBEED
HEeRe %5 341,180 639,907
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REZBNEESHE
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HEWE BER
plant and equipment FABIEE FTE50R 2,774 19,449
Purchases of items of property, BEYE BER
plant and equipment REEE (301,998) (442,294)
Deposit paid for purchase of land and buildings BE T REFHNIRE (294,779) (573,061)
Purchases of items of intangible assets EEEFEEEE (1,380) (1,041)
Decrease/(increase) in an investment RAGIIRERD /
in principal guaranteed deposits (3E40) 102,613 (236,930)
Acquisition of subsidiaries YR B A - (264,696)
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale HEMEREERE
investments FTiS 308 - 39,074
Dividends received B S 43,095 33,109
Interest received EYFIE 160,956 175,842
Decrease/(increase) in non-pledged time EBAKREIEEBE
deposits with original maturity of =18 A & EIE R E HITFER
more than three months when acquired /(3 m) (84,459) 103,542
Net cash flows used in investing activities KA EEMARS REFE (373,178) (1,147,006)
continued]/...
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PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEFzE£EBREAT

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
mERERER

Year ended 31 December 2014 HE-ZT—NF+-_A=+—HIFE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

MEFBNRERE

2014
—g-mf

RMB'000
AR®T R

Notes

B

2013

—%F—=
RMB'000

AREBTT

Proceeds from issue of shares BITIRD PTG 5R1E - 50
Net proceeds from bonds BEH PSR F 5 - 3,070,295
Net proceeds from a bank loan RITERMIEHIE SR 522,190 492,221
Repayment of a bank loan ERRITERK - (310,360)
Repayment of the term loan facility BETHERRE - (2,465,873)
Termination of cross currency swap contracts BRIFZ X BB EES 4 - (103,422)
Termination of interest swap contracts BRI EEH - (7.374)
Interest paid RN (142,399) (143,219)
Capital contributions from non-controlling IR R E

shareholders - 1,500
Purchase of treasury shares EEEFR 30 (96,603) (40,455)
Dividends paid ERRE (139,082) (337,275)
Distribution to non-controlling DK FH B A A

shareholders of subsidiaries FEEAR AR 3R (23,589) (33,833)
Net cash flows from financing activities RMEREERE

RERRE 120,517 122,255

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND HERRELEEY

CASH EQUIVALENTS ' ORd) B 88,519 (384,844)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year F#HIHIRE NIRE

ZEY 1,035,518 1,424,477

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net xR w8 FHE 275 (4,115)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRORERAE

AT END OF YEAR ZE8Y 1,124,312 1,035,518
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND RERREEEY

CASH EQUIVALENTS BT
Cash and bank balances B MIRTTH 24 1,030,312 966,408
Non-pledged time deposits with BAKREIHATRE

original maturity of less than = B A Ay T

three months when acquired TFHITZ K 24 94,000 69,110
Cash and cash equivalents as stated REMERIEE R

in the statement of cash flows BeFEEY 1,124,312 1,035,518
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
mEMBRRE

31 December 2014 —ZE—WF+=-A=+—H

2014 2013
—F-mE —ZT—=
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARMETF T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries R ERRIMIRE 15 3,546,418 3,189,493
Total non-current assets R EELR 3,546,418 3,189,493
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables — FEfTFKIE - #£E
H R GRIR 4,599 2,054
Time deposits EHER 24 - 28,389
Cash and cash equivalents BE&kBEEEEY 24 38,747 25,904
Total current assets MENEEMRRE 43,346 56,347
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Customer's deposits, BPRe - HiERFIA
other payables and accruals N EstIE B (24,011) (40,180)
Interest-bearing bank loans FRIRITER 27 (455,518) (178,944)
Total current liabilities MBI BB (479,529) (219,124)
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEEFE (436,183) (162,777)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES #EERRSHAME 3,110,235 3,026,716
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEME
Bonds &5 29 (3,034,500) (3,016,833)
Total non-current liabilities EMEBBEER (3,034,500) (3,016,833)
Net assets EEFE 75,735 9,883
EQUITY R
Issued capital BT 30 57,862 58,299
Treasury shares EBTER 30 (76,148) (32,323)
Reserves HE 32 66,680 (43,994)
Proposed final dividends R R EARS B 33 27,341 27,901
Total equity Mg 75,735 9,883




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liability on 3 August 2005. The Company has established a principal
place of business in Hong Kong at Level 54, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen's Road East, Hong Kong. In the opinion of the directors, the
Company's ultimate holding company is Parkson Holdings Berhad
("PHB"), a company incorporated in Malaysia and listed on Bursa
Malaysia Securities Berhad.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries (the
"Group") are the operation and management of a network of
department stores in the People's Republic of China (the "PRC").

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board (the "IASB").
These financial statements also comply with the applicable
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance relating to
the preparation of financial statements, which for this financial
year and the comparative period continue to be those of the
predecessor Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), in accordance with
transitional and saving arrangements for Part 9 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), "Accounts and Audit", which
are set out in sections 76 to 87 of Schedule 11 to that Ordinance.
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention except for derivative financial instruments which
have been measured at fair value. These financial statements are
presented in Renminbi ("RMB") and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

PSRRI

31 December 2014 —F—MNFE+=-HA=+—H
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 R R B aE

31 December 2014 —F—MNFE+=-A=+—H

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the "Group") for the year ended 31 December 2014. The
financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same
reporting year as the Company, using consistent accounting policies.
The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until
the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the parent of the Group and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets and
liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or
more of the three elements of control described in the accounting
policy for subsidiaries below. A change in the ownership interest
of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an
equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i)
the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary,
(i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii)
the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (ii) the
fair value of any investment retained and (iii) any resulting surplus
or deficit in profit or loss. The Group's share of components
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss or retained earnings, as appropriate, on the same
basis as would be required if the Group had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities.
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PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BHEEFEEEBEAT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 7% 2R B

31 December 2014 —F—MF+=-A=+—H

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following revised standards and new
interpretation for the first time for the current year's financial

statements.

Amendments to IFRS 10,

|FRS 12 and IAS 27
(Revised)

Amendments to IAS 32

Amendments to IAS 39

IFRIC 21

Amendment to IFRS 2
included in Annual
Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

Amendment to IFRS 3
included in Annual
Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

Amendment to IFRS 13
included in Annual
Improvements
2010-2012 Cycle

Amendment to IFRS 1
included in Annual
Improvements
2011-2013 Cycle

Investment Entities

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting

Levies

Definition of Vesting Condition'

Accounting for Contingent
Consideration in a Business
Combination’

Short term Receivables and Payables

Meaning of Effective IFRSs

! Effective from 1 July 2014

The adoption of these revised IFRSs has had no significant financial
effect on these financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 R R B aE

31 December 2014 —F—MNFE+=-A=+—H

The Group has not applied the following new and revised IFRSs,
which are applicable to the Group's operation, that have been issued
but are not yet effective, in these financial statements:

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments*
Amendments to IFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets
and IAS 28 (2011) between an Investor and its

Associate or Joint VVenture?

Amendments to IFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations?

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers®
Amendments to IAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable Methods
and IAS 38 of Depreciation and Amortisation?
Amendments to IAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
Contributions'
Amendments to IAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial
(Revised) Statements?
Annual Improvements Amendments to a number of IFRSs'
2010-2012 Cycle
Annual Improvements Amendments to a number of IFRSs!
2011-2013 Cycle
Annual Improvements Amendments to a number of IFRSs?

2012-2014 Cycle

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

In addition, the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) will
affect the presentation and disclosure of certain information in the
consolidated financial statements for the year ending 31 December
2015. The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the
impact of these new and revised IFRSs upon initial application. So
far, the Group considers that these new and revised IFRSs except
IFRS 15 are unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group's
results of the operations and financial position.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model that will apply to revenue
arising from contracts with customers. Under IFRS 15, revenue is
recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which
an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods
or services to a customer. The principles in IFRS 15 provide a more
structured approach for measuring and recognising revenue. The
standard also introduces extensive qualitative and quantitative
disclosure requirements, including disaggregation of total revenue,
information about performance obligations, changes in contract
asset and liability account balances between periods and key
judgements and estimates. The standard will supersede all current
revenue recognition requirements under IFRSs. The Group expects
to adopt IFRS 15 on 1 January 2017 and is currently assessing the
impact of IFRS 15 upon adoption.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity), directly or
indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when
the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the investee (i.e., existing rights that
give the Group the current ability to direct the relevant activities
of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a majority
of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers
all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has
power over an investee, including:

(a) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of
the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

(c) the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's statement
of profit or loss to the extent of dividends received and receivable.
The Company's investments in subsidiaries that are not classified
as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held
for Sale and Discontinued Operations are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

PSRRI

31 December 2014 —F—MNFE+=-HA=+—H

BRI SRR E1REY T RS
EEE  BEARKEREASLOMNIK
7= o IRIBE BRI 53R 2RI 155%
WREAERBZERBHIEIHR
ZEEMSIREERESHRE -
BEI RS R FE 155 R AT E
MERW S AE B RZSCFE -
L IEER S| AEZNE L RE T
BHT EfgiEalksds - wsl
BITEAMNER  SHEEANEEK
BESENEE  AREBHE MG
51 o U TEZE RS EVA BB B A5 3RS 2
BITE T — YR B WEERRTE &
EEBHR T —+F—F—BEM
SRS R R 155k - BB IERTE
PR AN BRI 7 R 5 2 R 2B 1 55 3E A Y

B/ 488
rE°

B A =
MBARA—MAARNRBERLME
EEFNERE (BR - REELE
B) EAKEERZ2ERBEHRN
LB MR S M E TR R E
MARBEHREHRITEEE N
FEREELRSH N RIERE
wl#E (ARBENE TAREEER
BHRBMEBNEAEN) °

EARFERABMERREHRES
DR Z BRI RS ARCUER B - &
SEZERBERBESEEMBRAE
ERERN—HEREHSEEREN - &
ECE

(@) HEMKREHRKREEREA
HB KB

b) EMAEOLHETHOEN: &

ral

(©) SENREREEERRE

o

L

MBARZEEFARRBIERER
A AR R EU 2 BB ARBR © AN
RARMBLARZHRE (RIBEERY
G ERESSRAFEL BRI
BEMBRUBERT WD ER
RBEHEZRE) JHERAHIRE
R EEEIRR -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 R R B aE

31 December 2014 —F—MNFE+=-A=+—H

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity, in which the Group has a long term
interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights
and over which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee, but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the
net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities require the unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The Group's investments in associates and joint ventures are stated
in the consolidated statement of financial position at the Group's
share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less
any impairment losses. Adjustments are made to bring into line any
dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and other
comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures is included
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated
other comprehensive income, respectively. In addition, when there
has been a change recognised directly in the equity of the associate
or joint venture, the Group recognises its share of any changes,
when applicable, in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.
Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associates or joint ventures are eliminated to
the extent of the Group's investments in the associates or joint
ventures, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the assets transferred. Goodwill arising from the
acquisition of associates or joint ventures is included as part of the
Group's investments in associates or joint ventures.

5

ABE NI REELENRE

e NREAEERPES —RT D

2001 R EE D - BAEBEAH
{BHBESEATENNER -EAFE
E/A RE BRI R BB RIRE

m%ﬁ 1B ) 3k H R 7% F I

fen]

%

AENER—EHERATH  BUHYHT
BERZHNSFERESAENE
BEFE - HRAZEHALEAROES
45—15%#5’]?*%% AEEERA
EERRADEEGIES T —BAR
BT ©

REBRBERARAELENRE
FRAREMBIRRAR - REER SR
SRIEARN SR B 316 B B FHE R (TR
BEE - AEFEN TR ST EE
EREEE—H -

REEDHHERNRIREG EBRWE
é%ﬁ&E@EEWA D Bl EE AAR
EERRMGEEEMEEWER © It
N BEREHEENBEARNE
ﬁ%%\$?Mﬁw*$¢lj%
RERE f*ﬁg@ﬁ% (ﬁukﬁﬁ) EEFVU
B EEE - AREBEERE R
TiA“ﬁiﬁx%gimﬁgﬁﬁ
= AAEERBERRSNaERE
Z&ﬁ%@%umﬁ REIRE R
TE4TEH - ﬁ??ﬁﬁ&%%%zﬁ*ﬁﬁ$¢‘“ﬁifzﬂj
BREZBE - WEHE A FHA
m%?iﬁ’]ﬁ%uﬂ’ﬁ$ﬁlﬁ ﬁﬁ%—f“
ASEEEEREN—BH

9




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments in associates and joint ventures (continued)

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint
venture or vice versa, the retained interest is not remeasured.
Instead, the investment continues to be accounted for under the
equity method. In all other cases, upon loss of significant influence
over the associate or joint control over the joint venture, the Group
measures and recognises any retained investment at its fair value.
Any difference between the carrying amount of the associate or
joint venture upon loss of significant influence or joint control
and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from
disposal is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of associates and joint ventures are included in the
Company's statement of profit or loss to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company's investments in associates
and joint ventures are treated as non-current assets and are stated
at cost less any impairment losses.

When an investment in an associate or a joint venture is classified
as held for sale, it is accounted for in accordance with IFRS 5.

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred is measured at the acquisition
date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values
of assets transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group
to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. For
each business combination, the Group elects whether to measure
the non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are present
ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of net assets in the event of liquidation at fair value or at
the proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable net assets. All
other components of non-controlling interests are measured at fair
value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate classification and
designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic
circumstances and pertinent conditions as at the acquisition
date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host
contracts of the acquiree.
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Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously
held equity interest is remeasured at its acquisition date fair value
and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer
is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Contingent
consideration classified as an asset or liability that is a financial
instrument and within the scope of IAS 39 is measured at fair
value with changes in fair value either recognised in profit or loss
or as a change to other comprehensive income. If the contingent
consideration is not within the scope of IAS 39, it is measured in
accordance with the appropriate IFRS. Contingent consideration
that is classified as equity is not remeasured and subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
aggregate of the consideration transferred, the amount recognised
for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group's
previously held equity interests in the acquiree over the identifiable
net assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair value of the
net assets acquired, the difference is, after reassessment, recognised
in profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is tested for impairment,
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31 December.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to each
of the Group's cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of
the Group are assigned to those units or group of units.

EBasthEE (8)
WRBAFOREEAETT - ERRAN
BEIDNEEEREFRFEAAE
B RETEERRBERTER -

BT TR T R ARE R
KRR B BIE AR BERR - IAK
B (DBEARMBIARNABEBR S
EHFERBIZH —REEXAR)
DRARBEAEEEAAEBEED
RIBmER A AR MEERANE
B - EAARBARTESBERSHE
AIZERBIBIBEN T - HIREEN
BRPBHREERGE - DESER
M ARERIBRAEMNE - HIRE
RSP AR -

BEEMNEKXAGTE  EEEAK
B DHERIFERERRAEELH
FAENBEETRENRD A EER
B BEMEE R R EEFE LA
AEAENERE - AKEREME
BERAKBEEFEN AR EE
REHEREZBERNBENERLH
(EREET G

R FHERE - BB A ERE
ZETREEBEAE - BESFETR
BAR  EEEHHBERBCETR
EEAELFRRE - HSETERT
MERH -  AEERESFHN+T A=
T—REmEBETRERND - BURE
ABWBHME - REBSHEEE
MR WEEE R EANEETR
HR G amR A iHRMEN SRS E
EENRSARSELTEMAN - BH
AEBEMEELBBEESNREZ
FEg—HEENA -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units),
to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is
less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a
subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or
group of cash-generating units) and part of the operation within
that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation
disposed of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on the disposal. Goodwill
disposed of in these circumstances is measured based on the
relative values of the operation disposed of and the portion of the
cash-generating unit retained.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its derivative financial instruments and equity
investments at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement
is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset
or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market
for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by
the Group. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using
the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into
account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest
and best use.
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Fair value measurement (continued)

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in
the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed
in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Group determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end
of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories,
financial assets, investment properties, goodwill and non-current
assets), the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's
recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's or cash-generating
unit's value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and
is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the statement of
profit or loss in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as
to whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but not
to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to the statement
of profit or loss in the period in which it arises, unless the asset
is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant
accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party is a person or a close member of that person's

family and that person

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i1) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group;
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Related parties (continued)

or

(b) the party is an entity where any of the following conditions
applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same
group;

(i1) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity):

(iii)  the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the
same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group;

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a); and

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress,
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs
of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its
intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where the
recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major
inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as
a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives
and depreciates them accordingly.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the
fair value of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its
carrying amount. Changes in the values of property, plant and
equipment are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation
reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit,
on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged
to the statement of profit or loss. Any subsequent revaluation
surplus is credited to the statement of profit or loss to the extent
of the deficit previously charged. An annual transfer from the asset
revaluation reserve to retained earnings is made for the difference
between the depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount
of an asset and the depreciation based on the asset's original cost.
On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is
transferred to retained earnings as a movement in reserves.
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Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal estimated useful
lives for this purpose are as follows:

Land and buildings 38 - 45 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Equipment and fixtures 5 - 10 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial
year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant
part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in
the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised
is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents stores and storage facilities
under construction or renovation works in progress which are
stated at cost less any impairment losses, and are not depreciated.
Cost comprises development and construction expenditures
incurred and other direct costs attributable to the development
less any accumulated impairment losses. Construction in progress
is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment or investment properties when completed and ready
for use.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings held to
earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than
for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of
business.

Investment properties are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and provision for any impairment in value. Depreciation
is calculated on the straight-line basis over the expected useful life.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the
year of the retirement of disposal.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a
business combination is the fair value at the date of acquisition.
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for
an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
each financial year end.

Amortisation is calculated on the straight-line basis over the
expected useful life of computer software with a definite useful
life of five years.

Prepaid land lease payments

Prepaid land lease payments represent land use rights paid to the
PRC government authorities. Land use rights are carried at cost and
are charged to the statement of profit or loss on the straight-line
basis over the respective periods of the rights ranging from 42 to
45 years. When the prepaid land lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and buildings elements, the entire
prepaid land lease payments are included in the cost of the land
and buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and equipment.
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Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are
accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance
lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present
value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect the
purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases, including prepaid land lease payments under finance leases,
are included in property, plant and equipment, and depreciated
over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives
of the assets. The finance costs of such leases are charged to the
statement of profit or loss so as to provide a constant periodic rate
of charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing
nature are accounted for as finance leases, but are depreciated over
their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group
under operating leases are included in non-current assets, and
rentals receivable under the operating leases are credited to the
statement of profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under
operating leases are charged to the statement of profit or loss on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale financial
assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in
an effective hedge, as appropriate. When financial assets are
recognised initially, they are measured at fair value plus transaction
costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets,
except in the case of financial assets recorded at fair value through
profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their
classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose
of sale in the near term. Derivatives, including separated embedded
derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments as defined by IAS 39.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in
the statement of financial position at fair value with positive net
changes in fair value presented as other operating revenues and
negative net changes in fair value presented as other operating
expenses in the statement of profit or loss. These net fair value
changes do not include any dividends or interest earned on these
financial assets, which are recognised in accordance with the
policies set out for "Revenue recognition” below.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria in IAS 39 are satisfied.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted for as
separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the
host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or
designated as at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Reassessment only
occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract
that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise
be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair
value through profit or loss category.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less
any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes
fees or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included in other
operating revenues in the statement of profit or loss. The loss
arising from impairment is recognised in the statement of profit
or loss in finance costs for loans and in other operating expenses
for receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity are classified as held to maturity when the
Group has the positive intention and ability to hold them to
maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation is included in finance income
in the statement of profit or loss. The loss arising from impairment
is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in other operating
expenses.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity investments and debt securities.
Equity investments classified as available for sale are those which
are neither classified as held for trading nor designated as at fair
value through profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are
those which are intended to be held for an indefinite period of
time and which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in
response to changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments are
subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains or losses
recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the investment is derecognised,
at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss in other operating revenues, or until
the investment is determined to be impaired, when the cumulative
gain or loss is reclassified from the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve to the statement of profit or loss in other
operating revenues. Interest and dividends earned whilst holding
the available-for-sale financial investments are reported as interest
income and dividend income, respectively and are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss as other operating revenues in
accordance with the policies set out for "Revenue recognition”
below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments cannot be
reliably measured because (a) the variability in the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that investment
or (b) the probabilities of the various estimates within the range
cannot be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell
its available-for-sale financial assets in the near term are still
appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable to
trade these financial assets due to inactive markets, the Group may
elect to reclassify these financial assets if management has the
ability and intention to hold the assets for the foreseeable future
or until maturity.
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Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale category,
the fair value carrying amount at the date of reclassification
becomes its new amortised cost and any previous gain or loss on
that asset that has been recognised in equity is amortised to profit
or loss over the remaining life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised cost and
the maturity amount is also amortised over the remaining life of the
asset using the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently
determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised
(i.e., removed from the Group's consolidated statement of financial
position) when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;
or
° the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows

from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a third
party under a "pass-through" arrangement; and either
(a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards
of ownership of the asset. When it has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor
transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's continuing
involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that
the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the
transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration
that the Group could be required to repay.

RERHMEMEE (B)
TRLEEBIKE (&)
HREFOBELAIEHERRNE
REE  REFNHSBEANQAEE
BREER A E TR BESRACAN - W HZ
FEEMMR AR BB BEZ
RENFIRFR AR ER N R LM H
AR o EAIFHER AL RN
ZENERTBAHEBEENRBRERA
BEERNZETIASE - GREEN
HIZWHETERE - Rt AREHNER
RIREH D BEEmEK -

RIEBIESHEE

ETABERT  AEBSFR ILERS
BEE (F—HA—HARBEREE
B EB D) (AR AR SR B4R & B A AR
RPERR) ¢

. WEZREEMSREREN
R Em X

e AKBECDEZBEEWRR
TRENERN  HERE—
HIEN] REEAERET &
BERERBRT » HHABR
EREZHENTHF=T kA
SEQEBREENBAILD
R B B3 ¢ Sk (o) I B X
REEENBARED ELE N
% BEEREEMNZHIRE -

HAEE D EEEWEZEEMSH
CMENEMNNKE R —E [HEY]
2 AEEFHER G IAREMER
BELREZEEMBENRRLE
o MAKRBTEEZNREZEE
HY 4B R HB 73 R\ g % [B] g =k I 4 98 o %
BENZGIE ZEEEAEERE
SEZEENAE T T AERALRK -
EZBERLT  AEBTERERE
& - DEREERBHA ERRRA
SECDREENREENEETE -

i AR B 2 R A EFHRE R
RS2 E  AIEEREETIAZ
REENRREER AN RERBER
MREHRBELR UAREERE) 5
& o



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated. Evidence of impairment may include indications that a
debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments,
the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation and observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first
assesses whether impairment exists individually for financial assets
that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. If the Group determines that
no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets
that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not included
in a collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not yet been incurred). The present value of the estimated
future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the loss is recognised in the statement
of profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the
reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest
used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring
the impairment loss. Loans and receivables together with any
associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic
prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or
has been transferred to the Group.
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Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment
loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account.
If a write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to other
operating expenses in the statement of profit or loss.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group assesses at
the end of each reporting period whether there is objective evidence
that an investment or a group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in the statement of profit or loss, is removed
from other comprehensive income and recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale,
objective evidence would include a significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value of an investment below its cost. "Significant"
is evaluated against the original cost of the investment and
“prolonged” against the period in which the fair value has been
below its original cost. Where there is evidence of impairment, the
cumulative loss measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that
investment previously recognised in the statement of profit or
loss is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised
in the statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed through
the statement of profit or loss. Increases in their fair value after
impairment are recognised directly in other comprehensive income.

The determination of what is “significant” or "prolonged" requires
judgement. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates, among
other factors, the duration or extent to which the fair value of an
investment is less than its cost.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of debt instruments classified as available for sale,
impairment is assessed based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded
for impairment is the cumulative loss measured as the difference
between the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in the
statement of profit or loss. Future interest income continues to be
accrued based on the reduced carrying amount of the asset and
is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the future
cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The
interest income is recorded as part of finance income. Impairment
losses on debt instruments are reversed through the statement
of profit or loss if the subsequent increase in fair value of the
instruments can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in the statement of profit or
loss.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings,
or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and,
in the case of loans and borrowings, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade payables, customers'
deposits, other payables and accruals, bonds, and interest-bearing
bank loans.
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Financial liabilities (continued)
Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on
their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit
or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This
category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by
the Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by IAS 39. Separated embedded derivatives
are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for
trading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The net
fair value gain or loss recognised in the statement of profit or loss
does not include any interest charged on these financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria in IAS 39 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate
amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in finance costs in the statement of profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled, or expires.

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position if there is
a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as cross
currency swaps and interest rate swaps, to hedge its foreign
currency risk and interest rate risk, respectively. These derivative
financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on
the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as
assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the
fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives
are taken directly to the statement of profit or loss, except for the
effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other
comprehensive income and later reclassified to profit or loss when
the hedged item affects profit or loss.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

° fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes
in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an
unrecognised firm commitment; or

° cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability
in cash flows that is either attributable to a particular risk
associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly
probable forecast transaction, or the foreign currency risk
in an unrecognised firm commitment.
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Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
(continued)

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Group formally
designates and documents the hedge relationship to which the
Group wishes to apply hedge accounting, the risk management
objective and its strategy for undertaking the hedge. The
documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument,
the hedged item or transaction, the nature of the risk being
hedged and how the Group will assess the hedging instrument's
effectiveness of changes in the hedging instrument's fair value in
offsetting the exposure to changes in the hedged item's fair value
or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are
expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in
fair value or cash flows and are assessed on an ongoing basis to
determine that they actually have been highly effective throughout
the financial reporting periods for which they were designated.

Hedges which meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are
accounted for as follows:

Fair value hedges

The change in the fair value of an interest rate hedging derivative
is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as finance costs.
The change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the
risk hedged is recorded as a part of the carrying amount of the
hedged item and is also recognised in the statement of profit or
loss as finance costs.

For fair value hedges relating to items carried at amortised cost, the
adjustment to carrying value is amortised through the statement
of profit or loss over the remaining term of the hedge using the
effective interest rate method. Effective interest rate amortisation
may begin as soon as an adjustment exists and shall begin no later
than when the hedged item ceases to be adjusted for changes in its
fair value attributable to the risk being hedged. If the hedged item is
derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately
in the statement of profit or loss.

When an unrecognised firm commitment is designated as a hedged
item, the subsequent cumulative change in the fair value of the
firm commitment attributable to the hedged risk is recognised as
an asset or liability with a corresponding gain or loss recognised
in the statement of profit or loss. The changes in the fair value of
the hedging instrument are also recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
(continued)

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument
is recognised directly in other comprehensive income in the hedging
reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised immediately in
the statement of profit or loss as finance costs.

Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income are transferred
to the statement of profit or loss when the hedged transaction
affects profit or loss, such as when hedged financial income or
financial expense is recognised or when a forecast sale occurs.
Where the hedged item is the cost of a non-financial asset
or non-financial liability, the amounts recognised in other
comprehensive income are transferred to the initial carrying amount
of the non-financial asset or non-financial liability.

Where the hedged item is the cost of a non-financial asset
or non-financial liability, the amounts recognised in other
comprehensive income are transferred to the statement of profit or
loss in the same period or periods during which the asset acquired
or liability assumed affects the statement of profit or loss.

If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised
without replacement or rollover (as part of the hedging strategy),
or if its designation as a hedge is revoked, or when the hedge
no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income remain in
other comprehensive income until the forecast transaction occurs
or the foreign currency firm commitment is met.

Current versus non-current classification

Derivative instruments that are not designated as effective hedging
instruments are classified as current or non-current or separated
into current and non-current portions based on an assessment of
the facts and circumstances (i.e., the underlying contracted cash
flows).

° Where the Group expects to hold a derivative as an economic
hedge (and does not apply hedge accounting) for a period
beyond 12 months after the end of the reporting period,
the derivative is classified as non-current (or separated
into current and non-current portions) consistently with
the classification of the underlying item.
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Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
(continued)

Current versus non-current classification (continued)

° Embedded derivatives that are not closely related to the host
contract are classified consistently with the cash flows of
the host contract.

° Derivative instruments that are designated as, and are
effective hedging instruments, are classified consistently
with the classification of the underlying hedged item. The
derivative instruments are separated into current portions
and non-current portions only if a reliable allocation can be
made.

Treasury shares

Own equity instruments which are reacquired (treasury shares) are
recognised at cost and deducted from equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss on the purchase, sale,
issue or cancellation of the Group's own equity instruments. Any
difference between the carrying amount and the consideration is
recognised in equity.

Inventories

Inventories comprise merchandise purchased for resale and
consumables and are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. The cost of merchandise is determined on the weighted
average basis. Net realisable value is determined based on estimated
selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to disposal.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables, which generally have credit terms of less than
180 days, are recognised and carried at the original invoice amounts
less allowances for any uncollectible amounts.

Other receivables are recognised and carried at cost less an
allowance for any uncollectible amounts.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits,
and short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within
three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group's
cash management.

For the purpose of the statement of financial position, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including
term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which are not
restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the end of the reporting
period of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount
arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in the
statement of profit or loss.

Coupon liabilities

Coupon liabilities are recognised as a reduction in revenues upon
granting of bonus points to customers in accordance with the
announced bonus points scheme. The Group estimates future
redemption of bonus points based on its historical experiences.
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Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating
to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking
into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the end of the reporting period between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

° when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, the carryforward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised, to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

° when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income tax (continued)

° in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary differences
will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable
entity and the same taxation authority.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair values where there
is reasonable assurance that the grants will be received and all
attaching conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates
to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis
over the periods that the costs, which it is intended to compensate,
are expensed.
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Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

° revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold;

° commissions from concessionaire sales are recognised upon
the sale of goods by the relevant stores;

° promotion income and minimum guaranteed sales
commissions are recognised according to the underlying
contract terms with concessionaires and as these services
have been provided in accordance therewith;

o interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of
the financial instrument or a short period, when appropriate,
to the net carrying amount of the financial asset;

° consultancy and management service fees, credit card
handling fees, administration fees and service fees are
recognised when the relevant services are rendered;

° rental income, display space leasing fees and equipment
leasing income are recognised on a time proportion basis
over the lease terms; and

° dividend income, when the shareholders' right to receive
payment has been established.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Share-based payments

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contributes to the success of the Group's operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the form
of share-based payments, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions").

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants
after 7 November 2002 is measured by reference to the fair value
at the date at which they are granted. The fair value is determined
by an external valuer using a binomial option pricing model.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled in
employee benefit expense. The cumulative expense recognised for
equity-settled transactions at the end of each reporting period until
the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period
has expired and the Group's best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the
statement of profit or loss for a period represents the movement
in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of
that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest,
except for equity-settled transactions where vesting is conditional
upon a market condition or non-vesting condition, which are
treated as vesting irrespective of whether or not the market
or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not been
modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition, an
expense is recognised for any modification that increases the total
fair value of the share-based payments, or is otherwise beneficial
to the employee as measured at the date of modification.
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Share-based payments (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it
had vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not yet
recognised for the award is recognised immediately. This includes
any award where non-vesting conditions within the control of
either the Group or the employee are not met. However, if a new
award is substituted for the cancelled award, and designated as
a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled
and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the
original award, as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional
share dilution in the computation of earnings per share.

Other employee benefits

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations, each of the PRC
subsidiaries of the Group is required to participate in a retirement
benefit scheme organised by the local municipal government
whereby the Group is required to contribute a certain percentage of
the salaries of its employees to the retirement benefit scheme. The
only obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement benefit
scheme is to pay the ongoing required contributions. Contributions
made to the defined contribution retirement benefit scheme are
charged to the statement of profit or loss as incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The
capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained earnings within the equity section of the
statement of financial position, until they have been approved
by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends
have been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company's memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as a
liability when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Renminbi, which
is different from the functional currency of the Company of
the United States dollar. The Company's consolidated financial
statements are presented in Renminbi because management
considers that a substantial majority of the group companies
are in the PRC and the Group primarily generates and expends
cash in Renminbi. Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial statements
of each entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions recorded by the entities in the Group are
initially recorded using their respective functional currency rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or translation
of monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss with the exception
of monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the
Group's net investment of a foreign operation. These are recognised
in other comprehensive income until the net investment is disposed
of, at which time the cumulative amount is reclassified to the
statement of profit or loss. Tax charges and credits attributable to
exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in
other comprehensive income.
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Foreign currencies (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was measured. The gain or
loss arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured at
fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or
loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference
on the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income or profit or loss is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or profit or loss, respectively).

As at the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of the
entities in the Group are translated into the presentation currency
of the Company at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the
reporting period and their statements of profit or loss are translated
into Renminbi at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange reserve.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of other
comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation
is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Renminbi
at the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise
throughout the year are translated into Renminbi at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities
affected in the future.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments - the Group as lessee

The Group has entered into commercial property leases for its
department stores business. The Group has determined, based on
an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, that
the lessor retains all the significant risks and rewards of relevant
properties and so accounts for them as operating leases.

Tax provisions

Determining tax provisions involves judgement on the future tax
treatment of certain transactions. The Group carefully evaluates
tax implications of transactions and tax provisions are set up
accordingly. The tax treatment of such transactions is assessed
periodically to take into account all the changes in tax legislation
and practices.

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment
property, and has developed criteria in making that judgement.
Investment property is a property held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of the other
assets held by the Group. Some properties comprise a portion that
is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes. If these portions could be
sold separately or leased out separately under a finance lease, the
Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could
not be sold separately, the property is an investment property only
if an insignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Judgement is
made on an individual property basis to determine whether ancillary
services are so significant that a property does not qualify as an
investment property.
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Estimates uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are described below.

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment
for all non-financial assets at the end of each reporting period.
Indefinite life intangibles are tested for impairment annually and
at other times when such indicators exist. Other non-financial
assets are tested for impairment when there are indicators that
the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. An impairment exists
when the carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value
less costs of disposal and its value in use. The calculation of the fair
value less costs of disposal is based on available data from binding
sales transactions in an arm's length transaction of similar assets or
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the
asset. When value in use calculations are undertaken, management
must estimate the expected future cash flows from the assets or
cash-generating unit and choose a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at least on an
annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of the
cash-generating units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating
the value in use requires the Group to make an estimate of the
expected future cash flows from the cash-generating units and also
to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value of those cash flows. The carrying amount of goodwill at 31
December 2014 was RMB2,157,896,000 (2013: RMB2,239,064,000).
Further details of impairment testing of goodwill are given in note
14 to the financial statements.

Fair value of financial instruments

Where the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded in the statement of financial position cannot be derived
from active markets, they are determined using valuation techniques
including the discounted cash flow model. The inputs to these
models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. The judgements include considerations of
inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value
of financial instruments.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Estimates uncertainty (continued)
Share-based payments

The Group measures the cost of equity-settled transactions with
employees by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments
at the date at which they are granted. Estimating fair value requires
determining the most appropriate valuation model for a grant of
equity instruments, which is dependent on the terms and conditions
of the grant. This also requires determining the most appropriate
inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the
option, volatility and dividend yield and making assumptions about
them. The assumptions and valuation models used are disclosed in
note 31 to the financial statements.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning
strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax assets relating to
recognised tax losses at 31 December 2014 was RMB48,579,000
(2013: RMB48,568,000). The amount of unrecognised tax losses at
31 December 2014 was RMB 180,691,000 (2013: RMB264,720,000).
Further details are given in note 20 to the financial statements.

Depreciation

The Group has estimated the useful lives of the property, plant
and equipment and investment properties as 5 to 45 years, after
taking into account their estimated residual values, as set out
in the principal accounting policies below. Depreciation of items
of property, plant and equipment and investment properties is
calculated on the straight-line basis over their expected useful
lives. The carrying amounts of items of property, plant and
equipment and investment properties as at 31 December 2014 were
RMB3,750,757,000 (2013: RMB3,829,717,000) and RMB25,502,000
(2013: RMB36,930,000), respectively. Further details are given in
note 11 and note 12 to the financial statements, respectively.
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4, REVENUE AND OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
Revenue

Revenue, which is also the Group's turnover, represents the net
amount received and receivable for the goods sold by the Group to
outside customers, less returns and allowances, commissions from
concessionaire sales, consultancy and management service fees,
and gross rental income.

An analysis of revenue is presented below:

W 2 R HL A AR U 2R

e 5

Wzt (MBIAKENERTE) EA%
EEINEEFHER M KRR
HRER - BURE RATE - AT EEH
EMe  FANEERBELRERE
WA e

Was DR T

2014 2013
—E-NF —T—=F

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTIT

Sale of goods - direct sales HESm —HEHE 1,645,004 1,576,693
Commissions from concessionaire sales (Note) 45=FEEHEME (i) 2,555,035 2,665,245
Consultancy and management service fees BAREERGE 14,675 13,445
Gross rental income el A 309,015 281,291
4,523,729 4,536,674
NOTE: BT
BHEBEHEEES/TIT ¢

The commissions from concessionaire sales are analysed as follows:

2014 2013
—B-me

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR ARBETIT

Gross revenue from concessionaire sales B EREE RS 14,281,837 15,036,040
Commissions from concessionaire sales BHEBHEEES 2,555,035 2,665,245
Segment information SEER

For management purposes, the Group has a single operating and
reportable segment - the operation and management of department
stores in the PRC. All revenues from external customers are
generated in the PRC and all significant operating assets of the
Group are located in the PRC.
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4. REVENUE AND OTHER OPERATING REVENUES (continued) 4. WEREHMEEWE (8)
Hfh 48 i 25

Other operating revenues

2014 2013
—E—mF —F—=

Note RMB'000 RMB'000
B aE AR®BTRE AR®BTET

Credit card handling fees EZRRFES 94,156 143,168
Promotion income 1R 5 U A 109,870 119,024
Administration fees THEM 51,948 60,840
Display space and [ 5535 30 &
equipment leasing income BB EWRA 49,695 51,277
Service fees ¥ %= 28,004 30,798
Government grants X I #60 B (i) 10,527 12,845
Gain on disposal of HETHBERED
available-for-sale investments U z5 - 9,391
Gain on acquisition W B W 2 - 6,523
Other income HAWA 147,149 139,850
491,349 573,716
NOTE: MizE :
(i) Various local government grants have been granted to reward (i) REBER T BTS2 IER
the Group for its contributions to the local economy. There were B LASSBIE WS BN E
no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these B o S5 BT B B A

overnment grants. = U
- . FIH G AREIE o
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Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
investments

HERHHEREN KR

5.  PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS 5. #R&EFHE
The Group's profit from operations is arrived at after charging/ REBRKESHBEI&EME (5
(crediting): A) THIEBBER :
2014 2013
—E—mF —T—=F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREF T ARET T
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses e AR X VTE &R A 1,413,251 1,333,718
ETRAN (TBREEER
Staff costs excluding directors’ and chief =EITHAE
executive's remuneration (note 7): <) (FFE7) -
Wages, salaries and bonuses I& - #HaMEa 432,563 388,695
Pension scheme contributions RKEET BN 61,627 57,099
Social welfare and other costs HEEA R EM A 119,388 118,924
Equity-settled share option expenses BREEREERI - 16,808
613,578 581,526
Depreciation and amortisation W& NN 404,021 387,877
Impairment of goodwill*** BEEE 81,168 =
Operating lease rentals in respect of BHEABEMED
leased properties: ERNES -
Minimum lease payments* =EHEE* 896,724 920,704
Contingent lease payments* A 175,086 206,131
1,071,810 1,126,835
Loss on disposal of items of property, HEME - HENERED
plant and equipment &8 5,565 14,329
Auditors' remuneration AT 5,059 4,699
Gross rental income in respect of KREMENHESEBA
investment properties (5,964) (8,872)
Sub-letting of properties: DIWE -
Minimum lease payments* wIEEE (181,891) (180,848)
Contingent lease payments** KRS (121,160) (91,571)
(303,051) (272,419)
Total gross rental income Bt Al A (309,015) (281,291)
Direct operating expenses arising on BB EBESEED
rental-earning investment properties BELEHY 735 958
Gain on acquisition W B W 2 - (6,523)

(9,391)
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PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS (continued) 5. REEFE (&)

* Minimum lease payments of the Group include pre-determined * REHESeFEEEHEE RREE
rental payments and minimum guaranteed rental payments for EmFmEARAHSEBNRENR
lease agreements with contingent rental payments. Eal

> Contingent lease payments are calculated based on a percentage - FAE S HIREBEEERENOTE
of the relevant performance of the tenants pursuant to the rental BERKEREAERKES -
agreements.

e The impairment of goodwill is included in "Other operating . HERERGABERRIEIE
expenses” in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. AR | »

FINANCE INCOME/COSTS 6. BEWRA A

2014
—E—NF =

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®FRT ARETT

Finance income: mE WA :

Bank interest income RITH B ULA 170,371 160,081
Income from cross currency and RYXE®E R F|Ei=H]

interest swap contracts aRZBA - 38,027
170,371 198,108

Finance costs: BB KA -
Bonds BB (144,409) (96,636)
Term loan facilities FHERmME - (66,669)
Interest-bearing bank loans S ERITEE (4,825) (2,822)

(149,234) (166,127)
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7. DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EEB - BSTTBRABRSHRITH
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS AEME
Directors' and chief executive's remuneration for the year, disclosed BEMSHES EFMRA ([ EHE
pursuant to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Al RBEBEOEe2EFTEREE
Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules") and section 78 of Schedule 11 to FIHT R 11 B 7815 2B E B LI E32
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.622), with reference to SHIEBRNIEHE161EETERE
section 161 of the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance WESERESTBRABFEMS N
(Cap.32), is as follows: T -

2014 2013
—E—NF —E-=F

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT  AR®BTRT

Fees we 868 1,012
Other emoluments: Hime :
Salaries, allowances, bonuses and T ~RBL - TEA N
other benefits EfbraH 3,210 3,798
Equity-settled share option expenses BREESEERY - 2,615
Pension scheme contributions RIKE 2R 256 201
3,466 6,614
4,334 7,626
(a)  Independent non-executive directors () BIAIEHTES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during FRMBILIFRTESEZND
the year were as follows: wEWT

2014 2013
—EF-F z—=

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TFRT ARETT

Dato’ Fu Ah Kiow SEHHER (R-T—0OF
(appointed on 13 November 2014) +—A+=8EZ%ZF) 23 -
Mr. Werner Josef Studer Werner Josef Studerst 4
(resigned on 15 August 2014) (R=ZZE—HWmENA
+H B BT) 102 165
Mr. Ko Tak Fai, Desmond SEEL 165 165
Mr. Yau Ming Kim, Robert ik g b ta 165 165
455 495
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent HEZZT—NF+=-A=1+—
non-executive directors for the year ended 31 December HIEFENWEEMERN TEL
2014 (2013: Nil). FRTEENME (ZT—=

FE)
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7.  DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EE BETBRAEREHRITH
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) AEME (8)
(b)  Executive directors, non-executive directors and the (b) HITES- FHTEERES

THAE
Salaries,
allowances, Pension
bonuses and scheme
other benefits contributions

Fao 2

chief executive

AR RIS

ik AR
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR  ARETR

sTEIRRK CH
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR  ARE®TR

2014 T
Executive directors: RITES
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem RHEEER 165 - - 165
Mr. Chong Sui Hiong R LE
(appointed on (RZZ2-MmF+—A
13 November 2014) T=HEZH) 23 - - 23
Mr. Tan Hun Meng BERTE
(re-designated on (RZZ—mF
1 March 2014) =R—HEL) 28 - - 28
216 - - 216
Non-executive directors: FHTEE
Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong SEERE
(retired on 16 May 2014) (R=Z-mE
AT BERE) 63 - - 63
Mr. Tan Hun Meng BERLE
(re-designated on (R-Z-ME=AH
1 March 2014 and —BHRER
resigned on RZE-mF
13 November 2014) +—A+=ZH&I) 55 - - 55
Datuk Lee Kok Leong 2EFER
(appointed on (R=Z-mF
1 September 2014) NE—BEZHE) 56 - - 56
Dato' Dr. Hou Kok Chung SEMERET
(appointed on (RZE-—mF
13 November 2014) +—R+=HEZ) 23 - - 23
197 - - 197
Chief executive: HER{TBAL :
Mr. Tan Hun Meng BERTE
(resigned on 1 March 2014) (R-Z—m%F
=ZB—HEHE) - 1,302 151 1,453
Mr. Chong Sui Hiong R LE
(appointed on 1 March 2014) (RZ2—mE
=A—BEZHE) - 1,908 105 2,013
- 3,210 256 3,466
413 3,210 256 3,879
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7.  DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7. EE BSTBRAERESHRITH
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued) AEME (B)
(b)  Executive directors, non-executive directors and the (b) HITES- FHTEERES

TRAR (5)
Salaries, Equity-

allowances, settled Pension

bonuses and share option scheme

Fees  other benefits expenses  contributions

TR

chief executive (continued)

ik  REoEEL g
ik Eft g #HRIX HEJGE Aif
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRE  ARMTT ARETRE AR%TT AR%TR

2013 “T-=%
Executive directors: HITES
Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong SEERR
(re-designated on 31 May 2013) (R=E-—=%1A
=t-B#RE) 69 - 533 - 602
Mr. Chew Fook Seng RfRREE
(retired on 31 May 2013) (R=Z-=F1A
=t—-BE&#) 83 1,668 27 73 2,051
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem R ERR
(re-designated on 31 May 2013) (RZE-—=%1A
=t+—R:AL) 96 = = = 96
Mr. Tan Hun Meng REREE
(appointed on 31 May 2013) (R=2—=%1A
=+-REZf) 104 - - - 104
352 1,668 760 73 2,853
Non-executive directors: FRTES
Tan Sri Cheng Heng Jem N2 EES
(re-designated on 31 May 2013) (R=B—=%71R
=+—B#f) 69 - - - 69
Datuk Cheng Yoong Choong SBERE
(re-designated on 31 May 2013) (R=B—-=%1R
=+—B#f) % - 746 - 842
165 - 746 - M
Chief executive: Re{THAR :
Mr. Tan Hun Meng BEREE = 2,130 853 128 3,11
517 3,798 2,359 201 6,875
There was no arrangement under which any directors or the FANERESHEZSTHRAERE
chief executive waived or agreed to waive any remuneration FRAEBEREEMMEmELERNE

during the year. 713K
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7- DIRECTORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR 7.
EXECUTIVES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

()

Five highest paid employees

The five highest paid employees during the year included
one executive director who was also the chief executive
from 1 March 2014 (2013: one director who was also
the chief executive from 31 May 2013), details of whose
remuneration are set out above. Details of the remuneration
for the year of the remaining four (2013: four) highest paid
employees who are neither a director nor chief executive of
the Company are as follows:

31 December 2014 —E—F+=-A=+—H

EE - BETBRAERSRITH
AEME (B)

()

TEREHMES
rEEREZ=HHERS ZF
BE—2MTESE EhE=
T-NME=A—BRABZST
BAB(ZE—=F: —F&E
£ HIE-ZT—=FFHA=
+—HRAZEITBRAR) -
EHMESFBHNR EX - AF
EEHNA (ZTE—=F: 1
B E=EFMEE (KREBRIE
ARAREENMIEESITHA
8) MMEFBmT

2014 2013

—F-pmE T =F

RMB'000
AR®T

RMB'000
ARBETT

Salaries, allowances,

¥ 2R B R

bonuses and other benefits H {th 48 F| 7,067 6,572
Equity-settled share option expenses BREEREERS - 1,364
Pension scheme contributions RAKASTEIH I 404 358

7.471 8,294

The number of non-director and non-chief executive
highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the
following bands is as follows:

B 9 F DA #5 [E B 5% 1= 3 B
B8 (XFELNIFZRFTH
AB) WABIAT :

Number of employees

BE AR

2014

HK$ 1,500,000 to HK$2,000,000
(equivalent to RMB1,181,325 to
RMB1,575,100)

1,575,1007T )

HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
(equivalent to RMB1,575,101 to
RMB1,968,875)

1,500,0007% 7T 22,000,000
BT (HERARK
1,181,325 T2 AR

2,000,0017%8 7T £ 2,500,000
BT (HERARK
1,675,101 L& AR

—B-mE

1,968,8757T) 3 4

Over HK$2,500,000 2,500,000/8 7T (FHER
(equivalent to RMB1,968,875) AR #1968,8757T) MA L 1 >
4 4

In the opinion of the directors, the Group has no key
management personnel (as defined in IAS 24, Related Party
Disclosures) other than the directors and the five highest
paid employees as disclosed above.

BEERR BRLEXABENE
EhhEE=HFHERIN - K
SEYEEMEMEREIRA
8 (Ex AEKRE S ERI5E24
SR RE])
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8.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The PRC subsidiaries of the Group are required to participate in
the employee retirement benefit scheme operated by the relevant
local government authorities in the PRC. The PRC government is
responsible for the pension liability to the retired employees. The
Group was required to make contributions for those employees who
are registered as permanent residents in the PRC and are within the
scope of the relevant PRC requlations at rates ranging from 20%
to 22% of the employees' salaries for the years ended 31 December
2014 and 2013.

The Group's contributions to pension costs for the year ended 31
December 2014 amounted to approximately RMB61,883,000 (2013:
RMB57,300,000).

INCOME TAX

The Group is subject to income tax on an entity basis on the profit
arising in or derived from the tax jurisdictions in which members
of the Group are domiciled and operate.

During the year, six PRC entities of the Group (2013: two PRC
entities) have obtained approval from the relevant PRC tax
authorities and were subject to preferential corporate income tax
rates or corporate income tax exemptions. Under the relevant PRC
income tax law, except for certain preferential treatments available
to certain PRC subsidiaries and the joint venture of the Group, the
PRC companies of the Group are subject to corporate income tax
at a rate of 25% (2013: 25%) on their respective taxable income.

An analysis of the provision for tax in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss is as follows:

REIFIS R

Current income tax
Deferred income tax (note 20)

EEFRSH (PEE20)

BARBREE
REENF R BRRHELXHEFAER
FERE H 5 BT BB Ve (B BRI AE
FErEl - FRBFEERZED RN
EEXNEARE - HE_ZT—UFEK
=+ -_A=t+—HULEEFE "
AEEBEACELKATBEAKAER
MEBTBEARMRENEBREE R
1B B #H 4 N F2000F 220 % &9 £ 5
B o

 E - E—NFE+-_A=1+—H8ItF
B AEBERBARENAERHAR
#61883000C (ZE—=F: AR
#:57,300,0007T) ©

FRri&®t
AEBERAREREERREIRE R
S BB A RIFTRE M2 T E RS
BLAHE R B M BT -

RARFEE  AEEHNARFTE QG
—E-ZHF MRTERA) B
BRATEREEAM A ZEEE
BREHHAERRDEMEHR - R
EHRBETEMAEIE  BRAKESET
TEMBARMRAECENZEET
BEFBIN  ARENTERBIHIA
LN E S B ERBU AR50 (=
T—=%F :250) HEXHNERMAE
e

RiEaBaR AT EREN DT
B

2014 2013

—E-lF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%T T ARKET T
173,486 281,785
(42,254) (43,109)

131,232 238,676
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INCOME TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax
at the statutory rates for the countries (or jurisdictions) in which
the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to
the tax expense at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of
the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the effective
tax rates, are as follows:

Group - 2014

PSSR AL

31 December 2014 —E—F+=-A=+—H

9. FEH (&)
ERARRREMBRRKLEMER
R (HADERER) EERERFEZ
SBREAABZERTARS - BRE
BB RS E 2 HARA 2R - AR
ERARE (BUAERE) BERREX
ZEERIT

AKEE - —B— M
British

Cayman Virgin

Hong Kong Singapore

Islands [slands PRC
g

Bk b R EREE HE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETL o ARETT % ARETR % ARETR % ARETT % ARETR

Profitf{loss) from operations  REFFTEHAILE

before income tax &/ (B8) (81,112) (699) (156,635) (1,574) 617,025 377,005

Taxat the statutory taxrate.~ RETEHE

SHEIHE (13,383) 16,5 (m9) 17.0
Tax effect of preferential tax ~ BEFEE
rates ke - -
Profits and losses attributable  —FIAERER
to a joint venture and an —RHERF
associate EEHERES (19 - -
Tax losses not recognised AR
WERHE 9 - 19 (17.0)
Tax losses previously EAERMAD

recognised, now reversed REMHESR - -
Fxpenses not deductiole AU RfEEH

for tax BRR 13393 (16.5) -
Efect of withholding tax ~~ AEEHEKE

on the distributable BRI

profits of the Group's PRC ~ FITERITEMR

subsidiaries Fe - -

Adjustments in respect of  BLBAHIRENER
current tax of previous HAEL 2 5%
periods 1787 (22) -
Tax losses previously not Rk A
recognised, now recognised  REEAFEEE - - - -

- - 154256 250 140,754 37.3

- - (64920) (105)  (64920) (17.2)

- - (7699) (1.2)  (2.m8) (2.0)
- - 44984 13 45112 12,0
- - 20822 33 20,822 55

- - 8973 14 22,366 5.9

. - (12500 (1.8) (11,250 (3.0)

- - - 1,787 0.5

- - (15721) (25 (15721) (42)

Tax charge for the year AEERBRL 1787 (22) - -

- - 129445 21,0 131232 348
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9.  INCOME TAX (continued) 9. FEH (&)
Group - 2013 REE - —Z—=£
British
Cayman Virgin
Hong Kong Singapore Islands Islands PRC Total
L

&k il REHE RAHE HE ECH)
RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT h ARETTL h ARETL w ARETTL h ARETT h ARETL

Profit/loss) from operations K FTEHATAL
before income tax flE/ (B8 (80) (663) (145,360) 450 756,931 611,278

Taxat the statutory tax rate. AT IR E

IRE (13 165 m3) 170 - - 189233 250 189,107 309
Tax effect of preferential tax ~ EEHEHHE
ntes v - - - - mos) (8 (B (4
Profits and losses attributable  —FHASHER
to 2 joint venture and an ~HRELR
associate }fgfﬁiﬂ]ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁ (23 285 - = = (8946) (12 (8969) (1)
Tax losses not recognised BRI
il 3% (40) m (170 - - 5017 75 57066 94
Tax losses previously RAERMAL
recognised, now reversed BENHEER - = - - 957726 19517 32
Fxpenses not deductible AU REENGE
for tax il - - - - 10090 13 10090 17
Hfect of withholding tax ~~ REEREKE
on the distributable Nama Ak
profits of the Group's PRC ~ HBENTEHIR
subsidiaries ge = - - - - - 7500 7500l
Tax charge for the year REERETH - - - - - - 238676 315 238676 390
The share of tax attributable to a joint venture and an associate —HAeEEER—HWHEQREME
amounting to RMB5,850,000 (2013: RMB5,970,000) and RMB43,000 HIE 5 Al A R #5,850,0007T (=&
(2013: RMB52,000), respectively, is included in “Share of profits of — =4 : AR #5970,0007) & A
a joint venture and an associate” in the consolidated statement of RE&43000t (ZE—=F : AR®
profit or loss. 52,0007T) ERNGZEBERA[EIL

BECENBERRNE] AR -
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EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The calculation of the basic earnings per share amount is based on
the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the parent, and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
of 2,776,805,000 (2013: 2,808,227,000) in issue during the year.

The calculation of the diluted earnings per share amount is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the parent, and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share
calculation, and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
assumed to have been issued at no consideration on the deemed
exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into
ordinary shares.

No adjustment had been made to the basic earnings per share
amount presented for the years ended 31 December 2014 and
2013 in respect of a dilution as the impact of the share options
outstanding had an anti-dilutive effect on the basic earnings per
share amount presented.

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based
on:

10.

EJJ?']’%#E%%W%_’—E

31 December 2014 —E—F+=-A=+—H

BAREEREZEEAEGS
B & F
EREARFTIRBEFAGTA

A& HE 2 hﬁ/\}ﬁaﬂﬂu&imaﬁ
17 38 % b0 #E 39 #12,776,805,000%

(ZZ—=% : 2,808,227,0000% ) 1 & -

SREERFNBREFATAAILEE
iEsFE ABGFERARFARE
BTERRINETFHE (NREERE
AEFWOTE X)) MEFTEEEE
BELTBRAERETERERALE
RE AT RERITH L BB INEFY
HETE -

BHE_ZT—MFER-_FT—=F+=H
=+— EIJJ:ir BN EARITERE
RIEL 25N ERERRF EHEA
EREEER - MU ERZBFEME
PR BRERBAELEERE -

TIRBEFTESREARESEF
HYERIE

2014 2013
—ZE—-NF —F—=
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR%ETR ARET T
Earnings &7
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders )ﬂﬁé§+§1’§;ﬁ§%$&
of the parent, used in the basic and diluted HERBANNE AR T AR
earnings per share calculation A ARLFE 235,032 353,646

Number of shares

vt 4=
2014

—g-me
'000
TR

Shares dvi)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares  FA{EET & &R E N2 F| &Y

in issue during the year used in the basic FREHETERRKR

earnings per share calculation N9 8 2,776,805 2,808,227
Effect of dilution - weighted average HEYE - EBEK

number of ordinary shares: o

Share options Bt - -

2,776,805 2,808,227
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 1. ¥ - BEKRKRE
Group rEE

Land and Leasehold Motor  Equipment Construction
buildings  improvements vehicles and fixtures in progress Total

1HREF RENEXKE nE RBRKE  HRIR st

RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'OOO  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR  ARBTR ARBTR ARRTR ARRTR ARETR

At 1 January 2013, net of R-F-=f-A-RH"

accumulated depreciation and TR ENER

impairment AT 1,809,167 696,599 1727 154,638 85,642 2,753,773
Additions NE - 251,764 5,605 71,035 766,329 1,094,733
Transfer from investment properties  REMEER 11,649 = = = = 11,649
Acquisitions of subsidiaries hEHBAR 354,230 10525 499 8,965 - 374219
Transfers from construction in progress  ER T2EA = 79,166 = - (79,166) =
Disposals e - (28374) (126) (5.276) - (33779)
Depreciation charged during the year ~ REEHET (57,047) (270,023) (3327) (40,482) = (370,879)
At 31 December 2013 and RZE-=%+Z4

1 January 2014, =+-BR-Z-RF

net of accumulated depreciation —A—B - ENK2H

and impairment WERAE 2,117,999 739,657 10376 188,880 772805 3829717
Additions NE 9,034 192,136 3982 38,084 62,528 305,764
Transfer from investment properties REMERA 10,693 = = = = 10,693
Transfers from construction in progress  HERTREA 4,465 36,753 - 3,158 (44,376) -
Disposals & (172) (5118) (594) (2455) - (8:339)
Depreciation charged during the year ~ AEEHEZH (56,569) (284,136) (2976) (41377) - (387,078)
At 31 December 2014, R=E-ME+-R

net of accumulated depreciation =t+-H &Nk

and impairment ZHERAE 2,083,430 679,292 10,768 186,290 790,957 3,750,757
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11.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 11. Y% - BERRE (B)
AEE (B)

Land and Leasehold Motor  Equipment Construction
buildings  improvements vehicles and fixtures in progress Total

1HREF RENEXKE nE RBRKE  HRIR st

Group (continued)

RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'OOO  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTR  ARBTR ARBTR ARRTR ARRTR ARETR

At 1 January 2013 R-F-=f6-f—-H
Cost R 2,063,813 1,479,639 19,552 433,359 86021 4,082,384
Accumulated depreciation and TR REE
impairment R (254,646) (783,040) (1825 (278721) (379)  (132861)
Net carrying amount REFE 1,809,167 696,599 7727 154,638 85642 2,753,773
At 31 December 2013 RZZ-Z%
t-A=t-H
Cost AR 2,445,001 1,714,368 23,189 490,326 773181 5446065
Accumulated depreciation and BB EHTERAE
impairment (327,002) (974,711) (12813) (301,446) (376)  (1,616,348)
Net carrying amount BEIE 2,117,999 739,657 10376 183,830 772805 3829717
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-IF
+-A=1-A
Cost KA 2470212 1,877,641 25330 513915 791333 5678431
Accumulated depreciation and BNRZHNERAE
impairment (386782  (1,198.349) (14542)  (327,625) (376 (1.927,674)
Net carrying amount BEFE 2,083430 679,292 10,788 186,290 790957 3750757
All of the Group's land and buildings are located in the PRC, and AREB A L REFHMRAEH -

the land is held under a medium term lease. mE TR HALFE -
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12. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 12. BREYHE
Group NEE

2014 2013

—E—F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARETF I

At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8H

Cost [N 27,717 39,831
Accumulated depreciation KNk REITE (2,215) (2,901)
Net carrying amount ARMEFE 25,502 36,930

A reconciliation of the net carrying amount of investment properties
at the beginning and end of the year is as follows:

FURERNEEMENREFEL
RN -

2014 2013

—E—mEF —E—=F

RMB'000
ARETT

RMB'000
AR®T T

Net carrying amount at 1 January R—A—H®REFE 36,930 23,767
Additions from acquisitions B U B2 hn - 25,770
Depreciation e (735) (958)
Transfer to owner-occupied property (note 11) BERS =2 T (E Y3

(BzE11) (10,693) (11,649)
Net carrying amount at 31 December R+ A=+—HEEFE 25,502 36,930

The Group's investment properties were revalued at RMB91,279,000
on an open market, existing use basis on 31 December 2014 by
the Group. The investment properties are situated in the PRC and
leased to third parties under medium term operating leases, further
summary details of which are included in note 35 to the financial
statements.

13. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

Prepaid land lease payments represent land use rights paid to
the PRC governmental authorities and are amortised on the
straight-line basis over the respective lease agreement period. The
leasehold land is situated in the PRC and held under a medium
term lease.

13

AEBNEREYVERASEEHZR
E—NFE+_-_A=+—HBHWHAHEMT
L -BERREEEHAARE
91,279,0007T ° & E W EH M A F
LB EPHELROEETE=S -
HABRESNY ERRME35 -

AT L FHERK

FE £ 30 & SR IE A P B IR AT B S
ML ERE  AIREREREH
HEwZ AR N - HEL IR T
BENAPHEERSA
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14. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 14. EBREE
Group AEE
The movements of intangible assets are as follows: EREENEEHNOT
Computer
Goodwill software
[ E S E Y
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T AR® T
At 1 January 2013, net of R-E—=F—HF—8"
accumulated amortisation IR BT MR E
and impairment 2,166,573 7,924 2,174,497
Additions NE - 1,041 1,041
Acquisitions of subsidiaries W BB BT 8 A 7 72,491 - 72,491
Amortisation provided AN SRS
during the year = (2,728) (2,728)
At 31 December 2013 and NZE—=
1 January 2014, +-—A=+—8k
net of accumulated —2—Hm{FE—F—AH "
amortisation and impairment A& 05k 23T 8 MOBE 2,239,064 6,237 2,245,301
Additions INE - 1,380 1,380
Amortisation provided INEE R
during the year = (2,896) (2,896)
Impairment during the year FERRFE (81,168) = (81,168)
At 31 December 2014, R-ZE—U4F
net of accumulated +=-—A=+—8"
amortisation and impairment 405 2T 8 MOBE 2,157,896 4,721 2,162,617
At 1 January 2013 W—E—=%—HF—H
Cost (%N 2,166,573 13,015 2,179,588
Accumulated amortisation and B ETEESS R RE
impairment = (5,091) (5,091)
Net carrying amount BREFE 2,166,573 7,924 2,174,497
At 31 December 2013 and R-ZE—=
1 January 2014 +ZA=+—8k
—E2—NFE—H—H
Cost (%N 2,239,064 14,056 2,253,120
Accumulated amortisation and B ETEESS R RE
impairment = (7,819) (7,819)
Net carrying amount BRHEFAE 2,239,064 6,237 2,245,301
At 31 December 2014 R-E—4F
TZA=+—H
Cost [D#%N 2,239,064 15,436 2,254,500
Accumulated amortisation and ~ EEHEESY & RE
impairment (81,168) (10,715) (91,883)

Net carrying amount BRMEFE 2,157,896 4,721 2,162,617
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14. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 14. BREE (B)
Impairment testing of goodwill EENRERNR
The carrying amount of goodwill has been allocated to the following BENEEECYRE NVIREES
cash-generating units: E=Xiva
2014 2013
—E-NF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET T ARKET T
Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. FA&Z L HEES
HBRAF (i)(a) 111,104 111,104
Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. BREEERER AR (i)(0) 297,097 297,097
Chongging Wanyou Parkson Plaza EEERBRES
Co., Ltd. BRAE ()(0) 2,712 2,712
Shanghai Lion Parkson Investment LM BRERT
Consultant Co., Ltd. BRAT] (i)(d) 9,343 9,343
Asia Victory International Limited EZEERERA T (i)(e) 315,225 315,225
Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping I REHEREY PO
Centre Co., Ltd. BRAT (i)(f) 272,743 272,743
Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. IREETILHREE
BRAF (i)(g) 508,909 508,909
Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. 425 = ke A X ES
BHEAF (i)(h) 91,478 91,478
Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial — EIEEHEE B R
Co., Ltd. BRAR (i) 155,066 155,066
Lung Shing International Investment & [ B BB I% & 3R
Development Company Limited BERAR 010} 59,003 59,003
Xi'an Chang'an Parkson Store Co., Ltd. PALZRZAKAE
BHEAT (1)(k) 54,672 54,672
Xi'an Shidai Parkson Store Co., Ltd. AZRREEREE
B AT (i) 137,317 137,317
Shantou Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd.  SWBBM BEEERREAF  (i)(m) 70,736 70,736
Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza &S B R ES
Co., Ltd. BRAF (i)(n) 72,491 72,491
Tianjin Parkson Retail Development REBRPEER
Co., Ltd. BRAE (if) - 81,168
2,157,896 2,239,064
NOTES: Mk -
(i)(a)  Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in the @) WEVELEXESBERARTE

operation of two department stores in Xi'an, the PRC. NAEELZEERTAEE °
AEEEERAERAAFEFERH
BIdE 5 - P - MR ERVE RATIEAS
EAREEE -

(i)(o)  Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. principally engages in the ()(b)

operation of six department stores in Beijing, Zhengzhou, Harbin
and Xinjiang, the PRC.

(i)(c)  Chongging Wanyou Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in ()
the operation of three department stores in Chongging, the PRC.

EEERARESARARIE
REBRERKLE=FKAEIE °
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Impairment testing of goodwill (continued)
(i)(d)  Shanghai Lion Parkson Investment Consultant Co., Ltd. principally

engages in the provision of consultancy and management services
in Shanghai, the PRC.

(i)(e)  Asia Victory International Limited and its subsidiaries principally
engage in the operation of two department stores in Kunming, the
PRC.

(i)(f)  Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping Centre Co., Ltd. principally
engages in the operation of a department store in Anshan, the PRC.

(i)(g)  Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. principally engages in the operation
of a department store in Nanchang, the PRC.

(i)(h)  Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of a department store in Mianyang, the PRC.

(i)())  Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd. principally engages
in the operation of three department stores in Nanning, the PRC.

()  Lung Shing International Investment & Development Company
Limited and its subsidiary principally engage in property investment
and holding in Anshan, the PRC.

(i)(k)  Xi'an Chang'an Parkson Store Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of a department store in Xi'an, the PRC.

010 Xi'an Shidai Parkson Store Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of a department store in Xi'an, the PRC.

(i)(m)  Shantou Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd. principally engages in the
operation of a department store in Shantou, the PRC.

(i)(n)  Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza Co., Ltd. principally engages in
the operation of a department store in Shenyang, the PRC.

The recoverable amount of each cash-generating unit has been
determined based on a value in use calculation using cash flow
projections based on financial budgets covering a five-year period
approved by the executive directors. The pre-tax discount rate
applied to the cash flow projections is 6.3% (2013: 9.3%).

PSRRI

31 December 2014 —E—F+=-A=+—H

AENERENR (8)
()d) LEMBEREXABRARTIE
R B LR A A R E IR o

()e) ZFEEBERERARRENERF
IENTERAKEEMRBERS °

0nH BURBEBAERBEYHLERAQF
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(o) TABETLEBEARAAE
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) HREEEARERSERARIE
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Key assumptions used in the value in use calculation

The following describes the key assumptions of the cash flow

projections.

Store revenue:

Gross margins:

Operating expenses:

Discount rates:

the bases used to determine the future
earnings are historical sales and average
expected growth rates of the retail market
in the PRC.

gross margins are based on the average
gross margins achieved in the past two
years immediately before the budget
year, increased for expected efficiency
improvements, and expected market
development.

the bases used to determine the values
assigned are the cost of inventories
purchased for resale, staff costs,
depreciation and amortisation, rental
expenses and other operating expenses.
The value assigned to the key assumption
reflects past experience and management's
commitment to maintain the operating
expenses to an acceptable level.

discount rates reflect management's
estimate of specific risks relating to the
relevant units.

Sensitivity to changes in assumptions

With regard to the assessment of values in use of the respective
department store cash-generating units and the consultancy and
management services cash-generating unit, management believes
that no reasonably possible change in any of the above key
assumptions would cause the carrying amounts, including goodwill,
of the relevant units to materially exceed their recoverable amounts.

(i) In view of the fact that the business of Tianjin Parkson has
been loss making in recent years and it is not considered
probable that profits will be available in the foreseeable
future, an impairment loss of RMB81,168,000 (2013: Nil) was
recognised for goodwill in relation to the cash-generating
unit of Tianjin Parkson with a carrying amount of
RMB81,168,000 (before deducting the impairment loss).

ARFEERAEENEERR
ATBRIRIR &R ETERIH £ BRER ¢

BEEWES

EFE

z«< E.ﬂ i

R

FERETRREFE
e 4B 1 48 2067
RARTENISNT
IR -

EMRTIRIEEETA
BEERMEER
RFHEFEFE -
IRFEHI R R D N TR
HMmSEERMER -

ARETEIEEEED

BEESHEEEMEA
MIFERA ~ BT
N rEREE A
SR R H AL
¥ o ZEEEEED
FERBRBBEL
BREEREBLE A
X @R X KTE
B o

FRERREEER
BREVHZFTER
KA R fEE o

BREBHHRE

AHESAEENREEL BN NH
AREERGREELEMNERE
BhE BEEEMELAEMEER
RIB|EIEARE LR ES) - BEEM

ARmEE (
T

BEEE) EBEREA D

(i) BARKEAEERXRGRBEZF

—EH&SEE - mMAEAN R
RARRESEHE - Bt - B

TR

RERNASELEMR

E{E AR#81,168,0007T (KA
HBRRESE) BEREERE
B8 AR #81,168,0007T (=&
—=F:F).



PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED H&E%EEERAT JKE]

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2014 —E—F+=-A=+—H

15. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 15. RHBARNKRE
Company VNN |

2014 2013
—2-nmFE —F-=F

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®¥TR  ARETT

Unlisted shares, at cost JELTRIEG - A AET 579,041 579,041
Due from subsidiaries NG ] 3,962,827 3,489,172
Due to subsidiaries S NG (995,450) (878,720)
3,546,418 3,189,493
The amounts due from and to subsidiaries are unsecured, FE W K B AT B B N B /Y 2k0E A
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. . pE NERETIEHRE -
Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries as at 31 December 2014 R-FE—NE+—H=+—H ' &AQ
are as follows: AN B ARFBET ¢
Percentage of
Place of equity attributable
incorporation/ to the Company
registration VNG
and business Paid-up BREE D
HM&L S capital Direct  Indirect Principal activities
AR EE R BRBRE E# ME TEER
Grand Parkson Retail Group Limited British Virgin Islands HK$0.5 100 - Investment holding
BEARARAR EERLES 0.5 7T REEKR
Parkson Investment Pte Ltd. Singapore $$10,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
MRS MERRERRAA K 10,000,000 REZK
H KT
Rosenblum Investment Pte Ltd. Singapore S$2 - 100 Investment holding
MR EAREBRAA K 2K T REER
Exonbury Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100  Investment holding
BERRBRENARAR BE 2B REER
Parkson Supplies Pte Ltd. Singapore S$100 = 100 Investment holding
MRS W EREEEER AR CSim1b 1003 A3 7T REEKR
Step Summit Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
EERRQT 5 BT REEKR
Hong Kong Fen Chai Investment Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
Limited BB BT REZK

BRBRREBRAA
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15.  INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

registration
and business

ML,
AR RS

Shanghai Lion Parkson Investment The PRC
Consultant Co., Ltd. * ]

HEREREFNERAR

Shanghai Nine Sea Parkson Plaza The PRC
Co., Ltd. ™ ]

HENERRBESARAR

Shanghai Honggiao Parkson The PRC
Development Co,, Ltd. * F

HBUBARBEARAR

Wuxi Sanyang Parkson Plaza The PRC
Co., Ltd. ™ ]

EH=BRARESERLR

Xi'an Lucky King Parkson Plaza The PRC
Co., Ltd. * H

AXVERRESERAR

Chongging Wanyou Parkson Plaza The PRC
Co., Ltd. ™ H

BEERARBESARAR

Mianyang Fulin Parkson Plaza The PRC
Co, Ltd. ™ H

B ERARBESARAR

Sichuan Shishang Parkson Retail The PRC
Development Co., Ltd. * H

mEHERREERERAR

15.

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

US$500,000
500,000 7T

US$12,000,000
12,000,000 7T

RMB 16,300,000
AR
16,800,0007T

RMB80,000,000
AR
80,000,0007T

RMB32,500,000
AR
32,500,0007C

RMB30,000,000
AR
30,000,0007C

RMB30,000,000
AR
30,000,0007C

RMB30,000,000
AR
30,000,0007C

RNBARNRE (48)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AARE
REEDL

Direct  Indirect

HE A

= 100

- 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

Principal activities

IREHK

Provision of
consultancy and
management
services

REFAR

B R

Operation of
department stores

KRBl

Operation of
department stores

N

Operation of
department stores

KERERE

Operation of
department stores

RERERE

Operation of
department stores

RERER

Operation of
department stores

KERER

Operation of
department stores

KEREE
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15.  INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 15. RMIBARNRKRE (8)
Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
VNG
REEDL

Place of
incorporation/

registration

and business Paid-up

MR,
AR EL

capital

BRRE

Direct Indirect

HE A

Principal activities

IREHK

Hefei Parkson Xiaoyao Plaza Co., Ltd. *  The PRC RMB8,000,000 - 100  Operation of
AERREERSERAR f AR department stores
8,000,0007T KEBEE
Anshan Tianxing Parkson Shopping The PRC RMB10,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Centre Co., Ltd. *** H AR department stores
BIXBFEBYDOLERAR 10,000,0007T KEBEE
Guizhou Shengi Parkson Retail The PRC RMB 17,000,000 - 60  Operation of
Development Co., Ltd. *** H AR department stores
BT HEERERDA 17,000,0007T KEBEE
Parkson Investment Holdings Co., Ltd. *  The PRC US$30,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
SWBEREERLA h 30,000,000 7T REER
Parkson Retail Development Co., Ltd. *  The PRC US$16,680,000 - 100  Operation of
BEEEERARAA i 16,680,000 7T department stores
BEREE
Global Heights Investment Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100  Investment holding
FRRBERAA HERIHS 17T REER
Asia Victory International Limited British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100  Investment holding
EERRARAT HBRIEHE 50,0003 7T REE
Shunhe International Investment Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Investment holding
Limited B0 10,0007 7T RERR
JERMBEIRRERR AR
Kunming Yun Shun He Retail The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Development Co., Ltd. * H AR department stores
ERAEIRNBEEREB AR 30,000,0007T KeBak
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15. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 15. RHBARNKRE (&)

Place of
incorporation/

registration

and business
EMAL

o R A ot B

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AARE
REEDL

Direct  Indirect

HE A

Principal activities

IREHK

Creation (Hong Kong) Investment & Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100 Investment holding
Development Limited ) 10,0007 7T REZRRK

BIE (BR) REZERAR AR

Creation International Investment & British Virgin Islands US$50,000 = 100 Investment holding
Development Limited EBRUES 50,0003 7T REZRR

AEERREERARLA

Golden Village Group Limited British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100 Investment holding

TREERRLF EERLES 50,0003 7T REER

Jiangxi Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. * The PRC RMB8,500,000 - 100  Operation of

IHBEPILRBEERRAR f ARE department stores

8,500,0007T N

Lung Shing International British Virgin Islands US$50,000 - 100 Investment holding
Investment & Development Co., Ltd. HEBEZES 50,000% 7T BB

BERBRKEEERARATF

Anshan Lung Shing Property Services  The PRC US$1,050,000 - 100  Property management
Limited * th 1,050,000% 7 nEERE

BILERMERBEERLA

Xi'an Chang'an Parkson Store The PRC RMB 10,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Co., Ltd. *** H AR department stores

AERZABEAERRAR 10,000,0007C KenEk

Xi'an Shidai Parkson Store Co., Ltd. ****  The PRC RMB15,000,000 - 100  Operation of

AZRRBEERAEEARAR f ARE department stores

15,000,0007C KeaEk

Shanghai Xinzhuang Parkson Retail The PRC RMB20,000,000 - 100 Operation of
Development Co., Ltd. * H AR department stores

TEEEARBEERERAR 20,000,0007C KEEEE



INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Nanning Brilliant Parkson Commercial
Co, Ltd. *
HERMARBEARAR

Tianjin Parkson Retail Development
Co, Ltd. *
REABRBFERBBRLT

Changshu Parkson Retail Development
Co., Ltd. ™
FARRARERERAF

Zunyi Parkson Retail Development
Co., Ltd. ™
BENERARBEEREBRAT

Lanzhou Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. *

BN AEBFARAR

Beijing Huadesheng Property
Management Co., Ltd. ***

EREEREERARAR

Capital Park Development Limited

Capital Park (HK) Investment &
Development Limited

A () REZRARAF

Place of
incorporation/

registration
and business
EMAL
o R A ot B

The PRC
FE

The PRC
FE

The PRC
FE

The PRC
hE

The PRC
hE

The PRC
hE

British Virgin Islands

RBRELES

Hong Kong
B0

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED E@ExsmEarRA= §KY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15.

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

RMB27,967,415
AR
27,967,4157C

RMB 10,000,000
AR
10,000,0007C

RMB 15,000,000
AR
15,000,0007C

RMB 12,500,000
AR
12,500,0007C

RMB20,000,000
PN
20,000,0007C

RMB400,000,000
N
400,000,000

US$2
2ETT

HK$ 1
17870

31 December 2014 —E—F+=-A=+—H

RNBARNRE (48)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AARE
REEDL

Direct  Indirect

HE A

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

Principal activities

IREHK

Operation of
department stores

KEREE

Operation of
department stores

RERERE

Operation of
department stores

KRERER

Operation of
department stores

RERER

Operation of
department stores

KeBEE
Property management
MEER
Investment holding

REZK

Investment holding

RERK
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15.  INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 15. RHEARNRE (8)
Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
registration NG 3
and business Paid-up REFDL
HMAL, capital Direct  Indirect Principal activities
AR AR i B BERAE E# MiE TEER

Place of
incorporation/

Malverest Property International British Virgin Islands US$2 = 100 Investment holding
Limited RERLEE 2ETT REZR

Malverest (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
%% (B%) BRAA BB BT REER

Oroleon International Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100 Investment holding
KBRS 2ET REZER

Oroleon (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
B BT REZR

Releoment International Limited British Virgin Islands Us$2 = 100 Investment holding
REBRUEE 2ETT REER

Releoment (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
5 17T REER

Leanemas International Limited British Virgin Islands US$2 - 100 Investment holding
HBRUEES 2ET REZER

Leonemas (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
30 BT REZER

Duo Success Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 = 100 Investment holding
RERLEE [E REZR

Huge Return Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
MBZREBRAT 5 17T REEKR

Hanmen Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 Investment holding
EEEARAR BB BT REER

Favor Move International Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 - 100 Investment holding
HEERERAA KBRS E REER



INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Jet East Investments Limited

BREBARAF

Victory Hope Limited
AR AR

Shaoxing Shishang Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd. ****

RS EREEERARAT

Shantou Parkson Commercial Co., Ltd. *

BT EEAXBRAF

Great Dignity Development Limited
AEERERAF

Bond Glory Limited
KEERAR

Choice Link Limited
#EXEBB A

Kunshan Parkson Retail Development
Co., Ltd. ™
BRI HARBEERAR

Zigong Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. ™**
EEERTEEL YN

Changzhou Parkson Retail Development

Co., Ltd. ***
FMNERBEERBRAR

Place of
incorporation/

registration
and business
EMAL
o R A ot B

British Virgin Islands
RERLEE

Hong Kong
B0

The PRC
HE

The PRC
hE

Hong Kong
30

British Virgin Islands
HBRUEE

British Virgin Islands
RERLHE

The PRC
HE

The PRC
hE

The PRC
HE

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED EZmzEmEarRAa= jK{e]

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15.

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

US$1
E

HK$ 1
17870

RMB20,000,000
AR
20,000,0007T

RMBS8,000,000
i
8,000,0007C

HK$2
28T

US$1
1E7T

US$1
(E

RMB40,000,000
AR
40,000,0007T

RMB 10,000,000

AR
10,000,0007C
RMB25,000,000

PN
25,000,0007C

31 December 2014 —E—F+=-A=+—H

RNBARNRE (48)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AARE
REEDL

Direct  Indirect

HE A

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

- 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

Principal activities

IREHK

Investment holding

RERK

Investment holding

AR

Operation of
department stores

KEREE

Operation of
department stores

N

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

BEER

Investment holding

RERK

Operation of
department stores

RERER

Operation of
department stores

RERER

Operation of
department stores

KerBE
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15.  INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 15. RHEARNRE (8)
Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
registration NG 3
and business Paid-up REFDL
HMAL, capital Direct  Indirect Principal activities
AR AR i B BERAE E# MiE TEER

Place of
incorporation/

Changzhou Shishang Parkson Retail The PRC RMB25,000,000 - 100 Operation of
Development Co., Ltd. *** H AR department stores
EMEEEEEEERERAA 25,000,0007C REFEE
Zhangjiakou Parkson Shopping Mall The PRC RMB30,000,000 - 100 Operation of
Co., Ltd. H AR department stores
REXABRBENESERAT 30,000,0007C KEFEE
Liupanshui Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. **** ~ The PRC RMB 15,000,000 - 100  Operation of
EMARKEREEZRERAR H+ AR department stores
15,000,0007C REBEE
Jinan Parkson Retail Co., Ltd. * The PRC US$5,000,000 - 100  Operation of
EAEERTSELE] VNG H 5,000,000 7T department stores
REBEE
Tianjin Parkson Shopping Mall The PRC RMB500,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Co., Ltd. ** H AR department stores
REBEEERSERAR 500,000,0007C and property
management
EHEEM
MEER
Shanxi Parkson Retail Development The PRC RMB50,000,000 - 100 Operation of
Co., Ltd.* H AR department stores
LABREEEREBAR 50,000,0007C KEFERE
Qingdao No.1 Parkson Co., Ltd. *** The PRC RMB233,340,000 - 95.91  Operation of
BEEE—BBRARAT f AR department stores
233,340,0007T REBEE
Shenyang Parkson Shopping Plaza The PRC RMB40,000,000 - 100  Operation of
Co., Ltd. **** H AR department stores
ELARENRESERAR 40,000,0007T KEBER



INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Dalian Parkson Retail Development

Co., Ltd. ™

RERHAERFERARAA

Sea Coral Limited

Wide Crest Limited

Wide Field International Limited

Parkson Venture Pte Ltd.

Victor Crest Limited

Panzhihua Parkson Retail Development

Co., Ltd. ™

ERIEABBEERAF

Zhongshan Parkson Retail
Development Co., Ltd. ****

FLBAERFERAR

Place of
incorporation/

registration
and business
EMAL
o R A ot B

The PRC
FE

Hong Kong
50

British Virgin Islands
KBRS

Hong Kong
BB

Singapore

AN

British Virgin Islands
KBRZES
The PRC

FE

The PRC
FE

PARKSON RETAIL GROUP LIMITED BEEHFzE£EEBREAT m

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15.

Paid-up
capital

BRRE

RMB40,000,000
AR
40,000,0007T

HK$ 1
17870

US$1
(E

HK$2
278 TT

$$14,800,000
14,800,000
T

US$1
1E7T

RMB20,000,000
AR
20,000,0007T

RMB30,000,000
AR
30,000,0007C

31 December 2014 —E—F+=-A=+—H

RNBARNRE (48)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AARE
RERDL

Direct  Indirect

HE A

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

= 100

Principal activities

IREHK

Operation of
department stores

KEREE

Investment holding

AR

Investment holding

AR

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

BEER

Investment holding

BEER

Operation of
department stores

RERER

Operation of

department stores
N
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15.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 115

Harbin Parkson Retail Development
Co., Ltd. ™
REEREBRERERAR

Qingdao Lion Plaza Retail Management
Co., Ltd. ™
EEeRESRRERERAF

Qingdao Parkson Shopping Centre
Co., Ltd. ™
EERREEREYHOER AT

Qingdao Parkson Shopping Plaza
Co., Ltd. ™
EERRBYESARAR

Shanghai Shijie Fashions Co., Ltd.****
LERAREERAR

**

under PRC law.

PRC law.

HHHK

Place of
incorporation/

registration

and business Paid-up
HMAL, capital
K AR i 2 BERA
The PRC RMB30,000,000
B AR

30,000,0007T
The PRC RMB500,000,000
HE AR

500,000,0007T
The PRC RMB 10,000,000
hEH AR

10,000,0007C
The PRC RMB30,000,000
i AR

30,000,0007C
The PRC RMB 10,000,000
B AR

10,000,0007C

registered as a wholly-foreign-owned enterprise under PRC law.

registered as a Sino-foreign cooperative joint venture enterprise

registered as a Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise under

registered as a limited liability company under PRC law.

RNBARNRE (48)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company
AARE
REEDL

Direct

HE

*%

HRXH

Indirect

A

Principal activities

IREHK

100  Operation of
department stores

KEREE

100  Property management

ESPE

100  Operation of
department store

RERER

100  Operation of
department stores

KERERE

100 Sale of fashion
HERE

ERBETPEARZEL/INEEE
faE 3
ERBEPEERZBELATINGE
rEDRE
ERBEFEEARBELATINGE
rERE
ERBEPEEAZEL/ABREME

7]
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INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE
Group
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31 December 2014 —E—F+=-A=+—H

R—REELENRE
F5EE

2014 2013

—E-NF —E—=fF

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR%T R ARBTT

Share of net assets (R EEFE 26,151 38,319
Particulars of the Group's joint venture are as follows: AEEXESEMENAT -

Paid-up

capital

BEER

Xinjiang Youhao Parkson RMB20,000,000

Development Co., Ltd. AR

("Xinjiang Parkson") 20,000,0007T
MERITAREEER

BRATA

Place of

registration
and business
3N
i B

The PRC
FE

Although the Group has ownership of more than half of the voting
power of the subject entity, the joint venture agreement establishes
joint control over the subject entity. The joint venture agreement
ensures that no single venturer is in a position to control the

activities of the entity unilaterally.

Xinjiang Parkson is considered as a material joint venture of the

Group, and is accounted for using the equity method.

Percentage of
ownership
interest
attributable
to the Group
REE &N
REBDL

Principal activities

EFEER

51 Operation of
department stores

REBEE

BEAEEERBSERNBYHR
S - BAZHERE L FEH B R
B - AEMERRRLEE -G
HAETEIEHEREREEE -

BRI ABRNRREAEE—HE
ZWAREDE  BRDAETEE
e
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16.

INVESTMENT IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued) 16.

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information
of Xinjiang Parkson:

R—REELENRE (B)
TREBUAFER S B BRRPEER -

2014 2013
—E-NF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T ARKET T
Cash and cash equivalents RE NIBESEEY 42,612 26,176
Other current assets Himeh & E 161,458 224,598
Current assets RBEE 204,070 250,774
Non-current assets EREBEE 13,115 17,789
Financial liabilities, excluding trade cHAE BEHREM
and other payables JE <P FRIEBR SN (76,687) (10,409)
Other current liabilities HitmghaE (86,598) (181,118)
Current liabilities mERE (163,285) (191,527)
Non-current financial liabilities, excluding ERBEHBEE BEHN
trade and other payables and provisions H b JiE 5 538 N B ERR ON (2.623) (1,900)
Non-current liabilities FEREBEE (2.623) (1,900)
Net assets BEFE 51,277 75,136
Reconciliation to the Group's interest REBREEDEN
in the joint venture: P ¥R
Proportion of the Group's ownership NE BT A REL B 51% 510
Group's share of net assets of the joint venture AEBEEHEETEFERE 26,151 38,319
Revenue WS 182,805 204,822
Purchases of goods and changes in inventories REEYNFEEH) (50,465) (54,867)
Depreciation and amortisation WrE M (3.393) (3,412)
Operating expenses LB (67.335) (74,711)
Finance income & WA 10,241 10,035
Tax I8 (11,471) (11,705)
Profit and total comprehensive income FAFNBERZERARRE
for the year 60,382 70,162
Share of profit of a joint venture 1 — & &N E 30,795 35,783
Dividends received 2R B 42,963 32,968
Share of tax attributable to a joint venture Efh—fE&EhENRIE (5,850) (5,970)
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INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 117/

Group

31 December 2014 —E—F+=-A=+—H

R—EBERTNRE

REME

2014 2013
—E—mF —EF—=4F

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®¥TR  ARETT

Share of net assets E{LEEFE

2,023 2,038

The Group has a 35% equity in Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties
Management Co., Ltd., which engages in providing property
management and real estate consulting services.

Particulars of the associate are as follows:

Place of

registration
Paid-up and business
capital EEaliii)58
BERE REwE

Shanghai Nine Sea Lion US$165,000 The PRC
Properties Management 16500037 &
Co., Ltd.

BN EemmxEER
BRARA

Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties Management Co., Ltd. is
considered a material associate of the Group and is accounted for
using the equity method.

AEBR EENESMMEEEABR
N EVER 350 MHE - 2 AR EIR M
METIEREMEL AR

Brg ARIMFFBT

Percentage of
ownership
interest
attributable
to the Group
AEBIE(  Principal activities
REBSHE FTEEK

35  Property
management and
real estate
consulting services

MEEENFME
h ah R 75

EENEBERMMEEREARRAIER
REAEE-FERB ARG U#E
SmAETERERE
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17.  INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 17. R—EBREQXTFNRE (F)
The following table illustrates the summarised financial information TEER EBNESMMEESERR
of Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties Management Co., Ltd.: NEHE R ER

2014 2013
—E-NmF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T AREFTT

Current assets TENAE 10,327 8,493
Non-current assets FEREBEE 192 226
Current liabilities MEAE (4,740) (2,895)
Net assets BEFE 5,779 5,824
Reconciliation to the Group's interest REEREZE QAR

in the associate: AR
Proportion of the Group's ownership REEMARELLA 35% 35%
Group's share of net assets of the associate, —~ ANEE R E NG EE

excluding goodwill HE  EEKRIN 2,023 2,038
Revenues W25 27,564 26,535
Profit and total comprehensive income FAFMBREZEKRALRE

for the year 335 392
Share of profit of an associate i AN IS 17 137
Dividends received BB 132 141

Share of tax attributable to an associate FE(G — B & AR FHIAE (43) (52)
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18)
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OTHER ASSETS 18. Hh&EE
Group AEH
2014 2013
—2-nmFE —F-=F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR® T AREET T
Lease prepayments SEANEikn (i) 358,346 384,933
NOTE: Mgk
(i) This item represents the long term portion of lease prepayments. (i) ZIEBERENEESNREAES -
INVESTMENTS IN PRINCIPAL GUARANTEED DEPOSITS 19. REFERRE
Group AEH

Investments in principal guaranteed deposits

in licensed banks in the PRC (Note) FHIEE (fsE)

2014 2013
—F-MNF

—E—=F
RMB'000
ARET T

RMB'000
AR®T

TP B RF AR ERTT RO AR AR

3,532,690 3,635,303

NOTE:

These investments in principal guaranteed deposits have terms of less
than one year and have expected annual rates of return of up to 3.78%.
Pursuant to the underlying contracts or notices, the investments in principal
guaranteed deposits are capital guaranteed upon the maturity date.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group's investments in principal guaranteed
deposits with a carrying amount of RMB725.8 million (2013: RMB146.6
million) were pledged to secure the interest-bearing bank loans as detailed
in note 27.

FiEE
ZERATFRRENBRION—F +
B2 F B3R K & = £53.78% ° RIS
HBA - RAFRIEENA SR H
HEERE -

R-ZE—ME+_A=+—08  AEHK
RAGFFIZE REE A AR 725800000
T (ZE—=%F : ARE#¥146,6000007T) &
BT ERITEENET  FHERWE
27 °
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20.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 20, EEHREEERAE
Group AEH

Balance at

Balance at Recognised 31 December

1 January in the 2014

2014 consolidated Ji

i statement of —Z—NE

—E-mE profit or loss +=A

—HB—HB  Acquisition ERGRE =t—AH

Eg2 WEFIE BERRER M5 ER

Notes RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

iz AR¥Tn AR®Tr AR%Tn AR¥Tx

Deferred tax assets: RIERIAEE
Depreciation TE 3,185 - (78) 3,107
Accrued other expenses H X 10,261 - (8,902) 1,359
Accrued rental expenses fEEtESRY 103,478 - 39,443 142,921
Accrued coupon provision [EET B RS RBE 19,963 - (2,222) 17,741
Tax losses HIEEE (i) 48,568 - n 48,579
185,455 - 28,252 213,707
Deferred tax liabilities: ELERIBERE
Depreciation nE (20,083) - 1,990 (18,093)
Fair value adjustments A =NETln
arising from acquisition EEXNAREBE

of subsidiaries R (161,757) - 762 (160,995)
Asset revaluation BEEMN (84,900) - - (84,900)
Withholding taxes A (if) (17,250) - 11,250 (6,000)
(283,990) - 14,002  (269,988)
(98,535) - 42,254 (56,281)
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20. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 20.

Group (continued)

EERBAEERAE (B)

FEH (4)

Balance at
Balance at Recognised 31 December
1 January in the 2013
2013 consolidated i
i statement of —Z—=4F
—T—=F profit or loss +=8
—H—H  Acquisition BERGE = =
4554 WHERIE BaiRER FOFEEAS
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
i ARETT ARETT ARBTT ARETT
Deferred tax assets: ELERIBEE
Depreciation TE 3,263 = (78) 3,185
Accrued other expenses Hib RS 4,250 - 6,011 10,261
Accrued rental expenses FEEtHSRY 49,029 7,878 46,571 103,478
Accrued coupon provision [EET B R ARG 15,537 - 4,426 19,963
Tax losses BiIBEE R (i) 65,858 - (17,290) 48,568
137,937 7878 39,640 185,455
Deferred tax liabilities: ELERIBERE

Depreciation nE (22,252) - 2,169 (20,083)

Fair value adjustments W EE BT N AP

arising from acquisition EENAREE

of subsidiaries R (119,750) (44,057) 2,050 (161,757)
Asset revaluation BESRG (84,900) = = (84,900)
Withholding taxes IR (if) (16,500) - (750) (17,250)
(243,402) (44,057) 3,469 (283,990)
(105,465) (36,179) 43,109 (98,535)
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20.

21.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued)

Group
NOTES:
U]

(if)

(continued)

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of tax
losses arising from overseas subsidiaries of RMB755,000 (2013:
RMB851,000) that are available indefinitely for offsetting against
future taxable profits, or tax losses from the PRC subsidiaries of
RMB 179,936,000 (2013: RMB263,869,000) that will expire within
one to five years, as it was not considered probable at 31 December
2014 that taxable profits would be available against which such tax
losses can be utilised.

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding
tax is levied on dividends declared to foreign investors from
the foreign investment enterprises established in the PRC.
The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies
to earnings after 31 December 2007. The Group is liable for
withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those subsidiaries
established in the PRC in respect of earnings generated from 1
January 2008.

INVENTORIES

Group

EEBREEREE (B)
r&EE (&)

MEEE -
(i)

(i)

wH

HRAEERAEN T —NFE+
—A=+—BAKAIEESAA
RIEEH AR BN ERBFE
WO R BETE /B SNHT B A B E A Al
FA A 4 PR R K 8 R 2R B RR B A1
K5 TE 5 1B A R #755,0007T (=
T — =4 : AR¥851,0007T)
FRIE T T T & B DA R BLTE R B Y
BRARIEEBEN —EZRAFNEIH
K18 & 18 A R #179,936,0007T
(ZZ—=% : AR¥263,869,000
JL) ERIBEEHIBEE -

RIBFPHEDPEMETE KPH
AN R E B E RSN
REE TS S 810008 8
K- ZREE T N\F—H
—BRER BRAR_ZETLHF
TZA=+T-HZEEEHNR
Mo AEEREERPEAMBAK
YHWREMBRARR —TTNEF
—HA—REEENBHNHADIKN
B TR -

EE

2014
—F-NF

2013

RMB'000
AR®TT

RMB'000
ARBT T

Merchandise, at cost B B 307,892 316,365
Consumables, at cost SEFEM A AET 32,672 25,319
340,564 341,684
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TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables mainly arise from purchases by customers with
credit card payments. The Group normally allows a credit period
of not more than 30 days from the end of each financial year
regarding its credit card receivables. A provision for doubtful debts
is made when it is considered that the trade receivables may not
be recoverable. The Group's trade receivables relate to a number of
diversified customers and there is no significant concentration of
credit risk. The trade receivables are interest-free.

An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the end of the
reporting period, based on the payment due date, is as follows:

22.

E?Ji’%iﬁ%llﬁi’—t

31 December 2014 —E—F+=-A=+—H

@H&f’i Zl')\

W E ZHIEF ZXRE BEARIRK
BWEF - AEE—RAEEBKERR
IR T MR FEERETEBR30H
BERERHER - AR ERRILE 5 EW
FIAF R A E - RS RBRRE
e AEBEERKRESREEBET
TREF  AkAKERRTESE
SHNEERR - ZFRKKIERE
BHIE °

RIBEHR - AR A SEEY
FEY B S IANRE DT

Group AEH
2014 2013
—EF-mF —T=F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AREF T AREFTT
Within 3 months =@EAA 85,298 93,375
3 to 12 months =&=+_{@A 269 149
Over 1 year —F LA E 3 17
85,570 93,541
Included in the balance as at 31 December 2014 are trade receivables RZE—NFE+—_A=+—H " &%

from the joint venture of RMB 1,408,000 (2013: RMB86,000) which
are attributable to the consultancy fee income of the Group as
disclosed in note 36(a)(ii). These balances are unsecured and
interest-free.

BREASEZABRAEGRESE
A EWE 5 FIE AR 1,408,000
T (ZE—=%F: AR#¥s86,0007T) °
BRI TE36) (I HE - ZSE8E
KRR 8. o
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22. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 22.

The aged analysis of trade receivables that are not considered to
be impaired is as follows:

FEWE 5 HE ()

AR ARER Y E 5 RIBERE DT
PN N

Group AEE

2014 2013

—E-lF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR® T ARBT T
Neither past due nor impaired I #8388 KRB 85,298 el
Over 3 months past due AEA={E A E 272 166
85,570 93,541

Receivables that were past due but not impaired mainly related
to receivables from and corporate customers which have a long
business relationship with the Group. Based on past experience,
the directors are of the opinion that no provision for impairment
is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality of the individual debtors and
the balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does
not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these
balances.

EBHMERIRERN B IAE B R
BREMBARREASEEERY
EBERN AR EFHEKFIA - R
REERLR  EFRA ARERNE
BANGEERR L BEREL - &R
AR RREEEUIRD - HERRE R AR
HRERYE  ARBEWESAZEE
SHREERERR - TEEMNRER
H i
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23. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 23. FERRNE - RE - HEEKRRE
Group NEE
2014 2013
—E-NF =
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T R AREBT T
Current BV AR
Lease prepayments TEfRHEE 307,135 312,861
Utilities and rental deposits IKBBENESES 129,430 142,746
Advances to suppliers A it FE P A K 74,682 79,744
Prepaid tax BERHE 50,667 35,377
Interest receivables FEU I B, 32,117 22,702
Other prepayments H A TR 5B 40,075 36,521
Deposits for purchase of land and building BEITHREFTRS 61,161 573,061
Other receivables H {th e U FRI8 78,163 70,100
773,430 1,273,112
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts o REREME - (351)
773,430 1,272,761
Non-current FERD Y
Prepayment for purchase of land and BE T REEFTEMNRK
buildings (Note) (Bf5E) 867,840 =
NOTE: Fff &
The balance as at 31 December 2014 represented the prepayment for the R-ZE—NF+-_A=+—8 ' &#HiE

purchase of a land use right and construction of a new shopping mall.

ARBE L ERERERTBEYES
ZEE REFTERAENBEBEEA

According to the sale and purchase contract of Qingdao Beer City Project,
the total consideration was RMB1.42 billion.

% RERBESARK14.2ET -




@ 2014 ANNUAL REPORT | F#E#H&

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
%% & BﬁE

31 December 2014 —ZE—WF+=-A=+—H

24.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND TIME DEPOSITS 24.
Group

RERRESSEYREHRER
FEE

2014 2013
—E—mF —F—=

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTFR AR¥ETT

Cash and bank balances Be MIRTTHE & 1,030,312 966,408
Short term deposits HEAER 321,626 212,277
1,351,938 1,178,685
Less: Non-pledged time deposits with original ~ J& @ BB AR A FIHH
maturity of more than three months BiE=1E A8
when acquired = 1K 10 HATE 3K (227.626) (143,167)
Cash and cash equivalents R RIBEZEEY 1,124,312 1,035,518

The cash and bank balances and short term deposits of the Group
denominated in Renminbi amounted to RMB1,163,156,000 as at
31 December 2014 (2013: RMB1,115,463,000), which is not freely
convertible in the international market. The remittance of funds
out of the PRC is subject to the exchange restrictions imposed by
the PRC government.

RZZE—WNF+_A=+—1H ' &&
ErIR e RIRTTA E%LA&LHM‘,TM\
R #1,163,156,0007TC (Z & — =
A R #51,115,463,0007T ) LM\E%%‘-Jr
B mMARBTEERBREME EEH
Hig o & SMEH P RETHBEBAT

BRI INEE SRR o
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24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND TIME DEPOSITS 24, BERBEEBYREHER
(continued) (&)

Company VNN

2014 2013
—E-lmF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTIT

Cash and bank balances B MIRITES 38,747 54,293
Short term deposits EHEER - -

38,747 54,293

Less: Non-pledged time deposits with original 3 : B AR RAZIHI B

maturity of more than three months HBiE =& A &Y
when acquired 2 4K 1 F HATF 5K - (28,389)
Cash and cash equivalents R NIBESZEEY 38,747 25,904
Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank FRIFTTHIRSIRET B IRITIEHN X
deposit rates. Short term deposits are made for varying periods of ETEMZEE XL - AEEIR
between one day and twelve months, depending on the immediate RREEEEE—AZ+2EAN
cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective RREIFER - W RliR R BRE R R B
short term deposit rates. The bank balances are deposited with BAIE - REEMRITERTFAGE
creditworthy banks with no recent history of default. = BT BRI e R SR 8RO IR 1T o
25. TRADE PAYABLES 25. BENEZNRE

An aged analysis of the trade payables is as follows: BB SHIBHERESITAT
Group KEH

2014 2013
—E—-NNF ==

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTRE ARBTET

Within 3 months =EAR 1,670,614 1,828,694
3 to 12 months =Z+_f@A 99,808 96,023
Over 1 year —F Pk 43,572 33,150

1,813,994 1,957,867
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26. CUSTOMERS' DEPOSITS, OTHER PAYABLES AND 26, BEFRE - - HttEESREBERES
ACCRUALS IHH
Group AEE
2014 2013
—E—-mF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥ETR ARET T
Customers' deposits BPEE® 968,730 1,209,739
Rental payables EAHEE 150,382 163,324
Other tax payables H At T 7518 83,663 129,646
Deposits from suppliers HERZS 131,422 113,526
Provision for coupon liabilities (Note) BELEBERE (M) 72,745 88,590
Construction fee payables JEfiREE 69,183 65,417
Accrued salaries and bonuses EatE e R 37,868 30,940
Accrued interest FETH B 22,670 22,588
Other payables and accruals H At e IR R ST IR B 203,822 204,126
1,740,485 2,027,896

NOTE:
A reconciliation of the provision for coupon liabilities is as follows:

B -
EEHE EREEEMT

2014 2013

=F-mF —T-=F

RMB'000 RMB'000

AR%E TR ARBT T

At 1 January w—HA—H 88,590 67,677
Arising during the year FRELA 77,808 118,868
Revenue recognised on utilised points EBABES RO A (65,654) (68,499)
Revenue recognised on expired points B EIEAFE D R A WA (27,999) (29,456)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 72,745 88,590

The provision for coupon liabilities is estimated based on the amount of
bonus points outstanding as at the end of the reporting period that are
expected to be redeemed before expiry. The outstanding bonus points are
redeemable in the next two financial years from the end of the reporting
period.

BESABRBIRER REHREY
REHABEE R RERED S BMGET -
RERED A RS H R H T w9 1 B
BERED -
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27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS 27. FEBRITEE
Group rEE
2014 2013
—E-ImF —E-=F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T R ARETT
Analysed into: DT -
Bank loans denominated in AT HARR FE TR £ 7T
US$ repayable: FHMEMIRITEE -
Within one year —FR 198,929 60,979
Bank loans denominated in RUAT BABR FE (3= 7T
HK$ repayable: FHMEMIRITEE -
Within one year —F R 501,148 117,965
700,077 178,944

The bank loans are secured by the Group's investments in principal RZZF—WF+=A=+—H0 " &x&
guaranteed deposits amounting to RMB725.8 million as at 31 E AR A RI& & A R #725,800,000
December 2014 (2013: RMB146.6 million). Bank loans denominated T (ZE—=4%: AR#¥146,600,000
in US$ bear floating interest rates ranging from 1.7% to 2.5% TL) fERIRITERIRE © IREILAE
per annum over LIBOR and bank loans denominated in HK$ bear WIRTTE XA mBRITRZERE M
floating interest rates of 1.6% per annum over HIBOR. & F E A F1.72 2,500 )% B) F| K5t

B MRB T ENRITERUES

HRITR ZE 57 SN F 2 1,600 )% EYF

Company

TR o

AT

2014
—E-mF

RMB'000
AR®T

2013
—T—=F

RMB'000
ARET T

Analysed into: DT :
Bank loans denominated in RUAT HABR FE S 4= 3E 7T
US$ repayable: FHEMRITEE -
Within one year —FNR 198,929 60,979
Bank loans denominated in RUATHAR A 7T
HK$ repayable: FHMEMIRITEE -
Within one year —FR 256,589 117,965
455,518 178,944
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28. LONG TERM PAYABLES 28.

The long term payables represent the long term portion of accrued
rental expenses.

29. BONDS 29.

Group and Company

Bonds (e

REEMNRE
RN REREET SRR

o o

%
AEBRAAT
2014
—z-pms

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTTT

3,034,500 3,016,833

On 3 May 2013, the Company issued the 4.5% bonds due 2018 (the
"Bonds") with an aggregate principal amount of US$500 million,
which were listed in the Stock Exchange. The net proceeds excluding
direct transaction costs were US$494.3 million (equivalent to
approximately RMB3,070,295,000).

The Bonds bear a fixed coupon at 4.5% per annum, payable
semi-annually in arrears on 3 May and 3 November in each year and
commencing on 3 November 2013. The maturity date is 3 May 2018.

R-Z—=FEFA=H  KQa%T
A BEREETEERINAR T
—N\FRHHES ([EFH]) B
REERATET - BEEER SR A
FIT 15 7} I8 /% %8 /4494,300,0003€ 7T (49
£ AR #3,070,295,0007T) ©

BENETEFE LR A45%  F B AR
—TE-=F+—-A=ZHAEREEN
AA=BRt+—A=B8FFEXf—
Kef@mBBA-_Z—-N\ERA=
E| °
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30. SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES 30. BAREFR
Shares % 4
Number of
ordinary
shares Nominal value
ERREHE H{E
'000 HK$'000 RMB'000
T FET AR¥T T
Authorised: JEIE ¢
Ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each BIRMEE0.028 TH
=il 7,500,000 150,000 156,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRER :
At 1 January 2014 W E—OF
—H—H 2,790,050 55,800 58,299
At 31 December 2014 RZZE—NF
+=-—A=+—H 2,734,061 54,680 57,862
A summary of movements in the Company's issued share capital RARBBETRAEESALENT :
is as follows:

Number

of shares
in issue Issued Treasury
2RI capital shares

BHEE BERITRA EER
'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

TR AR®T R AR® TR

At 1 January 2013 RNZE—=F—F—H 2,810,490 58,354 -
Share options exercised BITRERE 10 - -
Purchase of treasury shares BEEFR (20,450) = (40,455)
Cancellation of treasury shares T $5E1ZA% - (55) 8,132
At 31 December 2013 and RZE—=%F
1 January 2014 +=—A=+—H

RZZT—MF

—A—H 2,790,050 58,299 (32,323)
Purchase of treasury shares BEERFR (i) (55,989) = (96,603)
Cancellation of treasury shares =L #EEZAR (i) - (437) 52,778
At 31 December 2014 RZE—mE

+-A=+—H 2,734,061 57,862 (76,148)
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30. SHARE CAPITAL AND TREASURY SHARES (continued) 30.

NOTE:

(i) During the year, pursuant to the general mandate given to the
Company, the Company repurchased its own shares through the
Stock Exchange as follows:

No. of ordinary
shares of
HK$0.02 each
of the Company

BARERR (8)

Mt

(1)

FA RERTARFAN—KRE
o RNRAREBMIMERAR
AR ER T

ZNE
BREE Aggregate
0.028TZ Price per share considerations paid
Month of repurchase ERRHE BRERK ENRELSH
Highest Lowest Equivalent to
e 134 HER
HK$ HK$ HK$'000 RMB‘000
BT Bx THERT AR¥TR
For the year ended BE-T—NF+=A
31 December 2014 =t+—BHIFE
January 2014 —E—mFE—A 10,517,500 2.57 2.33 25,994 20,455
November 2014 —E—FE+—FA 12,436,500 2.25 2.08 26,762 21,187
December 2014 —E-NE+-A 33,035,500 2.28 1.92 69,563 54,961
55,989,500 122,319 96,603
27,517,500 (2013: 3,450,000) repurchased shares with the carrying RZZT—MMF - AQAEEKR
amount of RMB52,778,057 were subsequently cancelled in 2014. [ =] 75_"; A R ¥52,778,0577C Y
This cancellation resulted in the decrease of issued share capital of 27,517,500/ (= & — = % :

RMB437,000, contributed surplus of RMB15,963,000 and retained
earnings of RMB36,378,000.

As at 31 December 2014, the Company held a total of 45,472,000
treasury shares, which represented approximately 1.66% of its
shares in issue.

3,450,0000% ) &1 @ s ER MK BER

FEEH o WS ME BITRAT
e AR ¥E437,0007T @ BEHEGT
F& A R #15,963,0007T (R B8 & I
TB%/\E%%,W&OOOE o

R-ZZE—NMFE+=-_A=+—8"
N QA FEH A $45472,0000% &
G BEERAREBITRE L
1.66% °
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The Company operates a share option scheme (the "Scheme") for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group's operations. Eligible
participants of the Scheme include the Company's directors,
including independent non-executive directors, other employees,
of the Group, suppliers of goods or services to the Group, customers
of the Group, the Company's shareholders, and any non-controlling
shareholder in the Company's subsidiaries. The Scheme became
effective on 9 November 2005 and is valid and effective for a period
of 10 years up to 8 November 2015, after which no further share
options will be granted but the provisions of the Scheme shall
remain in full force and effect in all other respects.

The maximum number of unexercised share options currently
permitted to be granted under the Scheme is an amount equivalent,
upon their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the Company on 9
November 2005. The maximum number of shares issuable under
share options to each eligible participant in the Scheme within any
12-month period is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any time. Any further grant of share options in excess of
this limit is subject to shareholders' approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to substantial shareholders, independent
non-executive directors, or any of their associates (including a
discretionary trust whose discretionary objects include a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director or a company
beneficially owned by any substantial shareholder or independent
non-executive director of the Company) in excess of 0.1% of the
shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an aggregate
value in excess of HK$5,000,000, within any 12-month period, are
subject to shareholders' approval in advance in a general meeting.

Options granted must be taken up within the time limit specified
in the offer letter. Options may be exercised at any time during
a period commencing on or after the date to be notified by the
board of directors to each grantee provided that the period shall
commence not less than one year and not to exceed 10 years from
the date of grant of the relevant option. No consideration is payable
upon acceptance of the option by the grantee.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the directors,
but must not be less than the highest of (i) the Stock Exchange
closing price of the Company's shares on the date of offer of the
share options; (ii) the average Stock Exchange closing price of the
Company's shares for the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of offer; and (i) the nominal value of the Company's
share.

PSRRI

31 December 2014 —F—MNFE+=-HA=+—H

ARQ R AR ESE (T
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ZETEINAE ER2EEREARFN
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ZANCIL PN RO B2 e
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H AR - BrXaT SR R E
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B ATAR B aT &1 A TR B RITRERE
RERSHEEER (WETE) A
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s 48 (BB 8 385,000,000/8 7T © BIIZEE
FIERBE RN SBISAREILAE -

R BIREER IR 2 TP e E 8
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R HHEF NSO R —F RN EE
BTE o ARARNBREES
HE -
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Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or
to vote at shareholders' meetings.

On 10 January 2007, a total of 40,944,750 share options (as
adjusted for the effect of subdivision of shares) were granted to
482 eligible employees, including directors and chief executives,
of the Company at nil consideration and with an exercise price of
HK$7.35 per share pursuant to the Scheme.

The 29,778,000 share options (as adjusted for the effect of
subdivision of shares) granted under Lot 1 were exercisable from
24 January 2007 to 23 January 2010 and had no other vesting
conditions. The 11,166,750 share options (as adjusted for the effect
of subdivision of shares) granted under Lot 2 were exercisable from
2 January 2008 to 1 January 2011 and required an employee service
period until 2 January 2008.

On 1 March 2010, a total of 15,821,000 share options under Lot
3 were granted to 544 eligible employees of the Company at nil
consideration and with an exercise price of HK$12.44 per share
under the Scheme. Total share options were vested on 1 March
2010. The expiration date for the share options was three years
from 1 April 2010.

On 27 November 2012, a total of 34,171,500 share options were
granted to 642 eligible employees, including directors and a chief
executive, of the Company at nil consideration and with an exercise
price of HK$6.24 per share under the Scheme.

Among the share options granted on 27 November 2012, a total
of 17,085,750 share options granted under Lot 4 were vested on
27 November 2012 and are exercisable from 1 January 2013 to 31
December 2015. A total of 17,085,750 share options granted under
Lot 5 required an employee service period until 1 October 2013 and
are exercisable from 1 January 2014 to 31 December 2016.

RS A A EREEIRAE SN AR

REEIRE -

RZZBEZ+F—A+H  ARaRE
BN ERERITEEERTIE
TR T420 6 ERMNEE (BIEE
EREEITHAE) $£40,944,750(9
MR E (KRR FARE) -

% — 3L 1% H #929,778,00017 B A%
(EREMIFAMAE) IR _ZTZT+
F-AZ+mWBEE-_ZT—ZTF—A
=R HATEEEEMERIR
o 55 — H#EIR H A911,166,75017 B8 A%
B (EBRHDIFAMBAE) IR _ZF
NE—A-_HE-_ZT——%—H—H
HRTE - REEENRBEHES
“EZNF—H_BAI -

N—_E—FF=H—H  KQARE
ZATEI N T RERITEEER1244
BILAMBEEREEREE=H
TH T #£15,821,00010 BB I - FTE K
BREDR-_T—ZTF=-A—H2
BB BREAMEBAE=F B=-%
—ZTFH—HRBER °

RZE—=—F+—HA=Z+EH &K
RNEBRIBEZTEANETRE R TK6.24
BILHITEERNZ S ERES
(BRESEMESTTHRAER) B H
34,171,50017 BE AR 4 o

R-E——F+—A=-+tARLEN
BERSAEFR - S5 PO HL 3R H #917,085,750
NEBREECN -_E——F+—A=+
+HBBE YR -_T—=F—F—
A2 —hF+-HA=+—HBHH
1716 o S HALE H AY17,085,750170 B
REEAAIN-_ZE—NE—A—B&E=
T—RE+-A=+—BHETE
HEREBEBNRBEFHEE_T—=F
+A—HAIL -
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 31.

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme
during the year:

WA AR E ()
) IR B R AT (B AR AR
mF :

2014 2013
—F-lmF —F-=F

Weighted Weighted

average average
exercise price Number of  exercise price Number of
hnfEFE g options It options
THEE BRERE TEE BREHE

HK$ HK$

BT BT

per share per share

B
At 1 January R—H—H 6.24 32,406,500 8.06 48,324,000
Exercised during the year SRR H - - 6.24 (10,000)
Lapsed during the year FRKK 6.24  (3,639,000) 6.24 (1,755,000)
Expired during the year FAER - - 12.44 (14,152,500)
At 31 December Rn+=-—HA=+—H 28,767,500 32,406,500

The Group recognised a share option expense of nil (2013:
RMB19,423,000) during the current year.

The fair value of the options granted was estimated as at the
date of grant using the binomial option pricing model, taking into
account the terms and conditions upon which the options were
granted. The following table lists the inputs to the model used:

AEBRAFTERIRERERX
ARBETLT(ZT—=ZF: AR¥
19,423,0007T ) °

EXHBRENAABEDNERL A
ER-EAREEEEA GG
B Z B AT BB A R R AR -
TREFIFTERRA 8 ABE

Lot 4 Lot 5

SEHt ERHL

Dividend yield (%) fi% 2 2 (00) 3.54 3.54
Expected volatility (%) TE TR 18 (%) 39.01 45.40
Risk-free interest rate (9%) 42 [& b F1) K (0p) 0.181 0.234
Expected life of options (year) BEARHETEETEEHR (&) 3.09 4.09
Weighted average share price (HK$ per share)  IN#EFEHKE (BxB%) 6.24 6.24

The expected life of the options is the contractual life of the options
and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise patterns that may
occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the
historical volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also
not necessarily be the actual outcome.

BRERTFHASBRENGOF
HY o RAA IR BRR AT BE H 3R MY T (1R
2 o FEEHR IR T RARE 2R 08 Al A
BRORKBE - ZRJIARLEERRE
R -
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No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into the
measurement of the fair value.

As at 31 December 2014, the Company had 28,767,500 share
options with an exercise price of HK$6.24 per share outstanding
under the Scheme. The exercise in full of the outstanding share
options would, under the present capital structure of the Company,
result in the issue of 28,767,500 additional ordinary shares of the
Company and additional share capital of HK$575,350 (equivalent
to RMB453,876) and share premium of HK$178,933,850 (equivalent
to RMB141,155,546) (before issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company
had 26,387,500 share options outstanding under the Scheme, which
represented approximately 0.97% of the Company's shares in issue
as at that date.

(a) Group
The movements in the reserves of the Group are set out

in the consolidated statement of changes in equity of the
financial statements.

(i) PRC reserve funds

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations,
Sino-foreign joint venture companies registered in
the PRC are required to transfer a certain percentage,
as approved by the board of directors, of their
profit after income tax, as determined in accordance
with PRC accounting rules and regulations, to the
reserve fund, the enterprise expansion fund and the
employee bonus and welfare fund. These funds are
restricted as to use.

Pursuant to the relevant PRC laws and regulations,
each of the wholly-owned foreign enterprises
("WOFEs") registered in the PRC is required to
transfer not less than 10% of its profit after tax, as
determined in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the PRC ("PRC GAAP"),
to the reserve fund, until the balance of the fund
reaches 500% of the registered capital of that
company. WOFEs registered in the PRC are required
to transfer a certain percentage, as approved by the
board of directors, of their profit after income tax to
the employee bonus and welfare fund. These funds
are restricted as to use.

HE AR BEBY R AGEEEN
TR O E A -

RZE—NF+_A=+—8"
AKABRZTEETHARITERN
28,767,50017 i A% 1 & A% 17 (F (B6.24
BIL e BEARRIREEREE
BEITER THERESERARARE
G\ BE 7728,767,5000% L@ A - T AE A
FAINIEANE75,35058 7T (XIS AR
45387670 ) M A% 19 4 B 178,933,850/%8
7T (KZE M AR #141,155,54670) (R
MBrR#EITRAZ) °

R EIEHRER BE - KD RN ZET
278 T £ 526,387,50017 B A% K i ok
171F - MERZBARBE TR
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ZEESHREHER
o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Group (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

PRC reserve funds (continued)

In accordance with the relevant PRC laws and
regulations, PRC domestic companies are required
to transfer 10% of their profit after income tax, as
determined in accordance with PRC GAAP, to the
statutory common reserve, until the balance of the
fund reaches 50% of their registered capital. Subject
to certain restrictions as set out in the relevant PRC
regulations, the statutory common reserve may be
used to offset against the accumulated losses, if any.

Contributed surplus

The contributed surplus of the Group represents
the difference between the nominal value of the
share capital of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant
to the Group's reorganisation in year 2005 and the
nominal value of the shares of the Company issued
in exchange therefor.

Asset revaluation reserve

The asset revaluation reserve represented the
fair value adjustments to the property, plant
and equipment, investment properties and lease
prepayments which were already owned by the
Group before the acquisition of the remaining 44%
equity interest in Parkson Retail Development Co.,
Ltd. in 2006.

PSRRI

31 December 2014 —F—MNFE+=-HA=+—H

&M (E)

(i

(ii)

(iii)

HENFER (&)

RIBEES AR KA
BB ERRER
BEPE AR E
AIIE E 89 BR PR 1S B 12 A
100088 B 205 F N IR
5% N B 51 & 50005
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BAHEBOSE TR - &
EAESA AERHEZR
FTEE (mAE) -

G N
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B-ETHEMALE
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(EEHEE -
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32. RESERVES (continued) 32. f#E (8
(b)  Company (b) AT
Available-
Share  for-sale
option  revaluation
Share Contributed ~ Exchange  Hedging reserve  reserve  Retained
premium — surplus  reserve  reseve IR WHEEE  eamings Total
KOaE SRR EXRE HHER e EMEE REER @it
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AEETR ARETR ARETn ARMTR ARMTR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Note (i) Note (i)
i) skl
At 1 January 2013 RZE-=F-f-H 1420 438824 (213553) 20238 62,909 2415 701 312954
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ EE2ERAEE - - [Moee)  (20239) - (2415) (36591 (199918
Share option scheme gt al = = = = 19423 = = 19423
Eercise of share options fifeERE 0 - - - (10) - - 50
Cancellation of treasury shares (note 30)  SHEETERR (fit2E30) (14800  (6597) - s - - - (8077)
Transfer of share option reserve upon ERREANREEL
the expiry of share options BRELE - - - - (4b2) - 44626 -
Interim 2013 dividends paid BN-E-ZEHHES - (1405%9) = = = = - (140529)
Proposed final 2013 dividends HE-Z--EXERE - (o) = = = = - (m)
At 31 December 2013 RZE-=£+-A=1-R - 263,801 (354.227) - 37,696 - 8,736 (43994)
Total comprehensive income for the year A2 ERALE - - (852) - - - 302389 301597
Cancellation of treasury shares (note 30)  sE#ETRRR (Mf330) - (5234 - - - - - (5341
Interim 2014 dividend paid BRZE-MEPERE - - - - - - (mas) o (mey)
Proposed final 2014 dividend BE-S-TERERS = - - - = - () ()
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-ME+=A=1-A - AMmae0 (385079) - Y769 - IEB 66600
NOTES: BYEE :
(i) Contributed surplus (i) AR
The contributed surplus of the Company represents the RR B WA BERIBIR IR
difference between the then combined net asset value of —ETREMEMAMEE
the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the reorganisation MBARIERNEHEE
in year 2005 and the nominal value of the shares of the FEEARFEARRM
Company issued in exchange therefor. BEITHRMOEERERE ©
(i) Hedging reserve (i) R

The hedging reserve arose from the recognition of the
financial instruments which qualify for hedge accounting.
The changes are due to the settlement of the financial
instruments, initial recognition of the fair value of financial
instruments and reclassification from equity to profit or
loss in the same periods during which the hedged forecast
cash flows affect profit or loss.

R & E & ZR
SR T EELE P -
BYPIHARGEESRT
B BRERERITAN
AR BELREHFERE
EREFERRZF—H
MRHEmERER N RE
BaEmEL -
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33. DIVIDENDS 33. KA

2014
—F-NEF

2013

RMB'000
AR®TT

RMB'000
ARBTT

Interim - RMB0.04 (2013: RMB0.05) hE — FIRE R A R

34.

per ordinary share 004 (ZE—=
AR#¥0.057T) 111,181 140,525
Proposed final - RMB0.01 (2013: RMB0.01) BRAE — BRR L @AR
per ordinary share AR#0.017T
—EF-=F:
AR¥0.017T) 27,341 27,901
138,522 168,426

The proposed final dividends for the year (not recognised as a
liability as at 31 December 2014) are subject to the approval of the
Company's shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A subsidiary of the Group located in the PRC is currently a
defendant in a lawsuit related to a lease contract termination
brought by a third party alleging that the subsidiary should refund
the lease deposit and bear a certain amount of contract breach
penalty. The subsidiary later made a counter lawsuit against the
third party to claim for the unpaid rents in delay. The directors,
based on the advice from the Group's legal counsel, believe that
the subsidiary has a valid defence against the allegation and,
accordingly, the Group has not provided for any claim arising from
the litigations.

34.

FRERRPRE (R_F—MmF+
“A=t-BHAERRERE) AF
AR BBRRRENBGRITHBIRBER
SHUER - TRIMEE -

FREE

AR B — T BB AR B ATES
REES—FABREBEAONF
AR F=NHEEZMBRRAR
Bl UAREETENTS - i
BRARAHERBE=FRERFA 5
EERNESETRE - RIEAKE
FREENER  EFERR%RMER
ABHEENE IREER - FLA
SEWARMFREE ZEAREFR
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35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS AND COMMITMENTS

0]

Operating lease arrangements
As lessee

The Group leases certain of its properties under operating
lease arrangements. Majority of these leases have
non-cancellable lease terms ranging from 15 to 20 years
and there are no restrictions placed upon the Group by
entering into these lease agreements.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had total future
minimum lease payables under non-cancellable operating
leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

35.

re

()

HAZHER AL
KERNZHE
EABEFA
AEERBEEHNTHER
ETWE - KD ZEHRLHN
AT HSEE BN T15220F 2
M BEAEEMERIYZE
HE WM BT MAESH -

AEER=F—mE+=A=
+— BRI 585 2T SO AT
UK AE TR (0RO 4 R AR
GESTH

2014 2013
—EF-mE  —ZF=
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T AREETFTT
Within one year —FR 1,124,076 1,088,663
In the second to fifth years, inclusive E_ZTFERF
(BIEEEME) 4,545,033 4,851,606
After five years BRG] 8,735,812 10,024,518
14,404,921 15,964,787

A lease that is cancellable only upon the occurrence of
some remote contingency is a non-cancellable operating
lease as defined under IFRSs. Pursuant to the relevant
lease agreements, the Group is entitled to terminate the
underlying lease agreement if the attributable department
store business has incurred losses in excess of a prescribed
amount or any department store will not be in a position to
continue its business because of the losses.

In addition to the above, the annual contingent rental
amount is chargeable at a percentage of the turnover of
the respective stores.

EriESELE T ERHAER
BRI EE RBERM SRS
# RI 57 TE B 1 AT B AR T
o REEEEERS WA
BEEBEL BT R EBEN
BIR R B S E E B A &
ERBERERT  AIAKEA
BRI EHEBE R -

B Lt ESN - FRKAESIR
EREENEEENE A
P A o
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35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS AND 35. REBHOTHRERE (B)

COMMITMENTS (continued)

(i)  Operating lease arrangements (continued) (i) KLEHEIRHE(E)
As lessor TERHEA
The Group leases out certain of its properties under operating AREBRBELEHEAOLEET
leases. These leases have remaining non-cancellable lease WE o ZEHRAOBL TR
terms ranging from 1 to 10 years. SEFEENF1E210FETSE -
At 31 December 2014, the Group had total future minimum REFR -_ZT—ME+_—_A=
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases +—HREEBAFEI A~ A]
with its tenants falling due as follows: BUBH A & TR 40 A B MR PR K

M BEWT -

2014 2013
—E-NmF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT  AR®BTRT

Within one year —FR 164,176 136,519
In the second to fifth years, inclusive E_ZERF

(BREREMF) 379,661 324,461

After five years HEF1% 86,930 135,234

630,767 596,214

In addition to the above, the annual contingent rental & Pt EIN » EESKAE IR

amount is calculated on a percentage of the turnover of EHEMSEENE —FoH

the respective tenants. e
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35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS AND 35. REBHOTHRERE (B)
COMMITMENTS (continued)
(ii)  In addition to the operating lease arrangements above, the (i) B EdgEROTEN K&
Group had the following capital commitments at the end ERmEBRRE AT E AR
of the reporting period: s -

2014 2013
—E-NmF

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT  AR®BTET

Contracted, but not provided for: ERTAEREE -

Leasehold improvements HEWMEEE 21,176 51,699
Purchase of land and buildings BE T NET (a) 554,480 996,943
575,656 1,048,642

NOTE: BYEE
(a) As discussed in note 23, the total consideration regarding (a) RS FE23pT AL - B £
the purchase of a land use right and construction of a new £ RN ZENBYES
shopping mall was RMB1.42 billion. As at 31 December REBLBEBRARE142E
2014, other than the prepaid deposits of RMB868 million, Lo RZZE—MWMF+=A
the remaining capital commitment amount was RMB554 =+—H BE@’Ef ks
million. AR MsesE & Toh - #
TERAEE /AR #5554

S —

BEIT °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Group had the following significant continuing transactions
with related parties during the year:

(a)

Continuing transactions

31 December 2014 —E—F+=-A=+—H

36. BAEIRS
FER - AEBEBEEHETHNEAR
BXZWT :

() FHEXS

2013

RMB'000

AREET T

Royalty fee expenses BHrEFERERY (i) 1,495 1,450

Consultancy fee income BB WRA (ii) 3,518 3,246

Property management fee expenses ¥JEEIE B X (iii) 9,952 10,067
NOTES: MI&E :

(i) The royalty fee expenses are payable to Smart Spectrum (i) e ERXERE

Limited, a fellow subsidiary of the Company, for the
Group's entitlement to use the trademark of "Parkson” in
the PRC. The royalty fee was charged based on RMB30,000
per annum for each department store owned or managed
by the Group.

(i) The consultancy fee income is received or receivable from
a joint venture of the Group of RMB3,518,000 (2013:
RMB2,520,000) and fellow subsidiaries of the Group of nil
(2013: RMB726,000). The consultancy fees are determined
according to the underlying contracts.

(i) The property management fee expenses are payable to
Shanghai Nine Sea Lion Properties Management Co., Ltd.,
an associate of the Company. The property management
fee of RMB9,952,000 (2013: RMB10,067,000) per annum
was charged according to the underlying contract.

The royalty fee expenses and the consultancy fee income
generated from fellow subsidiaries of the Group also
constitute continuing connection transactions as defined
in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. However, as these
continuing connected transactions represent less than 0.1%
of the relevant percentage ratios, pursuant to paragraph
14A.76(1)(a) of the Listing Rules, these continuing connected
transactions are exempted from the reporting, annual
review, announcement and independent shareholders'
approval requirements.

ERHEERAE] A
EiEN AR R —RKEFR
Bff /&8 2 &)Smart Spectrum
Limited #) 5K © %5 342 (£
R &% 5% AR %30000
TRREEREE K EED
BRAEEPER -

(ii) MAEE—RAEEGER
EESEINGI &Y T
WRABRADBIAAR
#3,518,0007T (= & — =
F: A R #2520,0007T)
PARBEZTL(ZZE—=
F: AR ¥726,0007T) °
BABDBREABENE

E °

(i) YEEBREMRIIEENMNT
EiN/NSI1=0): X /NGl b s
BEMYWEEREERAA
MIE - METEBEESHF
A R #9,9520007C (= &
— = : AR¥10,067,000
JC) JHiRFERE & H9URER o

AEER XK B AR FTEED
HEERERSIRERAEK
ATNERK £ AR A F14AE 15
THFHEBRERS - A+ A
RZEFHEBEISZATHEHE
B RER0.1% 0 ABIE L™
HAIE14A76(1)(a)E] @ X FH
BEREER SENCETHIR
FEERN - NS MEREL
HEZIRTE °
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36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 36. BEFXH (B)
(a)  Continuing transactions (continued) () HEXS (&)

The consultancy fee income generated from the joint
venture of the Group and the property management fee
expense payable to an associate of the Group do not
constitute connected transactions or continuing connected
transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Details of the Group's outstanding balances with the
related parties are disclosed in note 22 to these financial
statements. The balances with related parties are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

(b) Compensation of key management personnel (as defined (c)
under |IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures) of the Company:

AEE-—RAECRMELDN
A B U AR BN AN SR B B
RANYERERBR L TE
KEAERXZRTERBER S
(EER LHRAF14AE)

RE B EERET MR EREER
FHIE IR 5 Rk MY £ 228 R o
HEET AR AEER - 2
BN EREEERY -

AREEREEAR (EER
BIFR & 5t RIF 2457 [ &
wEE])

2014 2013
—E—mF —E =4

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T ARBTIT

Fees we 868 1,012
Other emoluments: Hinf &
Salaries, allowances, bonuses and e o ERL -
other benefits TEAT R E b g F 3,210 3,798
Equity-settled share option expense BREESGEERY - 2,615
Pension scheme contributions RAKSHEIH T 256 201
4,334 7,626

Further details of directors' and the chief executive's
emoluments are included in note 7 to the financial
statements.

EERERTBRAEMEE—
FHBENPHERERMEET -
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 37. EMIADE

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial ZHEeR T ARHEHRMEREAED
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as follows: ™

Group AEE

2014 2013
—E-NF

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BTR  ARETT

Financial assets TRIEE

Loans and receivables: B R EWRGFIA
Trade receivables FEWE 5 K18 85,570 93,541
Financial assets included in prepayments, FTATENFIE - &e

deposits and other receivables K EL A e YR TR A Y
TREE 114,682 92,628

Investments in principal guaranteed deposits ~ {RAIFFIZE 3,532,690 3,635,303
Time deposits TEHAIFER 227,626 143,167
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBR2EED 1,124,312 1,035,518

5,084,880 5,000,157

2014
—B-mE

RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTIT

Financial liabilities TREE
Financial liabilities at amortised cost: B SE AR AR T BR Y
TRIBE
Trade payables BB S IE 1,813,994 1,957,867
Financial liabilities included in customers' SFARRRSE -
deposits, other payables and accruals H AT IR K
ExIEE AN SR B E 269,503 264,076
Interest-bearing bank loans FTEIRITEE 700,077 178,944
Bonds &% 3,034,500 3,016,833

5,818,074 5,417,720
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37/c

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued) 37.

Company

Financial assets
Loans and receivables:
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

SREE
B REMHE
SABARE B

SRIEDE (&)
PN

2014
—E-lmF

RMB'000
AR® T

Ko B MR IR A Y

2013
—T—=F

RMB'000
ARET T

TREE 1,989 153

Time deposits EBIER - 28,389
Cash and cash equivalents HWE NIREEEBEY 38,747 25,904
40,736 54,446

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

Financial liabilities included in customers'
deposits, other payables and accruals

TEAE
B HRAS BREY
TRRE

FARFPRE - Hits

2014
—g-mg

RMB'000
AR®T T

e FRA M BT IR B

2013
T —=4F
RMB'000

ARKF T

AR e/ EE 24,009 34,544

Interest-bearing bank loans sTEIRITTEE 455,518 178,944
Bonds &% 3,034,500 3,016,833
3,514,027 3,230,321




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The carrying amounts of the Group's and the Company's financial
instruments are reasonably approximate to fair values.

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash
equivalents, time deposits, investments in principal guaranteed
deposits, financial assets included in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables, trade receivables, trade payables and financial
liabilities included in customers' deposits, other payables and
accruals approximate to their carrying amounts largely due to the
short term maturities of these instruments.

The Group's finance department headed by the finance manager
is responsible for determining the policies and procedures for
the fair value measurement of financial instruments. The finance
manager reports directly to the chief financial officer and the
audit committee. At each reporting date, the finance department
analyses the movements in the values of financial instruments
and determines the major inputs applied in the valuation. The
valuation is reviewed and approved by the chief financial officer.
The valuation process and results are discussed with the audit
committee twice a year for interim and annual financial reporting.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included
at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced
or liguidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were
used to estimate the fair values:

The fair values of the non-current portion of interest-bearing
bank loans and the Bonds have been calculated by discounting
the expected future cash flows using rates currently available for
instruments with similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities.
The Group's own non-performance risk for interest-bearing bank
loans and the Bonds as at 31 December 2014 was assessed to be
insignificant.

PSRRI

31 December 2014 —F—MNFE+=-HA=+—H

AEBEARFRNE R TANKREE
RBHEERRAEE -

EEEFEREMREFEY  TH
TR REAFERKRE - st AREMRK
B ke hEMEREFRIEANEHE
E - H5REFIE  BEHRNTIER
FRARPRE - HtRA A KRR
HEANERABENAAEERER
HEREE  RARE LHRZSFER
TREHARZIHME

YRR EREN A REMHIEER
BERESRIAQABEFENRK
REIEF - MBKR AR EEME
ERBRZEGWE - NEEERSEA
- BEH TR TANEERZS
MgEEMERANEIREE - HEH
BEMBEEZLAE - LR R E
B BHEHEBRREMERDESZER

BE—FimMmR -

CRIEENBBENAABEIIEM
EHRERR S (WA HHERH
) ht A T AFTREBREMEREA
fR - ARMEET AR BERFKEA A
MEFRAT -

At RRITERRERIFRMIBONA
REETEBNBEEBRLUER
EERRERGHARNEHMTANE
BB AN R BB IA AR RIR R ERT
ER/Y R _E—WF+_A=+—
B AKEHEENGERITERRE
HFEAYN R AL TEE -
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38. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF 38.
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Below is a summary of significant unobservable inputs to the
valuation of financial instruments together with a quantitative
sensitivity analysis as at 31 December 2014 and 2013:

ERMIEAAREBERAAEBEE
& (E)
RZE—NER_E—=F+="A=

T—B  ERITAGENEATATE
KREASBRECHBRED LN

T
Financial assets at fair value BAREBEFTENESREE
2014 2013
—E-NF —FT—=F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AREETF I
Available-for-sale investments Al E R

At 1 January R—A—H - 32,098

Gain recognised in other REMEEKA
comprehensive income HERH W R - 6,976
Disposal k= - (39,074)
At 31 December W+=-—A=+—H - -

Financial liabilities at fair value

BARBEETENEREE

2014 2013
—E-QmEF —E-=F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR® TR ARETTT
Derivative financial instruments designated EE R A TAD
as hedging instruments TEeRT A
At 1 January w—H—H - 69,498
Gain recognised in other REAMAZEKA
comprehensive income TR A= - -
Gain recognised in finance income RELE WA KR A W 5 - =
Disposal k= - (69,498)
At 31 December Nt+—A=+—~1 - -

The Group did not have any financial assets or liabilities measured
at fair value as at 31 December 2014.

R-ZE—MNE+—_A=+—RH - &x&
BUYEIANAREBETENESHE
EfcmalE -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Group's principal financial instruments, other than derivatives,
comprise the Bonds, interest-bearing bank loans, investments in
principal guaranteed deposits, time deposits and cash and cash
equivalents. The main purpose of these financial instruments is
to raise finance for the Group's operations. The Group has various
other financial assets and liabilities such as prepayments, deposits
and other receivables and trade receivables, which arise directly
from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, primarily interest
rate swap and cross currency swap contracts. The purpose is to
manage the interest rate and currency risks arising from the Group's
operations and its sources of finance.

It is, and has been throughout the year under review, the Group's
policy that no trading in financial instruments shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
relates primarily to the Group's interest-bearing bank loans (note
27) with floating interest rates. Since the Group's Bonds (note 29)
bear a fixed interest rate at 4.5% per annum, no interest rate risk
is associated with the Bonds.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably
possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group's and the Company's profit after tax and
equity through the impact on interest-bearing bank loans with
floating interest rates.

PSRRI

31 December 2014 —F—MNFE+=-HA=+—H

AEEMETESHI A FTET AR
HN) BIEES - FFRRITEE - RAE
FRIE EHERERERREE
BY  ZEemIEAMNEZERRA
TEEMEBEEEES - AEBHE
TENFIA - e R EMEWGFIE K E
WESGHBELHEENEEELERN
TREE °

AEBTETITER S (EBR/FIR
BHRRNEBERHEH) - AEH
AEEZEERESWIENFREER
Ak o

AR ER IR By R O ] (2 B F FE Y BUR
STEETMIA -

AEBRESBTANEERR AT
@ﬂﬁ SRR ~ EERER KR
BBk - EFEFHILFZZHF
Eﬁ@ﬂﬁmﬁ C SRR AL

To

AR

%ﬁ$%§%ﬁ@ﬂ$ﬁmﬁﬁﬁ
B (K1sx27) - BRAEBEES (K
29) RE FFF K450t B - &

E%H%MﬂTﬂwo

TREJHEMAZERTE K%
B & AR RIER ROF B R R
Aﬁ%EWWMéﬂﬂ&%\ﬁﬂ
BIERIEEBMGURE -
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 39. BIBEREEBEZEREE (B)

POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

FEEE (F)

Group Company

REE KA F
Increase/
Increase/ (decrease) in Increase/ Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) in profit after (decrease) in (decrease) in (decrease) in
basis points tax equity  basis points equity
BRFLE
HEsn FBEgin S  REEs B xS
(B) (mA) (B) (m) (m)
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETRT AR¥Tx ARETT
2014 —T—E
HK$ bank loans  BTIRTTE R 100 (5,011) (5,011) 100 (2,566)
HK$ bank loans  BITIRITER (100) 5,011 5,011 (100) 2,566
US$ bank loans  ETTHRITER 100 (1,989) (1,989) 100 (1,989)
US$ bank loans  ETTIRITER (100) 1,989 1,989 (100) 1,989
2013 —E—=%F
HK$ bank loans & TTIRITER 100 (1,179) (1,179) 100 (1,179)
HK$ bank loans & TTIRITER (100) 1,179 1,179 (100) 1,179
US$ bank loans  ETTIRITER 100 (610) (610) 100 (610)
US$ bank loans  ZETTIRITER (100) 610 610 (100) 610
Foreign currency risk S LB

The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk mainly arise from
the Group's debt financings denominated in HK$ and US$ which
were borrowed by the Group with the functional currency of US$,
while the Group's presentation currency of the financial statements

is RMB.

Since the Group mainly engages in the operation of department
stores in the PRC, transactional currency exposure arising from sales
or purchases in currencies other RMB has an immaterial impact on

the Group's after tax profit and equity.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity as at 31 December
2014 to a reasonably possible change in the HK$ and US$ exchange
rates, with all other variables held constant, of the Group's equity
(due to translation of the operating results and financial position
of each subsidiary with a functional currencies other than RMB
into the presentation currency of RMB used for the consolidated

financial statements of the Group).

AEE R INE R E BRI
EREEXTREANAKEBITMET
MEBRE - MAKERMBEHRRD
ENEEB/ARE -

AEETERERENBERAET
B EHERAREUAINEENRZE
B BEAKERGANBERESTE

K o

TREJMEMRREFTE K=
E-MOFE+_A=+—HBTHEET
ZEEXMAIE S EZEBHRE (B
R M B A B L L 48 R
REROHAREIAINIEEEERE

AEBEEE

%) e

B HRER2IIFMANAR
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 39. BIBEREEBEZEREE (B)

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency risk (continued)

SrEEEE ()

Increase/

Increase/  (decrease) in Increase/
(decrease) in profit after  (decrease) in
USS$ rate tax equity*
ExE=R B & FE
®m, ®m, ez
(R4) b= (R4) (Rd)
% RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET AR¥T T
2014 —ZE—E
RMB strengthens against US$ ARBHETHE 5 415 415
RMB weakens against US$ ARBHETRE (5) (415) (415)
2013 —E—=%F
RMB strengthens against US$ AR N ETHE 5 (1,528) (1,528)
RMB weakens against US$ AR H T E (5) 1,528 1,528

Increase/
Increase/  (decrease) in Increase/
(decrease) in profit after  (decrease) in
HK$ rate tax equity*
78 T BE R B&FIE
#hm, ®m, o REZEEMS
(R2) b= OR4) ORA) =
% RMB'000 RMB'000
ARET ARET T
2014 —Z—YF
RMB strengthens against HK$ AR S B THE 5 64 64
RMB weakens against HK$ AR S B TERE (5) (64) (64)
2013 —E—=%F
RMB strengthens against HK$ ARERBTHE 5 (493) (493)
RMB weakens against HK$ AR BT B (5) 493 493
* TEEREEF

* Excluding retained earnings
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Credit risk

The Group trades on credit only with third parties who have an
established trading history with the Group and have no history of
default. It is the Group's policy that new customers who wish to
trade on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures.
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis and the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant. The
maximum exposure is the carrying amount as disclosed in note 22
to the financial statements.

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents, time deposits, investments
in principal guaranteed deposits, and prepayments, deposits and
other receivables, arising from default of the counterparty, with
a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these
instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties, there is no requirement for collateral. Concentrations
of credit risk are managed by analysis by customer/counterparty.
There are no significant concentrations of credit risk within the
Group as the customer bases of the Group's trade receivables are
widely dispersed.

Liquidity risk

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity
of funding and flexibility through the use of the Bonds and other
interest-bearing bank loans. 20% of the Group's debts would
mature in less than one year as at 31 December 2014 (2013: 8%)
based on the carrying value of borrowings reflected in the financial
statements. The directors have reviewed the Group's liquidity
position, working capital and capital expenditure requirements and
determined that the Group has no significant liquidity risk.

EEAR

AEBEEENMASERHR S B E
HWRFBNE=TETHERS - R
BEAKBENBE  ARERRERS
BT R PR EROR o thoh - AEH
PR IRES - Bt - A&
EEmSeERRARL FNEKX - &AME
B& B AV RRM T2 ENRE
(=

AEBEMEHEE (BRES LR
TFEY  EHER RAFHK
B BNRE - ke KA R
7)) NEERRTITARSHF HIER
FEMEL - B EREBIZETL
HEMRREE °

HRAREERZHERREERIH
FZNETRS - AL EBESRIER o
SThEERBRBATFS /BFEHFH
izl - "EEE SREHATFE
DB B EEAEREERR

HREESER
AEBEEEBFBESREMTE
BITER @B ESEEHEEEN
ZENEE - RZEBE—WNE+_-_A=
+—8 ' REMEBRERFRENEER
FEREE @ AEBA200EEZR —
FREBH(ZT—=F 1 8%) - E=X
EEHNAKENRBDESHN - &8
B REAATT R UHERAEE
WESENTEBESRER -
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 39. BiIBRBEEEERBE (B)
POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued) REBESRAR (&)

The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities as at the AEBNBEHARNEBHEEERNS
end of the reporting period, based on contractual undiscounted #IARBIBENFIENREA DT ¢

payments, is as follows:

Group KEE

Year ended 31 December 2014 B2 —F—F—A=1—HIFFE
Within 1to 2 to 3to
1 year 2 years 3 years 5 years Total

—-FR -£EZWE MFE=F =FFIF At

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR

Trade payables [ENE FTE 1,813,994 - - - 1,813,994
Financial liabilities included in 5t ARFRS - Efl

customers' deposits, other e FIE R EATIR R

payables and accruals ARNEREE 269,503 - - - 269,503
Interest-bearing bank loans HBRITEE 712,280 - - - 712,280
Bonds B 137,180 137,180 137,180 3,117,040 3,528,580

2,932,957 137,180 137,180 3,117,040 6,324,357

Year ended 31 December 2013 BE—F—=F1-_H=1—HIFE
Within 1to 2to Jto
1 year 2 years 3 years 5 years Total

—FR —FEMF WEE=F Z=FE0F st

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETE ARETT ARBTT ARBTRL

Trade payables ENESHE 1957,867 - - - 1,957,867
Financial liabilities included i~ 3t ABF&E « Eftr

customers' deposits, other JER IR R ST B

payables and accruals ANERAR 264,076 - - - 264,076
Interest-bearing bank loans HERITEE 183,116 - - = 183,116
Bonds &5 137,180 137,180 137,180 3,254,220 3,665,760

2,542,239 137,180 137,180 3,254,220 6,070,819
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 39. BiIBRBEEEERBE (B)
POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) REBESRAR (&)
The maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities as at the AARRNBERRNECHBERERS
end of the reporting period, based on contractual undiscounted #IARBIBENFIENREA DT ¢

payments, is as follows:

Company VNN

Year ended 31 December 2014 B2 —F—UF1+—H=1—HIFEF
Within 1to 2 to 3to
1 year 2 years 3 years 5 years Total

—-FR -£EZWE MFE=F =FFIF At

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR

Financial liabilities included in ~ sTAR S - Hi
customers' deposits, other BT AR ERTIAR

payables and accruals AREREE 24,009 - - - 24,009
Interest-bearing bank loans SHERTEE 462,373 - - - 462,373
Bonds B 137,180 137,180 137,180 3,117,040 3,528,580

623,562 137,180 137,180 3,117,040 4,014,962

Year ended 31 December 2013 B —F—=Ff+-HA=1—HIFEF
Within 110 2 to 3to
1 year 2 years 3 years 5 years Total

—FR —FEMF WEE=F =FEIF st

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR

Financial liabilities included in ~~ sTAEFPERE « Hffy

customers' deposits, other ERFEREIEE

payables and accruals ANEREE 34,544 - _ _ 34544
Interest-bearing bank loans HERITEE 183,116 - _ _ 183116
Bonds &% 137,180 137,180 137,180 3,254,220 3,665,760

354,840 137,180 137,180 3,254,220 3,883,420
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Capital management

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to
ensure that it maintains the Group's stability and growth.

The Group regularly reviews and manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it taking into consideration changes in
economic conditions, future capital requirements of the Group,
prevailing and projected profitability and operating cash flows,
projected capital expenditures and projected strategic investment
opportunities.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net
adjusted debt divided by the adjusted capital plus net adjusted debt.
Net adjusted debt includes the Bonds, interest-bearing bank loans,
long term payables, trade payables, and customers' deposits, other
payables and accruals less cash and cash equivalents, time deposits
and investments in principal guaranteed deposits. The gearing ratios
as at the end of the reporting periods were as follows:

39.
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MBEREEERERBEEK (8)

EXEE
AEBEEAREEZTERRRRER
FAKENRENER -

AEBEFERRS NERLEARRE
WA TERSELETAE | KERR
B  ARERKEATR  BEHR
BRAFNEN KERERE - A
BRI REBBERERS -

REBRERNBBHRERAZR
% R T IR R B IF BB AL A
BEARNMKHBFEGTE - LA
FEBERES  FRRTEE K
HEMNFIE - BNESRERT PR
T HMENFRIEREGTIEE AR
B EEY  THERIREEFR
KE - RREPRNERBEL R0
T

2014 2013
—E-NF
RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®BT AR¥TT
Bonds BE5 3,034,500 3,016,833
Interest-bearing bank loans FERITEE 700,077 178,944
Long term payables REAE R IR 655,726 482,144
Trade payables JERTE 5 5KIA 1,813,994 1,957,867
Customers' deposits, other payables and BFEES - HiEFIE
accruals K EETIE B 1,740,485 2,027,896
Less: Cash and cash equivalents BB RReEEY (1,124,312) (1,035,518)
Time deposits TEHFER (227,626) (143,167)
Investments in principal RETFHIRE
guaranteed deposits (3,532,690) (3,635,303)
Net adjusted debt KR FER 3,060,154 2,849,696
Capital: equity attributable to owners B
of the parent BRBIAA ARG 5,586,952 5,597,187
Capital and net adjusted debt BN NG 5 B R AT 75 8,647,106 8,446,883
Gearing ratio BREEH R 35% 34%
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On 26 January 2015, the Company has through a wholly-owned
subsidiary, Grand Parkson Retail Group Limited ("Grand Parkson"),
entered into a joint venture agreement (“JV Agreement") with AUM
Hospitality Sdn. Bhd. ("AUMH") to establish a joint venture company
("JV Company") for the purposes of developing its food and
beverage business in the PRC. The total initial investment of the JV
Company shall be RMB40,000,000 which comprises a share capital
contribution of RMB4,000,000 and a shareholder's advance from
Grand Parkson of RMB36,000,000. Pursuant to the JV Agreement,
total share capital contributions to be made by Grand Parkson and
AUMH are RMB3,640,000 and RMB360,000, respectively, which are
in proportion to their equity interests of 91% and 9%.

Given that AUMH is held 60% by Prime Yield Holdings Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of PHB, the controlling shareholder of the
Company, AUMH is a connected party of the Company by virtue of
paragraph 14A.07(4) of the Listing Rules. Accordingly, the formation
of the JV Company constitutes a connected transaction for the
Company under the Listing Rules. As the applicable percentage
ratios under Rule 14.07 of the Listing Rules calculated in respect of
the formation of the joint venture exceeded 0.1% but fell below 5%,
pursuant to paragraph 14A.76(2) of the Listing Rules, the formation
of the JV Company constitutes a connected transaction which is
subject to the reporting and announcement requirements as set
out under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules but is exempt from the
independent shareholders' approval requirement.

Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform
with the current year's presentation.

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 12 February 2015.

ARAEZBAEZENB AR B K
BEERAA ([BERFE]) KT
—RAE—A-+NEBRKRIEERA
Al ([& & A A]]) BAAUM Hospitality
Sdn. Bhd. ([AUMH]) BTS2 & B & RIA
EHBEERERER - AE QRN
HRZ & 4258 & A K #40,000,0007T
BIEARAEE AR 4,000,000 &
HEREEURRERHEARK
36,000,000 ° RIEEAEER AR
75 2 SRAUMH 8 3% A% % LE 5119190 £ 9%
2RI IR AEE A R #3,640,0007T
N AR #360,0007T °

R AR AR I AR RPHBHY 2 & I
B2 FIPrime Yield Holdings Limited#¥
BAUMH 60%H) AZ#E - RIE EmAR Al
F14A07(AIE B IR TE - AUMHA R R
AIMBEAL - At BEBELTA
Al N ABERRERARE—IHEA
HER G HRIBE MR AI5E14.07
Bt ER A ERARIMEA A DR
= 720.19%1E 1K 7450 + 1R 48 £ 8 8l
F14AT6(QIEIIRTE - KL EE R A
BN —EHRERS - BB EmREA
FUAEMEMBRZEAERTE B
EER R ETB Y RRIENRTE ©

ETHREHDEN D BUTEAH
Bz 28w o

BEeON_T-—RE_A+=B#t
HERIRET Y BHRE -
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